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CORPORATE PROFILE

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“Fubon Bank”)
is a wholly owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial Holdings”), one
of the largest financial holding companies in Taiwan.
Fubon Financial Holdings is now the only Taiwanese
financial institution with banking subsidiaries in China,
Taiwan and Hong Kong. Fubon Bank operates 23
branches and 2 Securities Services Centres in Hong
Kong, providing a wide range of financial services
encompassing consumer and wholesale banking,
wealth management, financial markets, securities
brokerage and investment services. Fubon Bank
holds an A-2 short-term, BBB+ long-term rating from
Standard & Poor’s. The rating reflects Fubon Bank’s
strong capitalization, good liquidity and sound asset
quality.

KEY MILESTONES IN 2016

The Bank launched a corporate advertising campaign
highlighting the theme “THE FUBON EXPERIENCE”.

The launch of iBranch has been well received by
customers. Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) has also
successfully obtained registration of {©43,.... as its
trade mark in Hong Kong.

The Bank entered into a partnership with Fubon Life

Hong Kong to broaden its range of insurance products
and services for customers.

Fubon Bank = #8717
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ACCOLADES

Sky Post
Banking & Finance Awards 2016
— My Favourite Innovative Branch Experience Award

Metro Broadcast & The Chamber of Hong Kong
Computer Industry

Hong Kong Outstanding Digital Brand Awards

— Outstanding Intelligent Branch — Banking Services

Tiptop Consultants Ltd.

Tiptop Service Award

— Persistently Outstanding Service Company (2015-2016)
— Persistently Outstanding Service Outlet (2015-2016)

MasterCard

2016 Best Department Store Co-Brand Card
MasterCard Program

— Fubon “YATA x KUMAMOTO” MasterCard

Bank of New York Mellon
Straight Through Processing Award

Employees Retraining Board
ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
— Manpower Developer

The Community Chest
Corporate & Employee Contribution Programme
— Bronze Award

Foodlink Foundation Limited
Silver Sponsor

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
10 Years Plus Caring Company Logo

Banking & Finance Awards 2016
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EEFEZHMBERE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(Restated)
—E-RxE ZT-RF ZT-WmF —T-=F ZT—=F
(&%)
Profit and Loss Account (HK$ Million)
BRXk(AEET)
Profit before Taxation
BR B AT A 708 613 555 447 348
Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders
PR ER PR A A 635 522 481 380 306
Consolidated Balance Sheet (HK$ Million)
GREEERBER(EEAT)
Total Equity
B 11,373 10,806 10,416 8,177 7,618
Total Assets
HEE 95,648 90,993 83,860 71,777 62,775
Advances to Customers less Impairment Allowances
REEFRRERE 43,319 42,495 40,322 34,694 30,409
Customer Deposits
BEER 63,564 58,385 52,664 48,910 45,841
Selected Returns and Ratios (%)
BFIRE D &% (%)
Return on Average Equity
AR NEIEES 5.72 4,92 5.18 4.81 4.86
Return on Average Assets
THEED®RE 0.68 0.60 0.62 0.56 0.50
Total Capital Ratio (*)
BE R R (%) 17.02 16.62 17.96 16.33 16.71
Average Liquidity Ratio (for December)
FHERHESLER(+ZA) 50.74 48.99 46.00 45.00 57.81
Loan-to-deposit Ratio
EFx 64.78 69.40 75.09 75.49 66.57

Capital ratios as of 31 December 2013 - 2016
are compiled in accordance with the amended
Capital Rules effective from 1 January 2013 for
the implementation of the Basel Il capital accord,
whereas the ratio as of 31 December 2012 is
compiled in accordance with the “pre-amended
Capital Rules” in force immediately before 1 January
20183. The capital ratios for 31 December 2013
— 2016 under Basel Il are, therefore, not directly
comparable with the ratio as of 31 December 2012.

4 Fubon Bank & FBiR1T
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
AEFEZHBHRE

Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders

Advances to Customers less Impairment Allowances

B R PE L & R EFERRBERE
HK$ Million HK$ Million
ABRET BEETT
306 380 481 522 635 30,409 34,694 40,322 42,495 43,319
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In 2016, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited and its
subsidiaries (“The Group”) achieved a net profit of
HK$635 million, with an increase of 22% over 2015.
The return on average assets was 0.68% and return on
average equity was 5.72%. During the year customer
deposits increased by 9% to HK$63.6 billion. Advances
to customers less impairment allowances increased by
2% to HK$43.3 billion. Total assets increased by 5%
to HK$95.6 billion. The Group had total equity funds of
HK$11.4 billion, and a total capital ratio of 17.02%.
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Shareholder

100% — Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.

Auditors

KPMG

Company Secretary

Juliana CHIU Yuk Ching

Registered Office

Fubon Bank Building
38 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong
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Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI

Chairman

I 50/ OF DIRECTORS
OFS

£EA
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Aged 60. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1981. He is currently
the Chairman of the Fubon Group, Vice Chairman of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Chairman of Taiwan Mobile
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsaiis also the Standing Director of Taipei Fubon
Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and Director of Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has extensive experience in banking and
telecommunication services, as well as land development,
construction management and building leasing business.
He holds a Master of Law Degree (1979) from Georgetown
University and a Bachelor of Law Degree (1978) from National
Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-Hsing
(Richard) Tsai. He became a Director of the Bank in February
2004.

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI

Vice Chairman
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Aged 59. Mr. Tsai joined Fubon Group in 1983. He is the
Chairman of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Fubon Life
Insurance Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai has over 30 years of experience
in financial and insurance businesses. He is also currently
the Vice Chairman of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Director of
Taiwan Fixed Network Co., Ltd., Mr. Tsai was the Chairman of
Fubon Securities Co., Ltd. Mr. Tsai holds a Master of Business
Administration Degree (1981) from New York University and
a Bachelor of Business Administration Degree (1979) from
National Taiwan University. Mr. Tsai is the brother of Mr. Ming-
Chung (Daniel) Tsai. He became a Director of the Bank in
February 2004.

Raymond Wing Hung LEE

Executive Director
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Aged 68. Mr. Lee was appointed Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director of the Bank in May 2012. He is the director
of Fubon Life Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lee is a
professional accountant and veteran banker with over 30 years
of extensive international banking experience acquired both
locally and overseas. He was the Executive Director and Chief
Financial Officer of the BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited
(“BOCHK”) from 2004 to 2009. Before joining BOCHK, he was
a Director, Alternate Chief Executive and Managing Director of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited and a Director
and Chief Executive of The Hong Kong Chinese Bank. He
was seconded by the Bank of New York in 1992 to serve as
a Director and Alternate Chief Executive of Wing Hang Bank
and had remained in that capacity until 1999. While serving in
Wing Hang, Mr. Lee was concurrently a Senior Vice President
and Managing Director of the Bank of New York, where he
had served in different capacities in New York and Toronto
since 1982. Prior to 1982, he had worked for Bank of America
for 8 years in various positions in different Asian and North
American cities. Mr. Lee is a fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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Fubon Bank & #iR1T

Vivien HSU Woan-Meei

Non-Executive Director

BRIES
EATEE

Aged 61. Ms. Hsu is the President and Director of Fubon
Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Ms. Hsu has extensive experience
in financial and telecommunication services. She is also the
Chairman of Fubon Direct Marketing Consulting Co., Ltd., and
a Director of Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. and
Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd. She first joined Fubon Group in
2004 and was Co-President of Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. Prior
to this, she was the Chief Financial Officer of Cathay Financial
Holding Co., Ltd. Ms. Hsu holds a Master Degree of Business
Administration from University of New South Wales, Australia.
She became a Director of the Bank in January 2014.

Jerry HARN Wey-Ting

Non-Executive Director
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Aged 55. Mr. Harn joined Fubon Group in 2005, currently
serves as President and Director of Taipei Fubon Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd. He has over 27 years of experience in financial
business. Prior to this, he was the Executive Vice President
of Chinatrust Commercial Bank and Vice President of Citibank
Taiwan. Mr. Harn is also the Chairman of Fubon AMC Co.,
Ltd. and Director of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. Mr.
Harn holds a Master of Business Administration Degree from
The Ohio State University. He became a Director of the Bank
in January 2014.

Eric CHEN Sun-Te

Non-Executive Director
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Aged 62. Mr. Chen is the Chairman of Taipei Fubon Commercial
Bank Co., Ltd. He has over 36 years of experience in the
banking and financial industry. Mr. Chen is also a Director of
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. and Fubon Bank (China)
Co., Ltd. He is also an Independent Director of China Telecom
Corporation, China Electronics Corporation and Uni-President
China Holdings Ltd. Prior to joining Fubon Group, Mr. Chen
was the President of North Asia and Greater China of Fullerton
Financial Holdings, a Temasek wholly owned subsidiary,
President of Chinatrust Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (now
known as CTBC Financial Holding Co., Ltd.) and Country
Corporate Officer for Citigroup, Taiwan. Mr. Chen received
a Master Degree in Business Administration from University
of Missouri and a Bachelor Degree in Political Science from
National Chengchi University. Mr. Chen became a Director of
the Bank in June 2016.
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Robert James KENRICK

Independent Non-Executive Director

CORPORATE INFORMATION
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Aged 69. Mr. Kenrick was a partner of the international
accounting firm KPMG from 1988 to 1998 and a member of
the Financial Accounting Standards Committee of the Hong
. Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants from 1992 to

2001. He holds a Master of Arts and Bachelor of Arts Degree
(1969) from Cambridge University and is a Certified Public
Accountant (Hong Kong) and Chartered Accountant (England
& Wales). He became a Director of the Bank in April 1999.

Moses K. TSANG

Independent Non-Executive Director
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Aged 68. Mr. Tsang is the Chairman of AP Capital Holdings Inc.
He has over 39 years of investment banking and Asian capital
markets experience. Prior to his current position, he served
as the Chairman and Managing Partner of Ajia Partners and
General Partner of Goldman Sachs Group, a global investment
bank, where he started the international fixed income group
in New York, led the establishment of the fixed income group
in Tokyo and headed the debt syndicate group in London.
He served as the Chairman of Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.
between 1989 and 1994. Mr. Tsang is Co-Chair of The Nature
Conservancy’s Asia-Pacific Council and a member of its Board
of Directors, a Trustee of the Hong Kong Centre for Economic
Research of The University of Hong Kong and a member of
the Brown University Advisory Council in Asia. Mr. Tsang
is also an Independent Non-Executive Director of SOCAM
Development Limited and China Xintiandi Limited. Mr. Tsang
holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree from Bemidji State University in
Minnesota, a Master Degree in Social Work from the University
of lowa, and is a Graduate College Fellow of the University of
lowa and SSA Fellow of the University of Chicago. He became
a Director of the Bank in February 2004.

Hung SHIH

Independent Non-Executive Director
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Aged 62. Mr Shih is the Director of China Renaissance Capital
Advisors Limited. He was the Managing Director of China
Renaissance Capital Investment Limited from 2005 to 2011.
Prior to that, he was Managing Director and the China Country
Head of UBS AG. Mr. Shih holds both a Master of Business
Administration Degree (1982) and a Master of Law Degree
(1980) from the University of Michigan, as well as a Bachelor
of Law Degree (1976) from National Taiwan University. He
became a Director of the Bank in February 2004.
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Raymond Wing Hung LEE

Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director

(Biographical details are set out on page 7)

Henry WANG Hao-Jen

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Mr. Wang joined the Bank in April 2009 and currently oversees the
Bank’s financial control, legal, corporate communications, as well as
enterprise project management functions. Mr. Wang is an experienced
professional with over 20 years of related work experience. Before
joining the Bank, Mr. Wang has held various senior positions in
marketing and finance fields in the Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A.,
Banque Nationale de Paris, Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing
Company, Ltd., Taiwan Mobile Co., Ltd. and Primax Electronics Co.,
Ltd. Mr. Wang obtained an MBA degree from Rutgers, The State
University of New Jersey, U.S.A. and a BA degree in Finance, National
Taiwan University.

Carmen YIP Ka Man

Executive Vice President and Head of Retail Banking Group

Ms. Yip joined the Bank in January 2000 and overseeing the Bank’s
Retail Banking Group, including Channel and Wealth Management,
Consumer Finance, Securities Services and Retail Credit Approval
and Administration. Ms. Yip held management positions in local
and foreign banks, gaining expertise in retail banking. She obtained
a Bachelor of Social Sciences degree from The University of Hong
Kong.

Henry NG Yuk Hang

Executive Vice President and Head of Institutional Banking Group

Mr. Ng possesses extensive experience in commercial and corporate
banking as well as credit administration and risk assets management.
Before joining the Bank, he was Senior Vice President, Private
Banking Credit Head of DBS Bank. He also held key positions in
various banks including Bank of New York — Hong Kong Branch, Wing
Hang Bank, Citic Ka Wah Bank, East West Bank — Hong Kong Branch,
and DBS Bank. Mr. Ng obtained a Master of Business Administration
degree from The City University, London and is an Associate of The
Hong Kong Institute of Bankers.

Fubon Bank & #iR1T
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Fubon Bank
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(Front row, from left) Raymond Lee, Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director; Henry Wang, Executive Vice President & Chief Financial
Officer

(Back row, from left) Henry Ng, Executive Vice President & Head of Institutional Banking Group; Carmen Yip, Executive Vice President &
Head of Retail Banking Group

(BIpEZAE) THAHFRERLLIEFNE  RITRIBHRTBRIEA
(RPFZHE) HITRIREREERBBRTHEIERNE  RTIRERTERTHEIEESER
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

Fubon Bank = #8177




Volatility in the global economy and slower economic growth in
Mainland China and Hong Kong created a complex operating
environment for business in 2016. Hong Kong’s economic growth
moderated to 1.9% year-on-year in real terms, from 2.4% in 2015,
amid weak performances in trade, tourism and retail sales. In line with
the slowing pattern of external trade in Mainland China, total trade fell
by 0.7% in 2016, which was considerably better than the 3.0% drop in
2015. Dragged by a noticeable decline in tourist arrivals, retail sales in
Hong Kong dropped by nearly 8% in 2016, following a decline of 3.7%
in 2015. Local interest rates were steady to slightly higher, as the U.S.
Federal Reserve continued its gradualist approach to raising interest
rates.

In early 2016, volatilities in the China A Share, Renminbi exchange rate
and oil prices led to risk-adverse sentiment worldwide. Throughout the
year, financial markets were also being clouded by the uncertainties
over the pending Brexit referendum in June and the U.S. presidential
election in November. To a certain extent, expansionary policy actions
taken by the central banks in Britain, Euroland and Japan, together
with a delay of the tightening decision by the Federal Reserve and
the new infrastructure spending programme adopted by the Chinese
government, all helped to ease financial market concerns and stabilize
the global economy. However, the potential rise of protectionism in
some developed countries and the lingering political risks in Europe
will continue to be impediments to the global economic recovery in the
year ahead.

By adopting a prudent growth strategy, Fubon Bank (Hong Kong)
Limited (“the Bank”) was able to maintain a growth momentum and
made satisfactory progress in its financial performance in 2016.
We achieved a net profit of HK$635 million, up 22% as compared
with 2015 despite the uncertain economic conditions and intense
competition in the industry. Our accomplishment was attributable to
our staff's dedicated efforts and an enhanced brand image. Prudent
risk management and cost management remain the key pillars in our
business philosophy to ensure sustainable growth.

CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
EEER
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERER

The Bank’s determination to enhance its retail banking service channels
over the last two years not only improved the customer experience
but also reinforced their engagement. The launch of iBranch and a
comprehensive range of digital banking services, including mobile
banking, e-Statement and e-Cheque services, have been well-received
by customers and have enhanced their impression of the FUBON
EXPERIENCE. Our efforts led to various recognitions of our services
during the year: Banking & Finance Awards 2016 — My Favourite
Innovative Branch Experience Award from Sky Post, Hong Kong
Outstanding Digital Brand Awards - Outstanding Intelligent Branch —
Banking Services from Metro Broadcast and The Chamber of Hong Kong
Computer Industry, to name but a few.

In addition to our existing bancassurance partnership with China Life, the
Bank entered into a partnership with Fubon Life Hong Kong last year to
broaden the range of insurance products and services that we offer to
our customers. In 2017, we will launch our third and our fourth iBranches
in Mongkok and Shatin, respectively. The Mongkok iBranch will also act
as a sales hub offering customers a comprehensive range of financial
services including consumer finance, securities services and commercial
banking services. After the rebranding of our Ambassador Banking in
2017, we believe we are well-positioned to acquire new customers
and to strengthen our customer relationships by providing all-rounded
financial solutions that best suit their diverse needs.

Regarding our corporate and institutional banking business, we managed
to grow a quality loan portfolio under very challenging conditions. We
increased our marketing resources and enhanced our range of products
and services to expand our customer base. We also set up dedicated
SME teams to serve our target corporate customers sourced by our
branch network. Going forward, we aim to build a leading SME banking
franchise by deepening existing customer relationships and leveraging
our enhanced corporate e-banking platform, “Fubon Business Online”.
With the opening of the Bank’s first Commercial Banking Centre in
mid-2017, we are confident in expanding our penetration into the SME
market.

Fubon Bank & #iR1T
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While effective cost control measures were being exercised, we
continued to make crucial investments in information technology
(“IT”). During the year, the Bank completed a number of important
IT initiatives, such as the launch of Two Factors Authentication,
which replaced the digital certificate in Corporate Electronic Banking.
Our Core Banking System (“CBS”) Replacement Project also made
good progress. We have successfully implemented a new Customer
Information System, which allows the Bank to have a 360-degree
view of customer information in the CBS Replacement Project. Our
significant investment in IT is in line with the Bank’s business strategy
to improve the customer experience and to increase its capacity to
accommodate long-term business growth.

Uncertainty in the international markets and a rise in trade protectionism
will make operating conditions more challenging than ever. Against
this backdrop, the Bank will continue its growth strategy while
heightening its risk awareness and control. Our ability to leverage
our business on the inherent strengths of our parent company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd., will enable us to capture business
opportunities across the region, strengthen relationships with
customers and acquire new target customers. We will continue to
focus on delivering an exceptional customer experience — the FUBON
EXPERIENCE.

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Chairman
April 2017
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
THARRSE

The market turmoil that began in the second half of 2015, triggered by
the unexpected volatility of the Renminbi exchange rate, continued well
into 2016. Compounded by the economic uncertainties that prevailed
throughout the year, 2016 was a difficult year for the banking industry
in Hong Kong. The effect of Brexit and the changes in the political
landscape around the world added complications to the already fragile
global economy. The pace of economic growth in Mainland China slowed
last year while the real estate market and commodity prices continued to
rise. Retail sales in Hong Kong declined for the third consecutive year as
tourist arrivals continued to drop. Also in Hong Kong, asset yields came
under great pressure as a flight to quality emerged in the lending market
amid elevated market and credit concerns. As a result, competition for
mortgage business heated up and the pricing for good credit quality
customer declined.

Fubon Bank & FBiR1T
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Despite the increasingly challenging operating environment, Fubon
Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) reported a net profit of HK$635 million for the year ended 31
December 2016, representing an increase of 22% as compared with
2015. Return on average equity increased from 4.92% to 5.72% and
return on average assets increased from 0.60% to 0.68%.

Net interest income increased by 9% to HK$1,169 million, driven by
both the widening of net interest margin and the growth in average
interest-earning assets. Net interest margin widened by 5 basis points
to 1.45%. The increase was attributable to a decrease in deposit
costs coupled with continued yield improvement in the loan portfolio.
Average interest-earning assets grew by 5%, mainly underpinned by
the expanding debt securities investment portfolio.

Net fee income increased by 3% to HK$364 million while total
non-interest income, which included other operating income of
HK$57 million, decreased by 2% to HK$421 million. As a result, the
percentage of total non-interest income to total operating income
declined to 26.5%, compared with 28.6% in 2015. Compared to
the previous year, treasury products fee income contracted by
more than half, mainly due to the diminished demand for Renminbi-
related structured products from corporate customers because of the
continued expectation of the depreciation of the Renminbi against
the US Dollar. Securities brokerage and investment services income
was impacted by significant turnover shrinkage in the stock market
and declined by 36%. Despite the challenging market conditions,
insurance services income achieved a notable growth of 40%. Last
year, the Group also entered into a partnership with Fubon Life Hong
Kong to broaden the range of insurance products and services we
offer to our customers.

Operating expenses decreased by 7% to HK$957 million. Excluding
a provision of HK$100 million made in 2015 against a 2002 lawsuit
involving a transaction that originated in 1998, operating expenses
would have increased by 3%. Cost-to-income ratio decreased to
60.2%, compared with the adjusted ratio of 61.6% in 2015. Premises
costs, excluding depreciation, increased by 23%, due mainly to the
improvement work to Fubon Bank Building. However, despite the
increase in premises costs, the Group’s effective tight cost control
measures resulted in only a mild growth in total expenses.

The unfavourable credit environment that started in 2015 continued
into 2016. Net impairment losses amounted to HK$203 million, which
included a loan impairment provision of HK$224 million, offset by
a write-back of impairment losses on other assets totaling HK$21
million. This was mainly due to the disposal of the remaining fully
impaired structured investment vehicles held by the Bank. As of 31
December 2016, the impaired loan ratio was 0.77%, with a coverage
ratio of over 80%.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
TTHRERE

For other non-operating income, Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd sustained its
growth momentum and delivered satisfactory results with the Group’s
share of profits amounted to HK$225 million, representing a year-on-year
increase of 9%. In addition, the Group disposed its investment in Vietnam
and recognized a gain of HK$48 million in 2016.

The Group’s total assets rose by HK$5 billion, or 5%, to HK$96 billion as
of 31 December 2016. Gross advances to customers increased by 2%
to HK$44 billion, wherein the growth was constrained by the sluggish
market environment. Customer deposits increased at a faster pace of 9%
to HK$64 billion, aligning with the Group’s strategy of maintaining a solid
deposit base in times of uncertainty. Taking into account the trade bills
and certificates of deposit issued by the Bank, the loan-to-deposit ratio
decreased from 69.4% at 31 December 2015 to 64.8% at 31 December
2016.

The Group’s capital and liquidity position remained strong and healthy.
The total capital ratio and common equity tier 1 capital ratio stood at
17.02% and 12.60% respectively as at 31 December 2016, compared
with 16.62% and 11.81%, respectively, at end-December 2015. The
average liquidity maintenance ratio also stood at a comfortable level of
48.49% in 2016.

We believe the global and domestic economies will remain uncertain and
volatile in 2017, creating a complex operating environment for banks in
Hong Kong. Despite these uncertainties, we will continue to strengthen
the Bank’s local franchise and pursue a prudent growth strategy to
stay resilient in the face of rapidly evolving business conditions. We
remain committed to our service-oriented approach by offering a diverse
range of financial services tailored to the needs of our target customer
segments. We will continue to expand our online and digital platforms
and upgrade our service delivery channels to capitalize on emerging
Fintech opportunities and meet changing customer preferences. In
corporate banking, we will continue to enhance our products and
services through technology to expand our customer base and deepen
customer relationships. Furthermore, our close collaboration with our
parent company, Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial
Holdings”), will ensure that we have adequate support and resources to
successfully implement our business strategy.

As always, we are committed to strengthening our risk management and
culture, and we will continue to adopt the ever evolving best practices in
corporate governance while improving our service delivery capabilities.
One of our core missions remains the provision of reliable and high-
quality banking solutions to our customers to enable them to benefit from
the unique FUBON EXPERIENCE.

Fubon Bank & #iR1T
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In addition to our deep commitment to our customers, we remain
dedicated to our staff by providing them with training, education
sponsorship and career enhancement opportunities. We fully believe
that our people are the most valuable asset of our Bank. To our
local community, we continue to uphold our responsibility as a
good corporate citizen by supporting an array of corporate social
responsibility programmes. During the year, the Bank was awarded
the 10 Years Plus Caring Company Logo by The Hong Kong Council
of Social Service.

Finally, | wish to thank my management team and staff for their
dedication in delivering consistently solid operating performance. |
would also like to extend my gratitude to our Chairman, Chairman
of Fubon Financial Holdings and to the entire Board of Directors for
their ongoing support and guidance in driving our strategic initiatives
and achieving sustainable business growth. We firmly believe that a
successful institution must remain true to, and provide value for, all of
our stakeholders.

Raymond Lee
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director
April 2017
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Corporate Banking

Increasing the Bank’s corporate loan assets in 2016 was more difficult
as the market wrestled with volatility and economic uncertainty. The
slower economic growth, geopolitical turbulence, Brexit and the U.S.
presidential election outcome curtailed bank lending and dampened
loan demand, while the market adopted a prudent approach to
investment and expansion activities. Furthermore, the market was still
busy coping with the aftermath of the unexpected depreciation of the
Renminbi (“RMB”). We saw non-performing loans escalate, suffering
directly or indirectly from the depreciation of the RMB. The RMB
deposit pool in Hong Kong dropped sharply. There was also high
volatility in the CNH interbank market and funding cost fluctuation.
Several interest rate cuts in Mainland China made the cost of RMB
loans borrowed in Hong Kong more expensive than in Mainland
China, which curbed RMB loan demand in Hong Kong as borrowers
opted to raise funds onshore. As a result, not only were new loan
assets more difficult to book, but also there were many cases that the
existing loans were prepaid by cheaper onshore refinancing. The loan
pricing polarization further deepened due to severe competition for
quality loans, which made the already tight pricing environment even
more challenging.

The Corporate and Commercial Banking teams managed to post a
single digit growth in the Bank’s corporate business in 2016 despite
a very difficult business environment. This was partly due to our
expanded sales workforce and internal cross-referral programme.
Adhering to our customer-centric approach, we improved our
work process to provide services that exceeded our customers’
expectations. We continued to establish multi-product and close
relationships with our target customers to generate sustainable
revenues. Apart from this, we also invested in our SME banking
capacity by setting up dedicated SME teams serving customers
originating from our branch network. Also, we will open our first
Commercial Banking Centre in Mongkok in mid-2017.

Fubon Bank &= #$R1T
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China Coverage

The market environment in Mainland China was difficult throughout
2016 and presented us with many challenges. We accepted a lower
credit spread and focused mainly on State-Owned Enterprises and
market leading Privately-Owned Enterprises to maintain a high quality
Mainland credit portfolio. To align with our Hong Kong customer
base, our primary markets include Guangdong and other South China
provinces. Xiamen Bank and Fubon Bank (China) are our key Mainland
banking partners in developing cross-border trade and lending
businesses. Recent relaxation in offshore borrowings by Mainland
companies for domestic usage may result in higher cross-border
banking activities. Our China Coverage team is working closely with
other Fubon Group members to further develop opportunities for the
Group’s Greater China business.

Financial Institutions

The traditional Financial Institutions (“FI”) trade business in the
secondary market, such as risk participation and forfaiting recorded
another quiet year in 2016. Availability of suitable loans and other
credit products in the market was becoming scarce as a result of
the unfavourable market conditions. Therefore, our focus during the
year shifted to the non-bank FI segment, exploring relevant products
and services for sectors such as fund houses, trustees and insurance
companies. We also continued to acquire new deposit clients from the
public sector in Hong Kong. As for the banking sector, we pursued
alternative fee based business, such as clearing and remittance
services for Chinese banks which do not have a mature presence in
Hong Kong. We believe strong relationships with Mainland financial
institutions will open opportunities for more customer referral business.

Looking forward, we will further strengthen our collaboration with
other members of Fubon Financial Holdings to leverage the unique
presence of the Fubon Group in the Greater China Region.
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Consumer Finance

The Bank’s groundbreaking Merchant Receivable Financing
Programme (“MRF”) retained its market leading position in credit card
merchant financing and recorded a successful 2016. By enabling
credit card merchant customers to benefit from greater flexibility in
cash flow management, MRF has received positive feedback in the
market. With this new breed of service on top of traditional merchant
acquiring services, we are not only able to strengthen our relationship
with existing merchants but also to attract new merchants who are
looking for more comprehensive banking solutions. To broaden
market penetration of this unique product, a dedicated sales team
was set up to focus on acquiring new merchant customers while
promoting our MRF service. As of end-December 2016, our merchant
portfolio in terms of number of credit card merchants grew by 4% with
a strong fee income surge of 13% during the year.

We continued to fortify our credit card portfolio with a significant
increase in new card issuance, recording an over 50% year-on-year
growth in 2016. This success was mainly attributed to our appealing
new credit card product, “YATA X KUMAMOTOQO” e Titanium Card,
which was launched jointly with YATA Department Store in the first
quarter of 2016. With a choice of two attractive credit card faces
featuring KUMAMON, the famous mascot bear of Kumamoto, Japan,
and the exclusive welcome offers, the new card drew overwhelming
responses from the younger generation especially during road
show promotions. Furthermore, our 4X Bonus Points for credit card
spending in Japan complements the product positioning as the
preferred credit card for travelling in Japan. These attractive features
contributed to 11% and 7% growth in the number of YATA Cards
and YATA Card spending, respectively, despite that local retail sales
dropped by more than 8% year-on-year.

Fubon Bank & #$87T
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Higher market risk and tighter government regulations generated
much uncertainty in the personal loans market after years of continual
business expansion. While personal loans will remain a key offer
in the Bank’s consumer finance business, more emphasis has
been placed on exploring the financial needs of existing customers
rather than relying on the business sourced from new customers.
The new approach seeks to balance the risk and return in the fast-
changing personal loans market and sustain a healthier growth in
our personal loans portfolio. In addition, enhanced measures were
introduced into our risk management framework to mitigate the risks
through tightening of approval criteria and refining our fraud detection
capabilities. Although business development in the personal loans
market is expected to be challenging in 2017, we are confident that
our product will continue to thrive following our prudent business
strategy.

The downward trend of property prices in 2015 carried forward
into 2016 by briefly hitting a low in the second quarter of the year.
After that, property prices rebounded and were on the rise for the
rest of 2016. Even the 0.25% interest rate hike by the U.S. Federal
Reserve in late 2016 failed to dampen sentiment. The number of
property transactions, however, was still low relative to the historical
record. The lack of property transactions intensified the difficulties
of acquiring new business and also induced mortgage pricing
competition among major banks. Despite this unfavourable market
situation, our team of dedicated mortgage consultants persevered
and maintained our mortgage loan portfolio size.

Notwithstanding the uncertain future of the economy, our consumer
finance business will continue to be an important segment of the
Bank’s core business. From MRF for small-to-medium size retail
merchants to one-stop Mortgage Consulting Services for home
buyers, we are ready to satisfy the different financial needs of our
customers. We are dedicated to developing more innovative and
customer-friendly services with the latest technology to deliver the
FUBON EXPERIENCE to our valuable customers.

Channel Management

The Bank devoted many resources to enhancing its product delivery
channels and customer service in 2016. While we continue to identify
suitable locations for branch network expansion, we will also remodel
and convert some of our branches at strategic locations into our
signature iBranches. By mid-2017, our Kowloon Main Branch and
Shatin Branch will become the third and fourth iBranches of the
Bank, respectively. In addition to traditional banking and wealth
management services, the Kowloon Main Branch will also become
a sales hub, providing customers with a comprehensive range
of financial services: commercial banking, consumer finance and
securities services.
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We have been receiving good responses from our customers and the
public since the launch of our i-Teller in 2015. Its capability to take over
financial services from traditional teller counters proved to be a success.
In late 2016, we broadened the capabilities of our i-Teller machines so
they can also serve as standalone Automatic Teller Machines (“ATMs”)
during off-hours and operate 24 hours a day. Meanwhile, we will continue
to further enhance and broaden the services provided by i-Tellers. As
a responsible and caring company, the Bank is also going to extend its
i-Teller services to offsite locations to better serve the community.

In addition to this, we have seen encouraging results since the launch
of paperless banking at iBranches. We hope to achieve a completely
paperless environment in our dealings with retail customers within the
next three to five years. We are also planning to expand this concept
to all of our products and services across all customer segments in the
future.

In 2017, we will revamp our Ambassador Banking to further reinforce our
relationship with our high-net-worth customers by providing them with
state-of-the-art products and services. The continuing remake of our
service delivery channels is a clear demonstration of our commitment to
our customers so they can enjoy and share the FUBON EXPERIENCE.

Investment & Insurance

The many unexpected turns of events in 2016 affected the global
investment climate in different ways. While our unit trust business was
stagnant, we made good gains selling our insurance products and saw
our insurance fee income register continued and remarkable growth of
40% compared with 2015.

During an uncertain investment climate, affluent customers tend to look
for stable asset growth while high-net-worth customers put emphasis
on wealth inheritance. Therefore we expect that the sales momentum of
endowment, annuity-based insurance and whole life insurance products
to remain strong. In 2016, we expanded our marketing capability by
introducing telemarketing of general insurance products.

In anticipation of the U.S. interest rate hike and the political uncertainty in
Europe, 2017 will be a challenging year for our wealth management sales
teams. In the face of such volatile market conditions, we will continue to
diversify our products with different risk profiles to cater for the changing
risk tolerance and appetite of our customers. Also, we will broaden our
range of products so that our customers can select from a full spectrum
of investment alternatives with life insurance contents.
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Securities Services

Concerns over economic growth in Mainland China and its
depreciating currency continued to negatively affect the Hong Kong
stock market at the beginning of 2016. Both Brexit and the results
of the U.S. presidential election had an unexpected impact resulting
in a 37% drop in the average daily turnover of the Hong Kong stock
market. Dragged down by the dwindling stock market transaction
volume, our securities trading turnover also decreased significantly in
2016 as investors tended to adopt a wait-and-see approach.

In spite of the market adversities, our mobile stock trading business
has expanded rapidly since its launch at the end of 2015, mostly
attributable to its user-friendly design and our successful marketing
campaigns. Consequently, the stock trading volume via automated
channels experienced considerable growth in 2016. We will strive
to steadily grow our customer base by optimizing our online trading
platform and offering preferential brokerage commissions for internet
and mobile stock transactions. In light of increasing security risks
relating to internet stock trading in Hong Kong, we will implement a
series of cyber security enhancement measures not only to comply
with regulatory requirements but also to provide a secure and reliable
online trading platform for our customers.

We also made significant progress in our share margin business with
rapid growth in our margin financing outstanding balance. In 2017,
we will further improve our share margin services by enriching the
product features, aiming to serve our customers with more flexibility
and convenience. Developing our share margin business as one of our
core securities businesses will be one of our main strategies in 2017.
We will accelerate the pace of acquiring new share margin customers
and also will constantly monitor our margin financing portfolio to
ensure it remains a high quality loan portfolio.

Looking forward, we will continue to tailor various marketing
programmes to acquire new customers. In addition, we will organize
regular in-house seminars and investment education workshops to
share market insights and strengthen our relationship with customers.
We will also extend our presence by deploying more securities
specialists at our retail outlets to serve our customers and allow them
to share and enjoy the FUBON EXPERIENCE.
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The surprising and unexpected global events of 2016 brought about
several major market developments. On the currency front, the GBP
dropped from 1.4877 against the USD before Brexit to its lowest level
of 1.2123 in October and stayed at 1.2340 by the end of 2016. On the
other hand, the EUR fell from its year high of 1.1534 in early May to
1.0517, while the Renminbi depreciated by around 6.1% from 6.6597
to 6.8761 during the year. In the bond and commodity markets,
the U.S. 10-year Treasury reached its highest yield in 27 months at
2.598% and crude oil hit USD54.22 per barrel at the end of December
2016, being the highest since June 2015.

Investment Portfolio

In 2016, we continued to follow a prudent investment strategy with
the overall credit rating of our investment portfolio standing at “A”, an
improvement from the average rating of “A-” a year ago. Meanwhile,
we continue to diversify our portfolio in terms of geography, currency
and industry. In line with the general growth of the Bank’s overall
business, our portfolio also grew by about 14% year-on-year.

The U.S. Federal Reserve (“the Fed”) raised the Fed Fund Target Rate
by 0.25% in December 2016 from 0.50% to 0.75%. It was the second
interest rate hike in a decade. The Fed again raised its benchmark
rate by another 0.25% in March 2017 fuelling speculation that there
may be at least three interest rate hikes by the Fed in 2017. However,
this clearly deviated from the European and Japanese decisions to
continue with their monetary easing policies.

Amid such global economic uncertainties and volatility in the financial

markets, we will maintain an optimal risk-return strategy aiming to
further improve liquidity of our investment portfolio in the coming year.
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Treasury Marketing and Flow Investment Products

We continued to develop structured yet simple investment and
currency products and solutions for our corporate clients in 2016 to
satisfy their risk and financial needs. Besides offering a wide range
of hedging products, we also closely monitored the financial markets
and advised clients on market developments to assist them in their
business decisions.

The Foreign Exchange (“FX”) business remains a major focus of our
activities as we offer competitive pricing to our clients. We continued
to be active and offer both simple commercial FX as well as FX margin
services to both corporate and wealth management customers.
Under the current interest rate hike environment, we are looking
forward to providing more interest rate hedging solutions to help our
customers to stabilize their borrowing costs.

Regarding Flow Investment Products, we provided different types
of yield-enhanced instruments including currency-linked deposits,
equity-linked deposits, bonds, commercial FX and FX Margin to our
wealth management customers. Revenue increased by around 2%
and our currency-linked deposit revenue markedly increased by 47%
during 2016.

Funding and Interest Income

By the end of 2016, market liquidity remained ample as the Hong
Kong Monetary Aggregate Balance stayed at HK$259 billion in Hong
Kong. The Bank’s funding position was strong and our customers’
deposits base increased by 9% to HK$64 billion.

Funding costs have been relatively stable. The Bank’s net interest
income increased by 9% while the net interest margin improved by
5 basis points to 1.45% in 2016. We maintained a healthy liquidity
maintenance ratio at an average level of 48.49% for the year.

We will continue to explore more funding sources to further enhance
our liquidity and lower our funding costs.

2017 is likely to be another challenging year with fluctuations caused
mainly by ongoing political and economic uncertainties around the
world. We will remain vigilant to safeguard both the interests of the
Bank and of our customers.
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Credit Risk Management

The 2016 credit situation in Hong Kong was mired in uncertainties
mainly due to volatile global financial conditions and the Mainland
China market. The effects of the unexpected devaluation of the
Renminbi in the second half of 2015 continued well into 2016.

In the face of the increasingly uncertain credit outlook, the Bank
vigorously reviewed its credit practices to ensure full compliance with
evolving regulatory requirements and the changing market conditions.
Robust stress tests and portfolio analysis were performed regularly
to ensure the Bank could withstand unanticipated financial market
turmoil and safeguard against asset quality deterioration.

In 2017, we will continue to strengthen our credit risk management
through investment in the new credit system and proactive portfolio
review. We aim to streamline the credit process and improve data
integrity by developing a new credit origination system. Together with
the phased-in launching of our new Core Banking System, the Bank
will be equipped with a more efficient and environmentally-friendly
credit risk management system.

Market Risk Management

Against the backdrop of increasing geopolitical risks, our market risk
management team closely monitored the Bank’s market risk exposure
and also conducted comprehensive stress testing against the Bank’s
trading and investment activities. Together with our periodic review
of our customer portfolio from a market risk viewpoint, we are in a
position to detect any undesirable risk exposure under severe market
scenarios.

The Bank will complete the final phase of the new treasury system in
the third quarter of 2017. With the new system, the Bank’s market
risk management capability will be strengthened through real-time
risk monitoring and more sophisticated risk analysis. Moreover, the
Bank will be able to respond on an even more timely basis to market
changes and opportunities to achieve a more satisfactory risk-return
from our market activities.

Fubon Bank & #$87T

BEARTELTEANMTERIAE S
BE206FNEERERTFETHETEIE -
016F THFARBEIINDEZFZE =
2016FRIFHE -

MY AR THEBHEER = - NTHEER
BT EEER  UWBRTZZ2ETEERT
RSN o BPITEETE 78S FE R
MAEDN  BERATEREEBESSRTES LEX
ﬁgiﬁbﬁ%ﬁ CSRTRREEEEEL
VRE o

20174 BB EERENNEERZRLE
B EMmES  EREAMYEERRNE
BEes o BAIKHRE-—ERNEERL U
BEEEREMES R TEM - ERLM
DEBIELNMZORT RS  ATREAR
—EESR  ERGENEERBREERMR

EEMABUAMRRINE - BT SRR
EEEEK-EEIEEATHMERER W
BATHRZRREEDET T 2ENED
A - I ERMET SRR AEEREHET
PHER - RAE M EEHE R E R IL A ™
BREBERTATF B RER

AITHR2017TFF =_FZREHPE RGN
BRETRE BEZHMERFERARER K
ERENRBRON - ATHHSREREERE
AR RS EERTT o eoh - AITHEEE MM
EmSELREE TS EPPREES
AN B A e ] 3 o



Operational Risk Management

In 2016, the Bank performed ongoing evaluation of the effectiveness
of operational and system controls designed for new products and
innovative services. We also reviewed our business continuity plans
and evaluated the results of regular testing of our contingency
systems during the year.

Going forward, the Bank will continue to promote the culture of
risk management awareness and maintain a sound internal control
environment. We will further enhance our risk management tools, data
analysis and reporting system to facilitate risk-based assessment of
the Bank’s business and operation.

Compliance

The Bank has established a comprehensive compliance risk
management framework to ensure our activities are conducted in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations, internal policies and
guidelines, as well as to safeguard the interests of our customers.
We are committed to building a strong compliance culture across all
functions of the Bank to enhance our role as a responsible financial
institution.

To further bolster and maintain the professional competency of our
compliance staff, we continued to implement our certificate training
programme on Compliance and Anti-Money Laundering in 2016 to
provide comprehensive and structured training to our staff, imparting
the latest knowledge and developments relating to the regulatory
requirements. We also upgraded our compliance training programme
and applied for its accreditation as a “Certificate in Banking
Compliance”. Upon accreditation, this will become the first accredited
compliance training programme in the banking industry of Hong Kong.
It will also be at a specific level in the Qualifications Framework of the
HKSAR Government.

The Bank is committed to safeguarding the interests of our customers
and our shareholders from any unlawful financial activities. Following
the formation of our new Compliance & Anti-Money Laundering
Division and the expanded mandate of the Anti-Money Laundering
Steering Committee in 2015, the Bank further fortified its compliance
management pillars by setting up a new Business Compliance
Department under the Compliance and Anti-Money Laundering
Division. This new department, which is staffed by a team of
specialized compliance managers with knowledge in the respective
business lines, is responsible for conducting business compliance
assessment and reporting.

In 2017, we will continue to strengthen the effectiveness and
efficiency of our compliance function by conducting comprehensive
reviews of our compliance risk profile, and strengthening both the
customer risk assessment mechanism and the transaction monitoring
system. This will ensure that the Bank keeps pace with the ever-
changing landscape of the regulatory compliance and anti-money
laundering requirements.
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The Bank entered into the third year of its strategic five-year plan
for information technology (“IT”) in 2016. Our current strategy fully
recognizes the need to upgrade the Bank’s internal processing
system as well as the importance of providing a state-of-the-art
product delivery and customer service platform. We understand the
importance of providing electronic banking services to our customers
and therefore we have made, and will continue to make, significant
investments to develop the infrastructure necessary to achieve this
obijective.

On the customer and service delivery front, our plan is to become
fully automated so all activities with our customers are rendered
paperless in the next three to five years. This will involve significant
Fintech investments and we have started the process by in-sourcing
the Personal Electronic Banking (“PEB”) platform to accelerate
development and provide faster, better and more secure services to
our customers. In late 2016, we successfully introduced a hardware
token, the Two Factors Authentication (“2FA”), to replace the digital
certificate used in Corporate Electronic Banking (“CEB”). The Bank
not only improved the security requirements of CEB, but also provided
a better user experience for our corporate customers. In 2017, we
will also implement a 2FA hardware token to replace the existing
SMS 2FA for high risk transaction in PEB. We will keep pace with
the development of new technology on 2FA, such as biometric and
software tokens. Together with the launch of the Person to Person
Payment service (“JETCO Pay”) and the introduction of the Online
Application System in 2017, we will provide user-friendly services
to customers with the latest technology that also aligns with the
environmentally-friendly approach of the Bank.
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We also completed the Phase | of our Core Banking System (“CBS”)
Replacement Project. We successfully implemented the new
centralized Customer Information System, which allows the Bank to
have a 360-degree view of customer information. The replacement of
deposit and retail loan module will be the second phase of the CBS
and is targeted for completion by the end of 2017. The third and final
phase of the CBS Replacement Project involves replacing the Bank’s
corporate loan system and introducing a central customer liability
system. Completion of this final phase is scheduled for 2018.

Apart from enhancement and replacement of the customer facing and
core banking systems, the Bank has also kick-started the introduction
of an Enterprise Work Flow (“EWF”) Solution, another strategic IT
project of the Bank. The EWF project is expected to automate and
streamline our business processes to improve operational efficiency
and render them paperless. The Bank has identified several key
business processes as priority candidates for the EWF Solution.
Credit approval and processes for both retail and corporate
customers will be the first applications of the EWF solution. This will
most likely be followed by our trade service processes.

We are committed to incorporating environmentally-friendly practices
into our operations to reduce wastage and pollution. Our paperless
approach to customer transaction processing and communications,
together with our internal enterprise workflow projects, will
significantly reduce paper consumption. In 2016, the Bank signed
up to the Charter on External Lighting to minimize light nuisance
and energy wastage at our retail outlets. For our efforts, we aim to
receive the Platinum Award in 2017 presented by the Environment
Bureau. We also plan to participate in other environmental protection
activities and mobilize all staff to “Go Green Together” to nurture a
green culture within the Bank and pave the way for becoming a green
organization. In addition, we tend to use environmentally preferred
equipment. To increase the awareness and involvement of all staff,
“Green Ambassadors” were nominated to help promote the concept
of environmental protection in all offices. We will also organize an
internal competition in 2017 to advocate for energy saving and waste
reduction.

The Bank was again ranked as one of the top performing banks
among 500 banks in the Asian region and won the Straight Through
Processing Award of 2016 presented by the Bank of New York
Mellon. It was the tenth time in 11 years that the Bank was so
honoured. We will continue to pursue our efforts of improving
operational processes to offer our customers the unique FUBON
EXPERIENCE.
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The Bank continues to provide career planning and counselling,
training and a competitive compensation structure for our employees.
We aim to ensure that our staff receive quality training and are
exposed to various professional development opportunities. All
employees undergo various degrees of continuous professional
training each year. We treasure innovation, dedication, and team spirit
and are constantly looking for ways to strengthen these qualities in
our staff.

In 2016, the Bank conducted 682 training courses for our staff,
including “High Impact Business Leadership” and “Certificate
in Corporate and Commercial Banking”, programmes that were
conducted by seasoned consultants and the industry’s professional
institutes. We pioneered the development of a training programme
on banking compliance and anti-money laundering for accreditation
at a specific level of the Qualifications Framework of the HKSAR
Government. The accredited programme, “Certificate in Banking
Compliance”, will be launched in April 2017 after receiving
accreditation from the Hong Kong Council for Accreditation of
Academic and Vocational Qualifications. This is a natural extension of
the Bank’s resolve to strengthen our compliance and control culture
and develop a pool of qualified talented employees to carry out
various duties in the areas of compliance and internal control.

For the fifth consecutive year, the Bank received the “Manpower
Developer” status awarded by the Employees Retraining Board
(“ERB”) under their ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
in recognition of the Bank’s continuous achievements in staff
development. Last year, the Bank was honoured by the Banking
Industry Training Advisory Committee of the Education Bureau for
developing a banking programme accredited with Qualifications
Framework.
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As is our normal practice, the Bank engaged an outside consultant
to provide us with a benchmark of current market employee
compensation structure to ensure that the Bank is a competitive
employer. Our salary scales are guided by market developments and
our Bank’s financial performance.

To achieve a better work-life balance, the Bank organized a series
of health talks for staff, covering topics on Office Ergonomics and
Stretching Exercises at Work, Healthy Eating for Healthy Living,
Preventing Urbanization Diseases, Beauty and Hair Care in Chinese
Medicine, Appreciating Taiwanese Music and Fun with Parental
Reading.

On the social front, our employees enjoyed many staff activities and
events organized by the Staff Recreation Committee in 2016. These
included our Annual Dinner, Ice Cream Day, Theme Park Tickets
Concession and Complimentary Coffee Coupons for Completion
of Opinion Survey. We are also proud of our staff’'s commitment to
sports and wish to congratulate our Fubon Football Team for winning
both the ICBC League Championship and the Lenovo League Cup
Championship.

N BUSINESS & OPERATIONS REVIEW
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Fubon Bank views Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) as one of
our core business values. As a responsible corporate citizen, we aim
to help community businesses thrive and the local economy prosper.
We believe the Bank’s corporate citizenship agenda should cover
not just the societies where we operate, but also extend to all of our
stakeholders including our customers, employees and shareholders.
Through sound CSR programmes and initiatives, we can build trust
with local communities, boost employees and customer loyalty, and
ultimately achieve our goal of becoming a successful institution.
The work we do on behalf of society differentiates the Bank as a
responsible and trusted member of the community and helps us to
establish long-term relationships with all of our stakeholders. This in
turn fuels the sustainable growth and success of our Bank.

We are proud of being awarded the 10 Years Plus Caring Company
Logo by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service in recognition of
our unwavering contribution to build a more cohesive society over
the last 10 years. Fubon Bank firmly believes in stronger and more
inclusive communities and contributes by establishing longstanding
partnerships with various charitable organizations to support the
underprivileged. We encourage our employees to volunteer and
fundraise for meaningful social causes, and the Bank supports their
efforts to make a difference. The active role our employees play
helps to make our philanthropic interests and community outreach
successful and sustainable.

Month 8B %

Activity JEE

March Skip Lunch Day
3R NmiTE [#1] RA
April Donation to Children’s Cancer Foundation
47 RERFER AR
June Glass Art Workshop
6 A PRFIEIEY
June The Community Chest Green Day
6 A NGO E s
Audust Annual Gathering with Po Leung Kuk Children
8%% — Pottery & Cookie Workshop
REBRERELR — BEKha TES
August Donation to Windshield Charitable Foundation
8H RIBREAEL SN

Fubon Bank & #BER1T
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Beneficiary Organization

ZE#E

The Community Chest of Hong Kong

Children’s Cancer Foundation

Hong Chi Association

EEg
The Community Chest of Hong Kong
BB RmE

Po Leung Kuk
RRB

Windshield Charitable Foundation
REERES



For our employees, we believe an engaging and inclusive workplace
is a prerequisite for running a successful organization that is driven
by our interest to serve our stakeholders. We treat employee
engagement as a cornerstone for delivering performance and
customer service. We strive to sustain a supportive work environment
where our employees feel engaged and motivated in ways that
ultimately inspire success.

As part of our commitment to achieving continual progress in
sustainability, a culture of addressing environmental concerns
is encouraged and entrenched into our operations. We strive to
minimize our environmental footprint by going paperless, reducing
work space energy consumption, and reducing environmental
pollution. Expanding the Bank’s digital banking services, i.e., iBranch,
e-banking and mobile banking, not only has a notable impact on
the reduction of paper consumption but also enhances customer
experience. For these initiatives, the social benefits are as important
as the economic ones.

Sustainable banking means serving today’s customers in a way that
also helps to protect the future environment. As we set our sights
on tomorrow, we view the cost of fulfilling our corporate social
responsibility as an investment in society and in the future success
of our Bank. We are committed to creating value for our customers,
our businesses partners, employees and shareholders in a way that
brings value to the communities we serve beyond just providing
traditional financial services.

Month 8B %

Activity JEE

N CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
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BELERDEENTRIEM - MATEE
EERURBRHNENESRED D - AR
ETW2EAERNEMRARTFRBEHE
#E o WAIMEARF—EEBH TIERER

RESETHNRARE - B fIZSKY -
BAFERNERREKEN AR  RIER

BRAENXE Wi XERAZEESD - F
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Beneficiary Organization

TEHIE
September Moon Cake Donation Programme Windshield Charitable Foundation
9A [RAWmE | A EET 2l LRBEAERES
Empl ibution P
September Corporate and mpzogfg/zcoo:;nbutlon rogramme The Community Chest of Hong Kong
K3k N\ 2%
o7 753 {8 B 3 181 812016/2017 Erehm
October Po Leung Kuk Charity Raffle 2016 Po Leung Kuk
10A RR BFEE 152016 RRB
October Donation to Foodlink Foundation Foodlink Foundation Limited
10H BELEESBR BELEESBRATF
October “Fubon Caring 1+1” Child Sponsorship Programme 2016/17 Po Leung Kuk
10A [ERAHRT BOHBI1IRRBREREE2016/17 RRB
November Moss Terrarium Workshop Hong Chi Association
1A WRARTIEH Efg
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Head Office 2 E &

Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BAPIREEHERIEHBRITAE
Tel EiE 1 (852) 2842 6222

Fax & : (852) 2810 1483
Website #311F : www.fubonbank.com.hk

Branches 717
Hong Kong & &

Central Main Branch HEB#1T
Fubon Bank Building, 38 Des Voeux Road Central
fEEE 385 B AIRITARE

Causeway Bay R
G/F, Shing Wah Mansion, 455-457 Hennessy Road
B F58455-45T5R B EEAE T

Chai Wan 438

Shops 82-83 & 85-86, Lower G/F, Koway Plaza,
111 Chai Wan Road

L3111 58 = BUR 15 1 - 82-83 K 85-865% 4

North Point it &
Shop 2, G/F, Tsing Wan Building, 334-336 King’s Road
#278334-3365% 5 EAEH 2555

Queen’s Road East 2 /5 K& (S
Shop 2, G/F, Wu Chung House, 213 Queen’s Road East
ERARER213EHEBREH T 25748

Sheung Wan £3§
G/F & 1/F, Ngan House, 210 Des Voeux Road Central
EEER 2105 RN AE M T R 112

Taikoo Shing A
Suite 1507, 15/F, Cityplaza Four, 12 Taikoo Wan Road
AN EE125E KN P DB 4B 15181507 =

Wan Chai 17
Shop A2, G/F, Lucky Centre, 165-171 Wan Chai Road
BT 3E165-1715REE A L FA25R 4

Western District F& (3,

Shop 1, LG/F, 44A-46 Belcher’s Street, Lexington Hill,
Kennedy Town

BRJE M I B2 IR E T 44 A-465R (K B Hh T 155 48

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

Kowloon JL3E

Kowloon Main Branch hEE#& 1T
G/F & 1/F, 731 Nathan Road, Mong Kok
AL ABBGE 7315 T 148

Cheung Sha Wan &#)#&

Shops D & E, G/F, Wing Lung Building,
220-240A Castle Peak Road

5 111 3E220-240A5% K [E R E L DR EFH

Hung Hom AL#j
Shop A3, G/F, 13 Tak Man Street, Wong Po Sun Tsuen
=IATIB R R 135% ) TASE

Jordan &2
Shop A, G/F, Ka Woo Building, 131-137 Woo Sung Street
RIMH131-1375 2 A E H TAH

Kwun Tong &3
Unit 1501, 15/F Millennium City 6, 392 Kwun Tong Road
BIEE3025R Al A2 2 k6 HA15181501 &

Mei Foo %%
G/F, 26B Nassau Street
B FE265EBI T

Mong Kok Bt £
G/F, President Commercial Center, 602 Nathan Road
BB B A = T

Richland Gardens B &7t E

Shops 111-112 & 117-118, Richland Gardens,
Commercial Complex, Wang Kwong Road
RHREBREEES111-112%117-1185748

Tsim Sha Tsui X3P E
G/F, Grand Right Centre, 10-10A Cameron Road
© B mE10-10AZE B LT



=1

Branches 71T
New Territories &

Sha Tin ' H
Shop 31L, Sha Tin Centre, 2-16 Wang Pok Street
EEAH2-165 Y B OISR

Tai Po X3
Shop 28, G/F, Jade Plaza, On Chee Road
A% 2R FEAC E M TS 2855 47

Tsuen Wan £
G/F & 1/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road
Ao 822285 ER &2 K E Y T~ )R 112

Tuen Mun 9
Shop 11, G/F, Mei Hang Building, 15-45 Kai Man Path
E’XET«( 1 5_45%}%%"@@11‘@,?1 1 ‘?f;‘:ﬁﬁ

Yuen Long 7TBA
G/F, Hing Fat House, 9 Kau Yuk Road
BB RO HEERNEH T

Branches Tel 51T E35: (852) 2566 8181

Securities Services Centres
&5 RERE O

Tsuen Wan £

2/F, Wing On Mansion, 22-28 Tai Ho Road

A8 22285k 45 % KB 212
Tel T 5%: (852) 2842 1628

Yuen Long JtBA

Rooms 603 & 604, HSBC Building,
150-160 Castle Peak Road

F L2 ¥ 15016055 iE 2 K [E603-604 %=
Tel E5E: (852) 2842 7558

Credit Card Centre E <91

23/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

b4t A 2825058 4t A A 02318

Operations Centre & &/

9/F, Fortress Tower, 250 King’s Road, North Point, Hong Kong

&AL A 2382650574 AP 092

ANK NETWORK
ﬁE'fT |_J oi=)

Principal Subsidiaries EZE A A

Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited
ERBH(ER)BRAA

Rooms 2501-2504, 25/F, Wing On House,

71 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
EERIREEHET 7R KR EERE25182501-2504 =
Tel B5E: (852) 2806 7228 Fax {5 H: (852) 2541 2848

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
ERES(FB)ARAA

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BRFIREHEPISHREBRITAE1E

Tel E5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {#8: (852) 2840 0742

FB Investment Management Limited
ERREEERRAA

6/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
FEHIREEET 385 B HIRTTRE62

Tel B5E: (852) 2842 6222 Fax {HH: (852) 2537 5958

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
ERRBEBERAA

4/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong

BB FIREH BRI E BRITAELE

Tel B5E: (852) 2842 6237 Fax {EH: (852) 2526 6010

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

1/F, Fubon Bank Building,

38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong
BRFREHERISHEEARITAE1E

Tel E5E: (852) 3767 6067 Fax {#5&: (852) 2840 0742
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

SREABE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”) has issued a statutory guideline
on Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions
(“CG”) under section 7(3) of the Banking Ordinance applicable to all locally
incorporated Authorized Institutions (“Als”) which the HKMA expects the Als to
adopt in respect of their corporate governance.

The Bank, which belongs to a group which is highly esteemed for its corporate
governance, regards corporate governance as an essential discipline for its
operations and business. Thus, the Bank has in place an effective framework
which is consistent with the principles and best practices in corporate
governance as set forth in the CG guidelines.

From time to time, the Bank will review its corporate governance practices to
ensure that they are consistent with the latest requirements of international and
local corporate governance best practices.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Board Composition

The Board of Directors (“the Board”) of the Bank currently comprises nine
members: one Executive Director, five Non-Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors. All Directors possess appropriate
experience, competence and personal and professional integrity to discharge
their responsibilities effectively.

The Board as structured is sufficiently independent and possesses collective
expertise for effective and objective decision-making and oversight of the Bank
in its pursuit of its business objectives and control of the associated risks.

Details of the members of the Board may be found in the Corporate Information
section of this Annual Report.

Board Practices

Full Board meetings are held at least four times a year, with one in each
quarter. Notice of each Board meeting is given to all Directors at least 14 days
in advance and the agenda is sent to the Directors at least 7 days before the
date of each Board meeting.

Pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Bank, a Director shall not be
entitled to vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any contract or
arrangement in which the Director or any of the Director’s associates has a
material interest.

Minutes of each Board meeting are circulated to all Directors for their
comments prior to confirmation of the minutes at the following Board meeting.
Minutes of Board meetings are kept by the Company Secretary and are
available for inspection by Directors.

Directors may have access to the advice and services of the Company

Secretary with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and all applicable
rules and regulations are followed.

Fubon Bank & #BER1T

TEERER
AEeREER(2ER]EREGRITERIDE
TEIRELER [N EMRAEEZEEER DA
EHESI([REERES)) - ZIESERRMAE AR
MR EE(RAKE]  MeERHERAH
BREEZEREE T NERA

AITER—EREEREEERNER  BEXE
AREREREBHBERE - Bt - AITEHIE
NACXERREINMENEEE SR LRER
REB RS -

AN HAARANEEE AT RIELRE - LN
KEEEBEMABEBEXELRRETROKNE

Exg
ExeNEB

rrEFg((EFe DRENEES  BF 529
TEE ARFPTEER=ZBBIIFNTES -
MEEENHEEENER  THREAFAREXR
SFUFEDRBBIEITHEE

EEgARB L ARRAB I ENERIERM
B AERAERLRFHNRRBERYRITHES
SKEZT B AR R 25 AR 19 B B e DB 2 A0 B2

&= o

AER [ DAER |~ RS EE SR B -

s

EE2gERER

DPETMREETEEH BFE K °
EHBMENELTORAFEDBE
HREEENEESERANEL LR

¢ A B
2 - §¢
b =t a

ZHEBERARE  MEFNAORLZHM
S WERXERLHBEALINEEFEAER
AZEEBERENGRETEAR -

it Bt
=\
i

i}

Sy ix

EHEEN T RESSRARAR

g’?’/\ﬂﬁ =5 8 PR
RAEREEEHURRLER -EFSEH 2L
BRXHARMERTFLHEESE -

EENRRETETSREF LA EMSR A RED
£ IRBARAWENE R LR -



Board Responsibilities

In meeting its overall responsibilities to the shareholders, depositors, creditors,
employees and other stakeholders, the Board has to ensure that there is a
competent executive management capable of running the Bank in a sound,
efficient and profitable manner.

The responsibilities of the Board include:

m  establishing the business objectives of the Bank and approving and
reviewing the corresponding business strategies and plans (including
annual budgets);

m  ensuring that the operations of the Bank are conducted prudently within
the laws and regulations of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
and in a manner consistent with the policies of its holding company,
and as such, establishing, approving and reviewing policies, codes of
conduct, guidelines and systems of the Bank as it considers necessary and
appropriate;

m  establishing, approving and reviewing risk management strategies and
policies of the Bank to ensure that the various types of risk inherent with
the Bank’s operations and business (including credit, market, interest rate,
liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic) are regularly identified,
measured, monitored and controlled;

m  ensuring that the Bank observes a high standard of integrity in the conduct
of its business and complies with all applicable laws and regulatory
guidelines issued by the HKMA, the Securities and Futures Commission
and other relevant regulatory authorities;

m  ensuring that the Bank fully understands and complies with the provisions
of section 83 of the Banking Ordinance on connected lending and has
established a policy on such lending; and

m  overseeing the business of the Bank and managing the Bank through
delegating duties and responsibilities to the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director or through the appointment of Directors to specialised
Board committees with all decisions and approvals being reported to the
Board regularly.

Role of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”)

Information on the Chairman, Ming-Chung (Daniel) Tsai, and the CEOQO,
Raymond Wing Hung Lee, may be found in the Corporate Information section
of this Annual Report.

The Chairman and the CEO are not related, and their roles are segregated with
a clear division of responsibilities.

The Chairman is a Non-Executive Director and is responsible to lead and
effectively run the Board, ensuring that all key and appropriate issues are
discussed by the Board in a timely and constructive manner.

The CEO who is an Executive Director, appointed by the Board under its
authority, is responsible for the day to day general management and control of
the business and operations of the Bank. The CEO may consult and/or seek
guidance from other Directors of the Board when he considers it necessary.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The appointment of new Directors will be considered and approved by the
full Board or Shareholder in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Bank. Approval from the HKMA will also be obtained in accordance with the
Banking Ordinance.

All Directors are subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting in accordance with the Articles of Association of the Bank.

The directors appointed by the Board during the year shall hold office only until
the next annual general meeting and shall then be eligible for re-election.

BOARD LEVEL COMMITTEES

The Board has established five Board level committees to assist it in carrying
out its responsibilities - Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Audit
Committee, Risk Committee, Executive Committee and Executive Credit
Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee meets periodically and as
required and provides oversight of the management of the Bank’s human
resources including the appointment of Directors (for both executive and non-
executive), Senior Management and Management Committee Members. The
committee establishes the Bank’s overall human resources management
framework to ensure that the Bank is in compliance with the applicable
government regulations and follows the market best practice wherever
feasible. The committee is also responsible to ensure that Directors, Senior
Management and Management Committee Members appointed possess the
necessary and appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director continues to
remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the structure, size and composition
of the Board and makes recommendations on any proposed change to the
Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration for Directors, members
of board-level committees, Senior Management and Key Personnel (as defined
under the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one Non-Executive
Director and two Independent Non-Executive Directors. The Audit Committee
is chaired by an Independent Non-Executive Director who has appropriate
accounting professional qualifications. The committee meets at least four times
a year and additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate supervision
of the Bank’s financial reporting processes and systems of internal control,
and that the internal audit function is effective and backed by adequate
resources and has appropriate standing within the Bank. It is also required to
ensure that there is coordination between the internal and external auditors, to
monitor compliance with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

Fubon Bank & #BER1T
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During the financial year, the Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s
financial reporting process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit
function and the risk management process. In particular, the review undertaken
by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function should include the
Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit plan, internal audit
reports and special investigation reports issued, and ensure that appropriate
management actions are taken following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external auditors
and to discuss with them the nature and scope of their audits. The Audit
Committee will also review the interim and annual financial statements before
recommending them to the Board for approval.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises four members including one Non-Executive
Directors, two Independent Non-Executive Directors and one Executive
Director. The committee meets at least four times a year and additionally when
deemed necessary. Its mandate is to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite
and risk management framework, and to oversee Senior Management’s
implementation of the Bank’s risk policies.

The Risk Committee will annually review and endorse the Bank’s risk appetite
statement and risk management strategies. It will oversee the establishment
and maintenance by Senior Management of appropriate infrastructure,
resources and systems for risk management, particularly in relation to the
compliance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and adherence
to the approved risk appetite and related policies, and the adoption of best
practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible for
implementing risk management systems are sufficiently independent of the risk
taking units in the Bank.

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman, Non-
Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It will
exercise the powers and authorities delegated by the Board from time to
time concerning the management and day-to-day running of the Bank. The
Executive Committee will meet periodically and as required and will operate as
a general management function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the Bank. It has
the delegated authority to approve credit proposals, credit policies, credit risk
profile and other credit related matters which require the approval of the Board.
The Executive Credit Committee will meet as required.
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KEY MANAGEMENT LEVEL COMMITTEES

In addition to the Board level committees, five management level committees
have been set up by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily
operations — Management Steering/Business Committee, Asset and Liability
Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Credit Committee
and Information Technology Steering Committee.

Management Steering/Business Committee

The Management Steering Committee and the Management Business
Committee (together “the Committees”) are both chaired by the Bank’s CEQO,
and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO.
The Committees are the key decision making bodies for the Bank and are
responsible mainly for the running of the Bank’s day to day business under
the authority delegated by the Board and within the strategy and business
plan as approved by the Board. The Committees are also responsible for the
formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and major bank-wide initiatives
for the Board’s approval. The Committees meet weekly to evaluate and
approve new business initiatives, coordinate business and support units during
the implementation process, monitor the progress. The Committees also
monitor the implementation of the approved business strategies and review the
achievement of business targets and objectives and the financial performance
of the Bank.

Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCQO”) comprises the CEO, Chief
Financial Officer and senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO.
The committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s operations
relating to interest rate risk, market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known
as “financial risks”) as well as capital management. The committee initiates,
reviews and endorses for the Risk Committee of the Board’s approval the
Bank’s policies on financial risks and capital management. It approves
guidelines relating to such policies, reviews and approves all major financial risk
management reports. ALCO also oversees the Bank’s investment activities by
establishing investment strategies within policies laid down by the Board and
reviews actual performance.

Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control and Risk Management
and the heads of different control, business and support functions. The
responsibilities of the committee include providing oversight of the Bank’s
exposure to operational and legal risks, overseeing the Bank’s regulatory
compliance and anti-money laundering (“AML”") activities, ensuring the Bank
has in place an effective internal control and compliance framework, assisting
the Risk Committee in establishing a sound internal control and monitoring
system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework is in place,
the ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines relating to control and
regulatory compliance risks, receives and discusses reports submitted by
various risk management units and promotes internal control and compliance
culture. To maintain the Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the
ICC and its sub-committee review and discuss major compliance or AML
or operational risk events, latest developments in statutory or regulatory
requirements applicable to the Bank, progress of implementation of new
statutory or regulatory compliance requirements and progress of rectification of
audit findings.
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Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is to provide
oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The committee is chaired by
the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior executives of the Bank including the
Head of Control and Risk Management.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile of the Bank
for the Executive Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves
credit related guidelines. The committee also reviews and approves requests
for credit facilities that are within the CC’s authority as delegated by the Board,
and reviews and endorses requests for credit facilities which require the
approval of the Executive Credit Committee.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market environment and
makes necessary policy recommendations to the Executive Credit Committee
to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the established risk
appetite. In this regard, the CC also provides periodic and timely credit related
management and stress testing reports to the Executive Credit Committee for
review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO,
and comprises senior management personnel as appointed by the CEO. The
committee is responsible for providing oversight of the Bank’s key information
technology governance objectives. The committee meets monthly to approve
long and short-term information technology strategies to ensure they are in
line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approve funding and
determine prioritization of information technology enabled investment projects;
track status of key projects and ensure benefits realization upon completion;
and manage major information technology risk issues and their remediation.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Committee, a board level committee, establishes overall risk appetite
and risk management strategy of the Bank, taking into account current and
forward-looking aspects of risk exposure.

The Bank has established a set of risk management policies and guidelines to
identify, measure, monitor and control various types of risks, including credit,
market, interest rate, liquidity, operational, reputation, legal and strategic
risk. Various risk limits are set in accordance with the defined risk appetite,
and a proper risk management framework is in place, so as to ensure the
degree of risk that the Bank is exposed to is kept within an acceptable level.
Risk management policies and major risk limits are approved by the Board
as advised by the Risk Committee, and are reviewed regularly by the Risk
Committee.

Regular risk management reports are submitted to the Risk Committee for
assessing the level of risk involved in the Bank’s business activities, and how
they are controlled and managed. The Risk Committee monitors the risk profile
of the Bank against the approved risk limits, and determines appropriate
management action if material deviations from approved limits occur. Risk
Committee also assesses the effectiveness of the risk management function
of the Bank and ensures that it has the necessary resources and expertise to
carry out its duties.
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Specific product committee comprising senior executives from risk
management, legal, compliance and financial control is responsible for
risk assessment for new products and services, from both the Bank’s and
customer’s perspective, as well as compliance with regulatory requirements
before launch.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Bank adopts a high standard of ethical conduct and professional
competence. Consistent with the policies and practices of its parent company,
it has set up a Code of Conduct guideline (“Code”) which all levels of staff are
required to observe in the discharge of their duties.

The Code is structured in line with applicable regulatory guidelines and other
industry best practices, setting out professional standards and corporate
values to promote ethical, professional and responsible behavior among the
Bank’s staff.

The Bank has procedures set up for staff to communicate, in confidence,
material and bona fide concerns or observations of any violations.
Communication is also allowed to be channelled to the Board through a “CEO
Channel” which is independent of the internal chain of command.

ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING

The Bank has in place stringent internal guidelines and procedures in
combating money laundering and drug trafficking, and fighting against terrorist
financing. All staff members are required to comply with these guidelines
and procedures in the process of conducting customer due diligence and
transaction monitoring to ensure that prevention of money laundering policies,
procedures, and controls are properly and diligently implemented.

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for the Bank’s system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness through the Audit Committee. Management is
primarily responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal controls.

The Bank’s internal control systems comprise a number of measures designed
to provide effective governance and risk management, reliable and timely
reporting of financial and management information, and compliance with
relevant laws and regulations, supervisory guidelines, market codes and
standards, as well as internal policies and procedures.
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The measures include:

1. Functional committees established with responsibilities to monitor risks
and controls in specific areas of potential risk.

2. A clear organization structure with well defined authorities and
responsibilities to enable effective checks and balances

3. All major Bank policies are set and approved by the Board. The policies
and procedures provides specific operational, financial and compliance
controls which will facilitate segregation of duties, accuracy of reporting
and proper control over assets and risk exposure.

4. Risk management policies and procedures in place to identify and manage
risks associated with the Bank’s business and operations.

5. Risk management reports being submitted regularly to the respective
committees assigned for monitoring and assessment of risks associated
with the Bank’s business and operations.

6. Compliance Department of the Bank monitoring changes and
developments of relevant laws, regulations and standards applicable to
the Bank’s activities and ensuring that senior management and relevant
units are duly aware of the changes and in a position to take appropriate
measures to ensure continued compliance.

7. Compliance reviews being conducted by independent unit on an on-
going basis to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations,
standards, guidelines and codes of practices.

The internal audit function of the Bank is an independent appraisal function
set up with the primary objective of evaluating the internal control system and
compliance with laws, regulatory guidelines and internal control policies, and
to report major findings and agreed rectifying measures to the Board’s Audit
Committee for review and comments on a quarterly basis. The Chief Internal
Auditor reports directly to the Audit Committee and is appointed by the Audit
Committee.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited
financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND BUSINESS REVIEW

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of banking,
financial and related services.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Bank’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2016 are set
out in Note 23 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Bank are set out in Note 36 to the financial
statements.

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

The Bank is a licensed bank incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has
its registered office at 38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The result of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 is set out in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 62. The state of the
Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2016 are set out in the financial statements
on pages 62 to 185.

No interim dividend was paid for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015:
Nil).

The Directors do not recommend a payment of final dividend in respect of the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).
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DIRECTORS

The Directors in office during the financial year and up to the issuance date of
this Report of the Directors were:

Executive Director

Raymond Wing Hung LEE (Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director)

Non-Executive Directors

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI (Chairman)
(re-designated as Chairman on 12 October 2016)
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI (Vice Chairman)
(re-designated as Vice Chairman on 12 October 2016)
Victor KUNG (retired on 29 April 2016)
Jerry HARN Wey-Ting
Vivien HSU Woan-Meei
Eric CHEN Sun-Te (appointed on 1 June 2016)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Robert James KENRICK
Moses TSANG
Hung SHIH

The names of Directors who have served on the boards of the subsidiaries of
the Bank during the year ended 31 December 2016 are set out below:—

Henry WANG Hao Jen
Carmen YIP Ka Man
Dennis HA Yiu Fai
Patrick CHAN Tin Ching
Tony NG Yin Tsang
Fabian CHEUNG Yue Kiu
Patrick HO Kum Loon
Paul CHAN Yue Yuen

ROTATION OF DIRECTORS IN THE FORTHCOMING ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

In accordance with Article 81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association, Ming-Hsing
(Richard) Tsai, Robert James Kenrick and Vivien Hsu Woan-Meei retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INDEMNITY OF DIRECTORS

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank is currently
in force and was in force throughout this year.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The Non-Executive Directors were appointed by the Bank’s shareholders at
the Annual General Meeting with appointment terms in accordance with Article
81 of the Bank’s Articles of Association.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting has an unexpired service contract with the Bank which is not
determinable by the Bank or any of its subsidiaries within one year without
payment of compensation, other than normal statutory obligations.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS

In 2016, the Bank granted a term loan facility (‘Facility”) of HK$425 million
to Great Felicity Limited in the ordinary course of business and on normal
commercial terms. Great Felicity Limited is ultimately owned by the Tsai family.
Both the Chairman and the Vice Chairman are interested in the Facility as they
are members of the Tsai family.

No other transaction, arrangement or contract of significance to which the
Bank, or any of its holding company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a
party, and in which a director of the Bank had a material interest, subsisted at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank who held office at 31 December
2016 had the following interests in the shares of its ultimate holding company,
Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“Fubon Financial”) and the Bank, at that
date as recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executive’s interests
and short positions required to be kept under section 352 of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFO”):
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Ordinary shares in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
EXCESRAEIOTHABEER

Percentage

Personal Family Corporate Total number of total

interests interests interests of shares held issued shares

Name BA E 3 EE Frisiz 2 H2PE BT

o] R’ B R wme BREBBE DL

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI 308,507,129 28,458,053 2,094,813,036!" 2,431,778,218 23.76
BB

Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 327,125,694 29,473,565 2,094,813,036!" 2,451,412,295 23.95
2204

Vivien HSU Woan-Meei 3,564 = = 3,564 0.00
ERAES

Jerry HARN Wey-Ting 2,480,332 - - 2,480,332 0.02
BRI

Note: Ktz -

(1) 2,094,813,036 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung
(Daniel) TSAI, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have
beneficial interest.

(1) 2,094,813,036 /% fig 17 i55 1B 25 BA B« 2% B5 1 & K
MK EHE Bt o PFERA °
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES AND
DEBENTURES (continued)

EETERORES ZER ()

Preferred Shares A in Fubon Financial of NT$10 each
ERCESRAEHTAKI0OTZELRAA

Percentage
Personal Family Corporate Total number of total
interests interests interests  of shares held issued shares
Name fBA ESi =E FriEm o 2B BT
#E ER k= = me RHBEDL
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI - 1,251,379 35,4383,0610 36,684,440 6.11
2R
Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI 74,564 1,208,089 35,4383,0610 36,715,714 6.12
o
Vivien HSU Woan-Meei 3,564 - - 3,564 0.00
ERGIES
Note: e -

(i) 35,438,061 shares were held through corporations in which Ming-Chung
(Daniel) TSAI, Ming-Hsing (Richard) TSAI and other TSAI family members have
beneficial interest.

Options

No Directors and Chief Executive of the Bank or any of their spouses or
children under eighteen years of age has interests or short positions in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Bank, any of its holding
company, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, as recorded in the register
required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

At no time during the year was the Bank, or any of its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares
in or debentures of the Bank or any other body corporate.

DONATIONS

Donations made by the Group during the year amounted to HK$379,000
(2015: HK$496,000).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a defined benefit retirement scheme which covers 23%
(2015: 24%) of the Group’s employees, and a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme. Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in Note 39 to the
financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEREE

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BANKING (DISCLOSURE) RULES

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2016 in conjunction
with the unaudited supplementary information on pages 186 to 218 comply
fully with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules
issued by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority under section 60A of the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by KPMG who retire and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the re-
appointment of KPMG as auditors of the Bank is to be proposed at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI
Chairman

14 March 2017
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B RBENRE

Independent auditor’s report
to the members of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fubon Bank (Hong
Kong) Limited (“the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set
out on pages 62 to 185, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended and notes
to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
(“HKSAS”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards
are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

N |\/DEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

B BE RS

REEITEE

M E FRERIEHMNFEHAE - RAHAH
MERAMBRENETRA/BEENETE - 25 FR
REMEFTERGEVBRERHABRFEE -
BT SHLEREHEBHES

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Impairment of loans and advances

BEREKRERE

Refer to note 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 80.

ZIgMis e R EN T 19REB0R Z BFTHE -

The Key Audit Matter
HRENEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEMN BT WA EESE

The slowdown in economic growth in Hong Kong and Mainland
China has contributed to an overall increase in impairment of
loans and advances across the banking industry. The amount
of non-performing loans of the Group increased from HK$222
million as at 31 December 2015 to HK$334 million as at 31
December 2016, with total impairment allowances amounting to
HK$150 million as at 31 December 2016.

ERERTEAMEERRENE  BRRTEEREBEERER
WmEEN EXEEZAREFA-FT-—HRAF+-_A=+—
H2222,000,000 B T ME_T—-—R"RE+_A=+—HZ
334,000,000/ 7T * MR T —RFE+_-_A=+—"HZREERB
#2%H73150,000,000/8 7T ©

Impairment of loans and advances is a subjective area due to
the level of judgement applied by management in determining
allowances.

ENERERETRERTRZERRSHE  BEEREFRET
THEHS -

From the Group’s perspective, the portfolios which gave rise to
the greatest uncertainty in determining impairment allowances
for loans and advances were those where impairment was
derived from collective assessment models, where the loans and
advances are unsecured or where the loans and advances are
subject to potential collateral shortfalls.

# BEEEAEMS  NETEREREFREREBRELERAT
EEMNES RERGANGERMBINE TPERREE
HARXRREERFREETRNEPER

Our audit procedures to assess the impairment of loans and
advances included the following:

HEEEREREFORERBIEEZETEFREATEE

®  assessing the design and operating effectiveness of key
internal controls over the approval, recording, monitoring
and restructuring of loans and advances, the credit grading
process and the measurement of impairment allowances for
individually assessed loans and advances;
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Impairment of loans and advances (continued)

BERER R ERE (8

ARETTEE e

Refer to note 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 80. (continued)

BIRMG B BEHREN T 19RFECORZ EFHIKE ()

The Key Audit Matter
BRETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN ET A EESEE

The determination of the collective impairment allowance is
heavily dependent on the external macro environment and the
Group’s internal credit risk management strategy. The Group’s
collective impairment allowance is derived from estimates
including the Group’s historical losses for loans and other
adjustment factors.

EEFARERBRARZE LEORMNIINIZBRRER E8EA
HEERREERRE  BEEZKAREREELAGE
B BREEERZBEEFERREAMHBRAR -

Individual impairment allowances are estimated by management
once objective evidence of impairment becomes apparent.
Management exercises judgement in determining the quantum
of loss based on a range of factors. These include available
remedies for recovery, the financial situation of the borrower,
collateral valuation, the seniority of claim and the existence and
cooperativeness of other creditors. Whilst the Group appoints
external valuers for the valuation of certain property and other
illiquid collateral, enforceability, timing and means of realisation
also affect the ultimate collectability and thereby the amount of
impairment allowance as at the reporting date.

BEERLRFERERER G ENRERE RETEXS
b EEERR R RAEELHE - RFREBREEREFR
MR ERARMBMRR - EHROGE  AREEELRT
NEREMBEEARTFENESERERASE - BEREZRMEINE
HEMASE THEREMIERSEA REER - BRROEERX
N ERERRERTATEXEREAREIRZE - ARRERS
BHZREBESHE

We identified impairment of loans and advances as a key audit
matter because of the inherent uncertainty and management
judgement involved and because of its significance to the
financial results and capital of the Group.

HREE & EFRABERE A D HEE 1 Rog MBI [ ) b A K

xRy REEZHBRARAANEEE  RABARTH—B
BEHEA -

Fubon Bank & R1T

evaluating the validity of the models used and assumptions
adopted in the Group’s calculation of the collective
impairment allowance by critically assessing input
parameters involving subjective judgement, seeking
collaborative evidence from external sources and comparing
the historical losses with the Group’s other internal records
and our prior year records. As part of these procedures,
we challenged the Group’s revisions to estimates and input
parameters, the consistency of judgement applied in the
use of economic factors, the loss emergence period and the
observation period for historical losses. We compared the
economic factors used in the model to market information to
assess whether they were aligned with market and economic
developments. Having considered the above, we performed
re-calculations to assess the amount of collective impairment
allowance;
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assessing the impairment allowances for individually
impaired loans and advances by selecting a risk-based
sample for credit review through considering if any loss
event exists and how the Group intends to recover the loan.
We analysed the loan portfolio by industry sector to select
samples for credit review in industries more vulnerable to
the current economic slowdown. We also selected samples
based on other risk criteria and from the Group’s watch list
and overdue report;

BBREBRAGFEEMNBREAAL ESENMKEE
K BRNARRAERN AR BEAETEEEMN ARG
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Impairment of loans and advances (continued)

BERER R ERE (8

ARETEE )

Refer to note 19 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 80. (continued)

ZIRM GBI RGN T 19RFECORZ BFTER -

(%)

The Key Audit Matter
BERETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN ET A EESEE

to assess the completeness and accuracy of the watch
list, we checked the watchlist to the meeting minutes of
the Credit Quality Committee which decides whether to
downgrade the loan and advances that exhibit symptoms of
deterioration of credit quality. To assess the completeness
and accuracy of the overdue report, we involved our internal
information technology specialists to test the automated
controls over generation of the overdue report;

REERBENTEERERYE  RARETFEEESR
SRR N EREERLYRNERERESEEAHTER
?& BHE - RAABPRENTEERERNE - RAE

BEMBHRF B H B MR E AR B B

critically assessing the forecast cash flows for impaired
loans, challenging the viability of the Group’s recovery plans,
evaluating the timing and means of realisation of collateral
and considering other sources of repayment asserted by
management through inquiry, applying judgement and
our own research. We also evaluated the consistency of
management’s application of key assumptions, assessed
any change in basis and compared the data to our own data
sources; and

ERENR FERAABRESHE 3 EREREERNE
ARERE - DRESIM AT - FHEEIRER RO RE R

JIE VAR E IR B A R SR B AR B FORIR IR R E ) © AR
A EEERARRRRN - ERFEEENEMNES
0 SR ER I RIB SR BURAEITEL B ¢ e

evaluating the competence and integrity of the external
valuers engaged by the Group to value certain collateral.

Ay BEREEHE TERAMETHERER ZINEMGER
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the fair value of financial instruments

FEEMITANATEE

ARETTEE e

Refer to note 42 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 73.

it a R E N T 42 RETSHZ B HE

The Key Audit Matter
BERETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN ET A EESEE

At 31 December 2016 the fair value of the Group’s financial
instruments totalled HK$34,227 million of which HK$15,943
million, HK$18,050 million and HK$234 million were classified
under the fair value hierarchy as level 1, 2 and 3 financial
instruments respectively.

RZE—RNFE+_A=+—H  EB£ELBMTIAEZRAFE
& # /& 34,227,000,000 % 7t + H H 15,943,000,000 % 7T *
18,050,000,0007% 7T % 234,000,000/ T Bl D3 A A FEES
JB— - —RR=AR -

The valuation of the Group’s financial instruments is based on
a combination of market data and valuation models which often
require a considerable number of inputs. Many of these inputs
are obtained from readily available data for liquid markets.
Where such observable data is not readily available, as in the
case of level 3 financial instruments, estimates need to be
developed which can involve significant management judgement.
In addition, the Group has developed its own models to value
certain level 2 and 3 financial instruments, which also involves
significant management judgement.
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Our audit procedures to assess the fair value of financial
instruments included the following:

HFGERTARXNFEERBZETREFEENTSIA

®m  assessing the implementation, design and operating
effectiveness of management’s key internal controls over
the valuation, independent price verification, front office/
back office reconciliations and valuation model approval for
financial instruments;

AHEREYHMAE  BUBKKE AR RAHARIAE
SR TAMNMGERE ZERAMZEHNER - Rt lEFEL
HIRKK

®  assessing the fair values of all level 1 financial instruments by
comparing the fair values applied by the Group with publicly
available market data;

Epy ERERAZATEEAAFHASHSEHRE &
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the fair value of financial instruments. (continued)

FEESHMTANAVEEGE

B BE RS

ARETTEE e

Refer to note 42 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page 73. (continued)

it A RSN iT 42 RE7TSHEZ BFTHE (&)

The Key Audit Matter
BERETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit
RN ET A EESEE

We have identified assessing the fair value of financial
instruments as a key audit matter because of the degree of
complexity involved in valuing certain financial instruments
and the degree of judgement exercised by management in
determining the inputs used in the valuation models.

HREE TR T AGEMS R 2EMIZE  URRETHER

BB ABESREREAE  HASHESBTANRY
BERES MEETF=R-

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

THEREON

engaging our internal valuation specialists to evaluate the
appropriateness of the valuation models used by the Group
to value certain level 2 and level 3 financial instruments
and to perform, on a sample basis, independent valuations
of level 2 and level 3 financial instruments and compare
these valuations with the Group’s valuations. This included
comparing the Group’s valuation models with our knowledge
of current and emerging practice, evaluating inputs to the fair
value calculations and establishing our own valuation models
to perform revaluations;

ZEZMANABHEEERFE EREERAFEET &
A=z TANMGEELUNSERE  RARMETAE -
AR=FeBTRETELGE LHZFHERE B5HE
MEEETLER - WBEE SREMNGHEERERMYE
R BUOER T ARE TR - fT AR FEEEN AR
BARENHM A B ERENETER

assessing whether the financial statement disclosures
appropriately reflect the Group’s exposure to financial
instrument valuation risk in accordance with the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.

AP BRERBESSEE R SERERBRRTIE
AR EAEN SR TAGERR -

rE UM BBRERELBABREAINE

e

4

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other
information is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the
Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

u Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal
control.

u Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal control.

u Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by the directors.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

u Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to
cease to continue as a going concern.

u Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

u Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group
audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s
report is Lee, Dickson Hiu Fung.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

14 March 2017
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GEETHEWRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & Z — &

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Net fee and commission income
Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit before gains
and impairment losses

Impairment losses on advances to customers

Write back of/(charge for) impairment losses
on available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment losses on assets held for sale

Impairment losses on other assets

Write back of impairment losses on assets
acquired under lending agreements

Impairment losses

Share of profits of an associate

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net (loss)/gain on disposal of fixed assets

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
for the year, net of tax:

Items that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss:

Premises: net movement in premises
revaluation reserve

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability

ltems that may be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss:
Available-for-sale financial assets: net

movement in investment revaluation reserve

Exchange differences on translation of
an associate

Total comprehensive income for the year

The notes on pages 67 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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2016 2015
—RE —E—HF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHx FT
1,924,882 1,809,400
(756,322) (736,166)
1,168,560 1,073,234
461,014 457,949
(96,882) (105,023)
364,132 352,926
57,183 77,664
1,589,875 1,503,824
(956,908) (1,027,005)
632,967 476,819
(224,291) (58,057)
24,149 (12,255)
(2,600) (143)
(1,055) (639)
300 400
(203,497) (70,694)
225,308 205,820
53,612 1,043
(20) 52
708,370 613,040
(73,727) (91,409)
634,643 521,631
55,866 85,877
19,061 (27,950)
74,927 57,927
(7,902) (94,991)
(134,916) (94,742)
(142,818) (189,733
566,752 389,825
858 2 M Bt S HmE 2 —2H ©



mmmmm CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mE MR AE

As at 31 December 2016 R—Z—~"F+_-_A=+—H

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
—E-RF —E—hF
+=—A=+—-H +=A=+—H
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
B 5 FET FHIT
ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReNEHES 14 6,019,614 8,678,184
Balances with banks and other RITRIZE R H A5 5t
financial institutions RS 48R 15 3,264,233 885,449
Trading assets BIERZGRBEE 16 2,310,246 2,326,410
Financial assets designated at fair value EERRBER AR
through profit or loss REEBEZERMEE 17 39,226 40,502
Derivative financial instruments TESBMTA 18(b) 753,244 966,857
Advances to customers less P BRI ERE
impairment allowances 19 43,318,839 42,494,918
Trade bills BEZE 230,137 254,331
Accrued interest and other assets e RHMEE 1,095,107 1,450,915
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESHEE 20 31,124,545 26,512,482
Held-to-maturity investments HEEEHKRE 21 1,549,884 1,548,781
Interests in associates i NI 2 22 2,129,493 2,080,585
Fixed assets BEEE 24(a) 3,770,394 3,707,902
Assets held for sale BIELE BE 25 42,700 45,300
Deferred tax assets REFIEE E 34(b) 6 22
95,647,668 90,992,638
LIABILITIES =F
Deposits and balances of banks and IRITEERHE SRS
other financial institutions TR % 27 10,976,404 11,967,879
Deposits from customers BEEER 28 63,563,861 58,385,089
Trading liabilities REFEETNZAE 29 2,010,295 2,271,493
Financial liabilities designated at 15 TE AiBiAE R AR
fair value through profit or loss ATEEEzERARE 30 406,185 399,334
Certificates of deposit issued BETTERE 31 2,834,890 1,540,518
Debt securities issued BRITEKES 32 821,482 1,383,814
Derivative financial instruments TESRTA 18(b) 443,714 963,656
Other liabilities HEiEfE B8] 1,177,114 1,262,631
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIERE 34(b) 496,785 470,318
Subordinated notes issued BEITERERE 35 1,544,304 1,542,024
84,275,034 80,186,756
EQUITY s
Share capital A& 7N 36 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves i 6,542,186 5,975,434
Shareholders’ funds R R AE RS 11,372,634 10,805,882
95,647,668 90,992,638

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March 2017.

KEEER T +F=ATHBEBRBREENR

fio
Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Raymond Wing Hung LEE
2B HEH £ 9
Director Director Director
EF BE BE

The notes on pages 67 to 185 form part of these financial statements. HNFETE185B 2 M E B EMERE Y —Z5H o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY m

REAEZEEHRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE T — "NF+_A=+—HILFE

Investment Premises Foreign
Share  Regulatory  revaluation  revaluation  exchange Retained Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve eamings equity
REBfE  MEEM  MEHE
B EEkE 4 el Be  REEN  EReE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THL TAL THL TAL THL TEL TAL
At 1 January 2015 RZE-15-A-R 4,830,448 604,963 149549 2,283,3%4 48829 2,498,874 10,416,057
Total comprehensive income for the year AEREENELR - - (94,991) 85,877 (04742 493681 389,825
~ Profit for the year — RERRF - - - - - 521,631 521,631
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -HEfn2Ekg  EPe:
- Premises: net movement in premises -0E NEEREERE
revaluation reserve = = = 85,877 = = 85,877
~ Remeasurement of net defined benefit liabilty -EfERERNAGER = - - - - (21950 (21,950)
- Available-for-sale financial assets: -ARHESHEE -
net movement in investment RASERETES
revaluation reserve - - (94,991) - - - (94,991)
- Exchange differences on tranglation -BERTDINERRREER
of an assoclate - - - - (94,742) - (94,742)
Transfer from/to) retained eamings 85 /(2)RBET - 35,335 - (63,774) - 28439 -
At 31 December 2015 RZE-RF+-A=1-H 4,830,448 640,298 54,558 2,305,497 (45913) 3,020,994 10,805,882
Investment  Premises Foreign
Share  Regulatory revaluation revaluation  exchange  Retained Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings equity
REBf  MXER HBEE
B EERE s R W REEN  ERER
HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TiEn TR TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn TiEn
At 1 January 2016 RZE-~§-A-R 4,830,448 640,298 54,558 2,305,497 (45,913) 3,020,994 10,805,882
Total comprehensive income for the year TEERENGRTE - - (7,902) 55866  (134916) 653,704 566,752
~ Profit for the year - REEHRF - - - - - 634,643 634,643
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -Hi2ENE  AHeE:
- Premises: net movement in premises -0E NEEREERE
revaluation reserve - - - 55,866 - - 55,866
— Remeasurement of net defined benefit iability -EfiEERRNARTE - - - - - 19,061 19,061
- Available-for-sale financial assets: - ARHESHEE -
net movement in investment REsHEEFE
revaluation reserve - - (7,902) - - - (7,902)
- Exchange differences on tranglation -BERTINERRREER
of an assoclate - - - - (134,916) - (134,916)
Transfer (to)/from retained eamings 81(2)/BRBER - (112,881) - (65,577) - 178458 -
At 31 December 2016 W_E-~5t-B=1+-H 4,830,448 521,417 46,656 2,295,786 (180,829) 3,853,156 11,372,634

The notes on pages 67 to 185 form part of these financial statements.
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Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation
Net loss/(gain) on disposal
of fixed assets
Impairment losses on advances
to customers
(Write back of)/charge for impairment
losses on available-for-sale
financial assets

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale

financial assets
Share of profits of an associate

Impairment losses on assets held for sale

Impairment losses on other assets
Exchange difference and
other non-cash items

Decrease/(increase) in operating assets:

Treasury bills with original maturity

of over three months
Balances with banks and

other financial institutions
Trading assets
Financial assets designated

at fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Gross advances to customers
Accrued interest and other assets
Certificates of deposit held
Available-for-sale financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments

(Decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:

Deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions

Deposits from customers
Trading liabilities
Derivative financial instruments
Certificates of deposit issued
Other liabilities

GERTRBR

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE—ZT— A "F+_A=+—HILFE

Note
FiE

BEED
BRBEATE R
FHERA ZHE
e
HEEEEE L FER/
(Uegs)
RPEFRERE

AR ESREE
REBRZ(RE),/
Eitlis

HETREIESREAE
et

FEARHE & N A A

REHECEERERBR

A BEREDR

EREZBERAMIRS
HH

BEEE AL/ (EM)
BEEH(RABRA
=EANKE)
RITRAERELERERE
Efas
RER MG AE
RERBB RGN R
AYBEZEMEE
PTESRMTA
RPERAE
FERTFI B R E M AR
P A
AHNESREE
FRIMERE

BEEEZORD), /M
RITARRAMSREEL
FR R AR

EYSER

RHFATZAE

TESRMTE
BETERE

HtbAfE

2016 2015
—E-XF —T-hF
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tz THT THT FHT
708,370 613,040
127,006 121,995
20 (52)
224,291 58,057
(24,149) 12,255
(53,612) (1,043)
(225,308) (205,820)
2,600 143
1,055 639
9,130 53,453
769,403 652,667
271,391 934,398
(1,055,104) 1,154,424
46,431 62,227
1,276 86,492
213,613 (383,323)
(1,048,212) (2,231,372)
405,156 1,661,881
904,131 651,521
(4,870,749) (5,808,457)
(1,019) 609
(5,133,086) (3,866,600)
(991,475) 1,341,674
5,178,772 5,720,702
(261,198) (41,378)
(519,942) 290,621
1,204,372 1,027,045
(30,424) (292,362)
4,670,105 8,046,202
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CONSOLIDATED GASH FLOW STATEMEN T _ | —
n‘Zﬁ IE%/)ILE)U%%

For the year ended 31 December 2016 HE—_Z— "F+_A=+—HILFE

2016 2015
Z2-RF —T-hF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiE TER TET FHBT FHT
Net cash generated from operations EEVHSWATFE 306,422 4,832,269
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid BRBEEFEE (117,813) (57,414)
Overseas tax paid BEINEE (74) (67)
Net cash generated from EETHRSWARE
operating activities 188,535 4,774,788
Investing activities RETH
Payment for further investment E—PRER—HBE AR
in an associate WARE N - (492,305)
Payment for purchases of fixed assets BERATEENRK (150,406) (83,652)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HERTEERSIE 150 67
Net cash used in investing activities REFH 2RI HFE (150,256) (675,890)
Financing activities MEEE
Repayment of debt securities BEBELKES (562,332) (1,362,915)
Net cash used in financing activities METHZREIHTE (562,332) (1,362,915)
Net (decrease)/increase in BHERERELER 2
cash and cash equivalents (R) /& IF5E (524,053) 2,835,983
Cash and cash equivalents R—B—-HAZHRLRERE
as at 1 January BHeEH 11,148,169 8,312,186
Cash and cash equivalents RT-A=t—-RAzH&R
as at 31 December ZEELEE 38 10,624,116 11,148,169
Cash flows from operating EETHCRSRERE
activities include:
Interest received 2 UCFILE 1,876,330 1,789,749
Interest paid BAFE (709,600) (749,593)
Dividends received B E 24,058 26,573
The notes on pages 67 to 185 form part of these financial statements. HNEE7TE 1858 2 Mt Atk EHIERE 2 565 °
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e NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS s

1. ACTIVITIES

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“The Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
38 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides a range of
banking, financial and related services.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2016 comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) and the Group’s interests in associates.

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. These financial
statements also comply with the applicable requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out below.

New and revised HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the group.
None of these developments have had a material effect on how the
group’s results and financial position for the current or prior periods
have been prepared or presented.

The group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except that the following
assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained in the
accounting policies set out below:

= financial instruments classified as trading, designated at fair
value through profit or loss and available-for-sale (see Note
2(9));

- derivative financial instruments (see Note 2(g)); and

- owned properties (see Note 2(j)).

In addition, the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities carried at
amortised cost that are designated as hedged items in a fair value

hedge are adjusted for fair value changes attributable to the hedged
risk.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(c)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for sale are stated at
the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see
Note 2(k)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs
that have a significant effect on the financial statements and major
sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in Note 48.

Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases.

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealised profits
arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in full in
preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same
way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there is no
evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Fubon Bank & R1T
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or the Bank has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and operating
policy decisions.

The investment in an associate in the Philippines is not equity
accounted for in the consolidated financial statements as it is
considered by the directors to be immaterial to the Group. It is
stated at cost less impairment losses in the Group’s and the
Bank’s statement of financial position. The result of this associated
company is included in the Group’s and the Bank’s profit or loss to
the extent of dividends receivable.

The investment in an associate in the People’s Republic of China
(“PRC”) is accounted for in the consolidated financial statements
under the equity method. It is initially recorded at cost, adjusted
for any excess of the Group’s share of the acquisition-date fair
values of the investee’s net identifiable assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the
post-acquisition change in the Group’s share of the associate’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment, if any
(see Notes 2(n)). The Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-
tax results of the associate and any impairment losses for the year
are recognised in profit or loss. The Group’s share of the post-
acquisition, post tax items of the associate’s other comprehensive
income is recognised in the Group’s other comprehensive income.

If the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group’s interest would be reduced to nil and recognition of
further losses is discontinued except to the extent that the Group
has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of the associate. The Group’s interest in the associate is the
carrying amount of the investment under the equity method.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between
the Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associate, except where unrealised losses
provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which
case they are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

In the Bank’s statement of financial position, its investments in both
associates are stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see
Note 2(n)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of

(i)  the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the fair value of the Group’s previously held equity interest in
the acquiree; over
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(f)

(9)

Goodwill (continued)

(i)  the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and
liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Goodwill arising on a business combination is allocated to each
cash-generating unit, or groups of cash generating units, that is
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination and
is tested annually for impairment (see Note 2(n)). In respect of
associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in the
carrying amount of the interest in associates and the investment
as a whole is tested for impairment whenever there is objective
evidence of impairment (see Note 2(n)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Financial instruments

(i) Initial recognition
The Group classifies its financial instruments into different
categories at inception, depending on the purpose for which
the assets were acquired or the liabilities were incurred. The
categories are: fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale
financial assets and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, which
normally will be equal to the transaction price, plus in case of a
financial asset or financial liability not held at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition of the financial asset or issue of financial
liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed immediately.

The Group recognises financial assets and financial liabilities
on the date it becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments or
available-for-sale financial assets is recognised using trade
date accounting. From these dates, any gains and losses
arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities are recorded.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation

Fair value through profit or loss

This category comprises financial assets and financial
liabilities held for trading, and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Trading financial instruments are financial assets or financial
liabilities which are acquired or incurred principally for the
purpose of trading, or are part of a portfolio of identified
financial instruments that are managed together and
for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
short-term profit-taking. Derivatives that do not qualify for
hedge accounting (Note 2(i)) are accounted for as trading
instruments.

Financial instruments are designated at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition when:

- the assets or liabilities are managed, evaluated and
reported internally on a fair value basis;

- the designation eliminates or significantly reduces an
accounting mismatch which would otherwise arise;

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
that significantly modifies the cash flows that would
otherwise be required under the contract; or

- the asset or liability contains an embedded derivative
the separation of which from the financial instrument is
clearly not prohibited.

Financial assets and liabilities under this category are carried
at fair value. Changes in the fair value are included in profit or
loss in the period in which they arise. Interest income, interest
expense and dividends from instruments in this category
are recorded in interest income, interest expense and other
operating income respectively. Upon disposal or repurchase,
the difference between the net sale proceeds or the net
payment and the carrying value is included in profit or loss.
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PR ERE MR

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market, other than (a) those that the Group intends to
sell immediately or in the near term, which will be classified
as held for trading; (b) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or
as available-for-sale; or (c) those where the Group may not
recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than
because of credit deterioration, which will be classified as
available-for-sale. Loans and receivables mainly comprise
advances to customers, placements with banks and other
financial institutions, and certain debt securities.

Debt securities classified as loans and receivables are not
quoted in an active market. Investment decisions for such
debt securities are subject to the same credit approval
processes as loans, and the Group bears the same customer
risk as it does for loans extended to those customers. These
debt securities include subordinated debt instruments and
senior debt instruments issued by borrowers.

Loans and receivables are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less impairment losses, if any
(see Note 2(n)).

Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
which the Group has the positive intention and ability to hold
to maturity, other than (a) those that the Group, upon initial
recognition, designates at fair value through profit or loss or
as available-for-sale; and (b) those that meet the definition of
loans and receivables.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest rate method less impairment
losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

If, as a result of a change in intention or ability, it is no longer
appropriate to classify an investment as held-to-maturity, it is
reclassified as available-for-sale and remeasured at fair value.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(@)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(i)

Categorisation (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated as available-for-sale or are
not classified in any of the other three categories above. They
include financial assets intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, but which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in the market environment.

Available-for-sale financial assets are carried at fair value.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in equity, except for interest income,
impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and losses on
monetary items such as debt securities which are recognised
in profit or loss. Interest income is recognised using the
effective interest rate method.

Investments in equity instruments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured, and derivatives that are linked to and
must be settled by delivery of such equity instruments are
carried at cost less impairment losses, if any (see Note 2(n)).

When available-for-sale financial assets are sold, gains or
losses on disposal comprise the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying value, and the accumulated
fair value adjustments previously recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities, other than trading liabilities and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss, are measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is ideally based on
their quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period
without any deduction for estimated future selling costs.
Financial assets are priced at current bid prices, while financial
liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted
market price on a recognised stock exchange, a price from a
broker/dealer for non-exchange-traded financial instruments
is used. If the market for a financial instrument is not active,
the fair value of the instrument is estimated using a valuation
technique that provides a reliable estimate of the price which
could be obtained in an actual market transaction.
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PR ERE MR

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(9) Financial instruments (continued)

(i) Fair value measurement principles (continued)

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated
future cash flows are based on management’s best estimates
and the discount rate used is a market rate at the end of
the reporting period applicable for an instrument with similar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used,
inputs are based on market data at the end of the reporting
period.

(iv) Derecognition
A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or
where the financial asset together with substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership, have been transferred.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

(v) Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net
amount is reported in the statement of financial position where
there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(vi) Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid
(combined) instrument that includes both a derivative and a
host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of
the combined instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-
alone derivative. Embedded derivatives are separated
from the host contract and accounted for as a derivative
when (i) the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic
characteristics and risks of the host contract; and (ii) the
hybrid (combined) instrument is not held at fair value through
profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract
is accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies
for the relevant financial instrument. The embedded derivative
is classified as a derivative financial instrument in the financial
statements.

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreement) are retained in the financial statements and measured
in accordance with their original measurement principles. The
proceeds from the sale are reported as liabilities and are carried at
amortised cost.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(h) Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

(continued)

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse
repurchase agreements) are reported as receivables and are carried
at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements is recognised as interest
income and interest expense respectively, over the life of each
agreement using the effective interest rate method.

Hedging

Hedge accounting recognises the offsetting effects on profit or
loss of changes in the fair values of the hedging instruments and
the hedged items. The Group assesses and documents whether
the financial instruments that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items
attributable to the hedged risks both at hedge inception and on
an ongoing basis. Under HKAS 39 hedge accounting is classified
into three categories: (a) fair value hedges; (b) cash flow hedges
and (c) net investment hedges. The Group only applies hedge
accounting for fair value hedging of certain fixed rate available-for-
sale investments and certificates of deposit issued.

The Group discontinues prospectively hedge accounting when (a)
the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised;
(b) the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or
(c) the Group revokes the designation.

(i) Fair value hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset risks of changes in the fair
value of recognised assets and liabilities that will give rise to a
gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

The hedging instruments are measured at fair value, with
fair value changes recognised in profit or loss. The carrying
amounts of the hedged items are adjusted by the changes
in fair value attributable to the risk being hedged. These
adjustments are recognised in profit or loss to offset the effect
of gains or losses on the hedging instruments.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised, the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged
item for which the effective interest rate method is used, is
amortised to profit or loss as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i)

0

Hedging (continued)

(i)  Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries
out prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that
it expects the hedge to be highly effective at the inception
of the hedge and throughout its life. Actual effectiveness
(retrospective effectiveness) is also demonstrated on an
ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out
how the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method
which the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will
depend on its risk management strategy.

The Group utilises both cumulative dollar offset method and
regression analysis as the effectiveness testing methodologies
for retrospective testing. For prospective effectiveness, the
hedging instruments must be expected to be highly effective
in achieving offsetting changes in fair value attributable to
the hedged risk during the period for which the hedge is
designated and is typically demonstrated through matching of
critical terms. For actual effectiveness, the hedging instrument
should demonstrate that it is highly effective in offsetting
changes in fair value attributable to the hedged risk. The
Group considers that where changes in fair value offset each
other in the range of 80 percent to 125 percent the hedge is
highly effective.

Property and equipment

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings are held under leasehold
agreements and, in the absence of reliable information to allow
separation of the land and buildings components under the leases
the land and buildings are accounted for as properties.

These leasehold land and buildings are stated at their revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation. Revaluations are performed
with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of
these assets does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the end of the reporting period.

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties are generally
dealt with in other comprehensive income and are accumulated
separately in equity in the premises revaluation reserve. The only
exceptions are as follows:

- when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be charged to profit
or loss to the extent that it exceeds the amount held in the
reserve in respect of that same asset immediately prior to the
revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will be credited to
profit or loss to the extent that a deficit on revaluation in
respect of that same asset had previously been charged to
profit or loss.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

()]

(k)

Property and equipment (continued)

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset that has already
been recognised is added to the carrying amount of the assets
when it is probable that future economic benefits, in excess of
the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing
asset, will flow to the Group. All other subsequent expenditure is
recognised as an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised
in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal. Any related
revaluation surplus is transferred from the premises revaluation
reserve to retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment using the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the
shorter of the unexpired term of the lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no less than 2% per annum after the date of
completion.

- Furniture and equipment is generally depreciated over periods
of between three to ten years.

Where parts of an item of property and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item is allocated on a
reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if
any, are reviewed annually.

Assets held for sale

An asset is classified as held for sale if it is highly probable that its
carrying amount will be recovered through a sale transaction rather
than through continuing use and the asset is available for sale in its
present condition.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the assets is brought up-to-date in accordance with the
accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale and until disposal, the assets (except
for certain assets as explained below), are recognised at the
lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
The principal exceptions to this measurement policy so far as
the financial statements of the Group are concerned are deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits and financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint
ventures). These assets, even if held for sale, would continue to
be measured in accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in
Note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale, and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in
profit or loss. As long as an asset is classified as held for sale, the
asset is not depreciated or amortised.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

U

(m)

Leases and hire purchase contracts

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines that
the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets
for an agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of
payments. Such a determination is made based on an evaluation of
the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the
arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

(i)  Classification of leased assets
Leases which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the lessee are classified as finance leases.
Leases which do not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as operating
leases.

(i) Finance leases

Where the Group is a lessor under finance leases, an amount
representing the net investment in the lease is included in the
statement of financial position as advances to customers.
Hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases are accounted for in the same manner as finance
leases. Impairment losses are accounted for in accordance
with the accounting policy for impairment (see Note 2(n)).

(iii)  Operating leases

Where the Group has the use of assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to
profit or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered
by the lease terms, except where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be delivered from
the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognised in
profit or loss as an integral part of the aggregated net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Repossessed assets

During the recovery of impaired advances to customers, the Group
may take repossession of assets held as collateral through court
proceedings or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers.
Where it is intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the
impaired assets and the Group is no longer seeking repayment
from the borrower, repossessed assets are reported in “Accrued
interest and other assets” and the relevant loans and advances are
derecognised. The Group does not hold repossessed assets for its
own use.

Repossessed assets are initially recorded at the lower of the
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less
costs to sell at the date of exchange. They are not depreciated or
amortised.

Impairment losses on subsequent remeasurement are recognised
in profit or loss. Any gains on subsequent remeasurement are
recognised in profit or loss subject to a cap at the amount of related
loans and advances at the date of exchange.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of the Group’s assets are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to determine whether there is objective
evidence of impairment. Objective evidence that assets are
impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of
the Group about one or more of the following loss events which has
an impact on the future cash flows of assets:

Financial assets:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or borrower;

A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

It becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation;

Significant changes in the technological, market, economic
or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the
borrower;

Disappearance of an active market for financial assets
because of financial difficulties; and

A significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment in an equity instrument below its cost.

Non-financial assets:

During the period, an asset’s market value has declined
significantly more than would be expected as a result of the
passage of time or normal use;

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group
have taken place during the period, or will take place in the
near future, in the technological, market, economic or legal
environment in which the Group operates or in the market to
which an asset is dedicated;

Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of
an asset; or

Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Group have
taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in
the near future, impacting how an asset is used or is expected
to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle,
plans to discontinue or restructure the operation to which
an asset belongs, plans to dispose of an asset before the
previously expected date, and reassessing the useful life of an
asset as finite rather than indefinite.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If any such evidence exists, the carrying amount is generally
reduced to the estimated recoverable amount by means of a charge
to profit or loss. For available-for-sale financial assets, the carrying
amount is reduced to the fair value.

Impairment losses are written off against the corresponding assets
directly, except for impairment losses recognised in respect of
advances to customers, which are measured at amortised cost,
whose recovery is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written off against
advances to customers directly and corresponding amounts held
in the allowance account relating to that borrower are reversed.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously charged to the
allowance account are reversed against the allowance account.
Other changes in the allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are recognised in profit or
loss.

(i)  Loans and receivables

Impairment losses on loans and receivables are measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of these assets).
Receivables with a short duration are not discounted if the
effect of discounting is immaterial.

The total allowance for credit losses consists of two
components: individual impairment allowances and collective
impairment allowance.

The Group first assesses whether any objective evidence
of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually
significant and collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
then includes the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively
assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss
is or continues to be recognised are not included in any
collective assessment of impairment. Assets that are not
individually significant are collectively assessed for impairment
by grouping together financial assets with similar risk
characteristics.

Individual impairment allowances are based upon
management’s best estimate of the cash flows which are
expected to be received discounted at the original effective
interest rate. In estimating these cash flows management
makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation
and the net realisable value of any underlying collateral or
guarantees in favour of the Group. Each impaired asset is
assessed on its merits.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(1)

(i)

Loans and receivables (continued)

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance on
individually significant loans which are not impaired and assets
that are not individually significant, management considers
factors such as credit quality, portfolio size, concentrations,
and economic factors. In order to estimate the required
allowance the Group makes assumptions both to define the
way the Group models inherent losses and to determine the
required input parameters based on historical experience and
current economic conditions.

The accuracy of the impairment allowances the Group makes
depends on how well the Group can estimate future cash
flows for individually assessed impairment allowances and
the model assumptions and parameters used in determining
collective impairment allowance. While this necessarily
involves judgment, the Group believes that the impairment
allowances on advances to customers are reasonable and
supportable.

Any subsequent changes to the amounts and timing of the
expected future cash flows compared to the prior estimates
that can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the write-down, will result in a change in the impairment
allowances on loans and receivables and be charged or
credited to profit or loss. A reversal of impairment losses is
limited to the loans and receivables’ carrying amount that
would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years.

When there is no reasonable prospect of recovery the loan
and the related interest receivable are written off.

Loans and receivables with renegotiated terms are loans that
have been restructured due to deterioration in the borrower’s
financial position and where the Group has made concessions
that it would not otherwise consider. Renegotiated loans and
receivables are subject to ongoing monitoring to determine
whether they remain impaired or past due.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity investments is considered
at both an individual and collective level. If impairment is
identified, the individual impairment allowance is measured as
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the asset’s original effective interest rate, where the effect of
discounting is material.

All held-to-maturity investments found not to be individually
impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment
that has been incurred but not yet identified.
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B ER A MR

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity investments (continued)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be linked objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss. A reversal
of impairment losses shall not result in the asset’s carrying
amount exceeding that which would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Where there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale
financial asset is impaired, the cumulative unrealised loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss. The amount of the cumulative loss
that is recognised in profit or loss is the difference between
the acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that asset previously recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity securities are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale debt
securities are reversed if the subsequent increase in fair value
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised. Reversals of impairment
losses in such circumstances are recognised in profit or loss.

Other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following non-financial assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

furniture, fixtures and equipment;

- investments in subsidiaries and associates; and

= goodwill.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(n)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(iv) Other assets (continued)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other
assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generate cash inflows independently (i.e.
a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever
the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating
unit to which it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-generating
units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the cash-generating unit (or group of
units) and then, to reduce the carrying amount of the other
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be reduced below
its individual fair value less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a favourable
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

(o) Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(1)

Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits include salaries, annual
bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits and are accrued in the year in which the associated
services are rendered by employees of the Group. Where
payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be
material these amounts are stated at their present values.
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B RS M
2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 2. FESTHEX®
(p) Employee benefits (continued) (p) EETEF @
(i) Defined benefit retirement scheme (i) TR E
The Group’s net obligation in respect of its defined benefit AEBEBAETHEENRKREIR
retirement scheme is calculated by estimating the amount SFEREEEHE B R AN KRB T H
of future benefit that employees have earned in return for F'EJE’JHEFFJ%%%HXE’]?KX%% £Fm
their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is HE . ZENEITBEUNEEHER
discounted to determine the present value and the fair value of B WHRABEENAFEE -
any scheme assets is deducted. The calculation is performed BT EREEBIBEMERATE
by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method. BREEREET - MitEERY
When the calculation results in a benefit to the Group, the ANEFEER - QIERHEEERI
recognised asset is limited to the present value of economic FE AT R 2R ER 5 81 R SRk R 2R R A Al
benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the FEIHFM A N ESLERN =R
scheme or reductions in future contributions to the scheme. B REXAREBEBINEECE
Service cost and net interest expense (income) on the net E)ZFENNESHURA)FzET
defined benefit liability (asset) are recognised in profit or loss EATE SRR [EEKEIH—
as part of “Staff costs”. Current service cost is measured o ZNHA R TS AR AR Th 4% AN B R
as the increase in the present value of the defined benefit %HE%%EEE’]E%@ET' HEIBER
obligation resulting from employee service in the current M £ o fHEHE 8@ F B IR
period. When the benefits of a scheme are changed, or when g - HEEIGERE - BREEEBER
a scheme is curtailed, the portion of the changed benefit HEBEF LA - SR AKRES
related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss on HEBNETEE T BREEERE
curtailment, is recognised as an expense in profit or loss at BRAEBK AR EEFE ERE
the earlier of when the scheme amendment or curtailment REERNBZFBERATE - BIK
occurs and when related restructuring costs or termination F BT H (WA FRE T ERRBRE
benefits are recognised. Net interest expense (income) for Y ARG ECREENRENITE
the period is determined by applying the discount rate used ENBEEERANFAEEE)M
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of BFE IBRRNSEELEGHD
the reporting period to the net defined benefit liability (asset). REBANKEE - BENESD
The discount rate is the yield at the end of the reporting 8RB R R B AR R B A KAR
period on high quality corporate bonds that have maturity B THEMEARAEEEANEN
dates approximating the terms of the Group’s obligations. FFEDREMEERARERESL
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit retirement BNAMRBIE AR R - EFEHE R
schemes are recognised in other comprehensive income and IEREWRKRER  FEIEEZE
reflected immediately in retained earnings. Remeasurements BTPBRFFATERNEEE(E
comprise actuarial gains and losses, the return on scheme E)RFAEANNeE) REE LR
assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net TENEMEE(TERESATHE
defined benefit liability (asset)) and any change in the effect of BRFAEEE) FMNEANE
the asset ceiling (excluding amounts included in net interest ) o
on the net defined benefit liability (asset)).
(@) Income tax (a) PFTiE#

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss
except to the extent that they relate to items recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the
relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, respectively.

RNEF 2 FEH 815N HAT I8 DA KR T
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LL?)EHE%“F&E\EZ“@JFTE

R MEEERAEMEE KR EXET&E
%ﬁnﬁﬁwzlﬁﬁﬁ HEAERRIN - LR
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S E R AR o

BPEAR IR Y TR BRI AN R 2 h M SR B A
BN zHBEGENREHREEMKEE
W2 BREHE)  URBEFE R
B2 EFHEE

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for
the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in
respect of previous years.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(a)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount
of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed
to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not
offset. Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities,
and deferred tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if the Bank
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the following additional
conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Bank or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered, intend
to realise the related current tax assets and settle the
related current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(r)

(s)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

(1)

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee (being the guarantee fees
received) is initially recognised as deferred income within other
liabilities.

The deferred income is amortised to profit or loss over the
term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
issued. The carrying amount of the guarantee issued is
remeasured in accordance with Note 2(r)(ii) if and when:

(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee will
call upon the Group under the guarantee; and

(i) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in other liabilities
in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially
recognised, less accumulated amortisation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Bank has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditures expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be
measured reliably, revenue is recognised in profit or loss as follows:
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s) Revenue recognition (continued)

(1)

(i)

(i)

Interest income

Interest income from interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in profit or loss on an accruals basis using the
effective interest rate method. Interest income from trading
assets and financial assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss is recognised on basis of accrued coupon and is
recognised in net interest income.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the
interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial
instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the
net carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument
(for example, prepayment, call and similar option) but does not
consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees
and points paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, together
with transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.
Cash rebates granted in relation to residential mortgage
loans are capitalised and amortised to profit or loss over their
expected life.

Net income from financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss and net trading income

Net income from financial instruments designated as fair value
through profit or loss and net trading income comprise all
gains and losses from changes in fair value (net of accrued
coupon) of such financial assets and financial liabilities, foreign
exchange differences and dividend income attributable to
those financial instruments.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial services
provided by the Group including cash management services,
brokerage services, investment banking services, investment
management services and project and structured finance
transactions services. Fee and commission income is
recognised when the corresponding service is provided,
except where the fee is charged to cover the costs of a
continuing service to, or risk borne for, the customer or is
interest in nature. In these cases the fee is recognised as
income in the accounting period in which the costs or risk is
incurred or is accounted for as interest income.

Origination or commitment fees received by the Group which
result in the creation or acquisition of a financial instrument
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate unless it is a trading asset or liability or a financial
asset designated at fair value through profit or loss. In this
case it is immediately recognised in profit or loss. If the
commitment expires without the Group making a loan, the fee
is recognised as revenue on expiry.
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2,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(s)

(t)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(iv) Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contracts
Finance income implicit in finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period
of the leases so as to produce an approximately constant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding net investment in
the leases for each accounting period. Contingent rentals
receivable are recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

(v)  Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
as other operating income in equal instalments over the
periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals receivable are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.

(vi) Dividend income
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is irrevocably
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Translation of foreign currencies

The Group and the Bank’s functional currency is Hong Kong
Dollars. Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange
gains and losses are dealt with in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
determined.

Exchange differences relating to financial instruments held at fair
value through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in net income from financial instruments designated at fair
value through profit or loss and net gain/(loss) on derivative financial
instruments, respectively. All other exchange differences relating to
monetary items are presented as gains less losses from dealing in
foreign currencies in profit or loss and are reported within “Other
operating income”. Differences arising on translation of available-
for-sale equity instruments are recognised in other comprehensive
income.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(t)

(u)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Assets and liabilities
are translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting
period. All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity in the foreign
exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss on
disposal is recognised.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is

considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) aperson, or a close member of that person’s family, is related
to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) an entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

() the entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member).

(i)  both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group.
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2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Related parties (continued)

(vi)  the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(viij a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the
group or to the group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person
in their dealings with the entity.

(v) Segment reporting

Operating segments and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group’s various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature
of products and services, the nature of production processes, the
type or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the
products or provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory
environment. Operating segments which are not individually
material may be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

These consolidated financial statements cover the consolidated
positions of the Bank and all its subsidiaries unless otherwise stated
and the Group’s interest in associates. For information required to be
reported in accordance with the Banking (Disclosures) Rules, the basis
of consolidation is set out in Note (A) to Note (D) in the Unaudited
Supplementary Financial Information on pages 186 to 189.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BAREERE ML

4. INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE 4., FNEWARZH

(@) Interest income (@) FEWA
2016 2015
—E—RE —ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Listed investments EmERE 600,099 511,187
Other HAh 1,308,806 1,278,701
Interest income on financial assets FiBEBE R AR
that are not measured at fair ATEEZERMEEZ
value through profit or loss FEWA 1,908,905 1,789,888
Interest income on trading assets BIERSRBZEEZFBWMA
— listed - kMW 27 2,196
— unlisted -3k 12,799 10,819
Interest income on financial assets T8 AiliBis e DA R it
designated at fair value through NFBEZEREEZ
profit or loss F B WA 3,151 6,497
1,924,882 1,809,400
(b) Interest expense (b) FEXH
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Deposits from customers, banks and BPF - RITRZEREM
other financial institutions and S REIE 2T R
certificates of deposit issued BBEITERE 561,138 582,955
Debt securities issued which are ARAFAZHEEY
wholly repayable within 5 years BEITEBES 12,824 20,732
Other borrowings HAb &R 160,567 113,944
Interest expense on financial liabilities 3JE@BiB1E % LR R
that are not measured at fair value AP EEzERERSZ
through profit or loss FMELZH 734,529 717,631
Interest expense on trading liabilities THEBEBTNEAEZNELXH 2,604 310
Interest expense on financial liabilities T8 AilmiBiE e DA Rt
designated at fair value through NEEBEEzZEREEZ
profit or loss FEZH 19,189 18,225
756,322 736,166
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5. FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME AND EXPENSE 5. ERRBEVWARZIH
(a) Fee and commission income (@ BRARMBEWA
2016 2015
—E—REF —ZET—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHET
Fee and commission income arising from:  HA NEBEENERRMESWA :
Credit related services EEX 53,429 67,231
Trade finance services B D RE T 12,440 14,971
Credit card services EARER 142,367 146,585
Securities brokerage and B AL A B BRTS
investment services 26,484 41,164
Insurance services RERZETS 173,363 123,768
Unit trust services ERESER 39,680 51,429
Other fees HihsE A 13,251 12,801
461,014 457,949
Of which: Hr
Fee and commission income arising from: ERARALWAKE :
— Financial assets or financial liabilities — JERBIB RS LA AR
which are not measured ANEEEZEREESK
at fair value through profit or loss =i 203,380 225,332
— Trust and other fiduciary activities — EEREMTEER 1,487 1,220
Fee and commission income arising from trust and other fiduciary KEEEREMTEXERNERLAES
activities relate to fees from asset management activities where the WA > BAREBRRELEFEAEEENIR
Group holds assets or invests on behalf of customers. ERWENEESIEETSEREE -
(b) Fee and commission expense (b) ERARFEEEIH
2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#ExT FHET
Handling fees and commission FEERAES 62,090 62,289
Other fees paid HibB2 &M 34,792 42,734
96,882 105,023
Of which: Hep :
Fee and commission expense arising from: &M RkHES L HRKAE
— Financial assets or financial liabilities - JEmAE R AR
which are not measured at fair value ANEEEZSR
through profit or loss EEITHMERE 93,844 101,913
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BAREERE ML

6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME 6. HzEKWA
2016 2015
—EB-XF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
Gains less losses from dealing RBWREEE
— Foreign exchange — HNE (38,754) (5,950)
— Trading assets - BER S ABEE 47,173 53,496
- Other dealing activities* - HihEER 5 14,464 69,960
— Short selling activities -BERS 291 (438)
23,174 117,068
Net hedging income from fair value hedges A {EE%H 2 B g A
Net loss on hedged items attributable ER ¥R B\ b AR B 2 R IE B
to the hedged risk 2R EE (264,694) (38,439)
Net gain on hedging instruments ¥ T A2 F s 302,024 41,759
37,330 3,320
Net gain on financial instruments designated EEAEBIEEURRAFEHE
at fair value through profit or loss ZE@MI Az Rl
Revaluation gain on financial instruments fEEABBIEENRBATFEE
designated at fair value through profit or loss 2T A sEHWE 11,781 4,362
11,781 4,362
Revaluation loss on derivative PTESRI R ZEMEE
financial instruments (54,709) (97,242)
Dividend income from unlisted AHEEFEmeEREEY
available-for-sale financial assets % S A 24,058 26,573
Others HAth 15,549 23,583
57,183 77,664
* Other dealing activities include customer-driven dealing in derivative * EBEMEEXRSOEEFEETLAZET
financial instruments including equity linked notes, options and A BIEREREE  BREREENETF
structured deposit products. FREEMD ©
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7. OPERATING EXPENSES 7. EEXH
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
Staff costs EEKA
Contributions to defined contribution scheme TE SR SRET B 17,394 15,226
Current service cost of defined benefit TE BB A& M 5T 2038 B ARG Ak A
scheme (Note 39(a)(v)) (Bt 7£E39(a)(v)) 13,237 11,900
Retirement schemes costs BIRETEIK A 30,631 27,126
Salaries and other staff costs e REMEBKA 542,809 526,784
573,440 553,910
Premises and other fixed assets Y3 R E A0 E E A E
Rental of premises MERS 41,839 38,899
Depreciation (Note 24(a)) W& (Ki5E24(a)) 127,006 121,995
Others Hi 27,398 17,347
Audit fee ZEHE A 3,293 3,388
Other operating expenses Hih&i@x W
Business promotion R 29,523 33,203
Legal and professional fees AEBEREA 22,537 13,157
Communication B 31,054 31,192
Electronic data processing and BETEREENREKESR
computer systems 57,852 61,721
Others H A 42,966 152,193
956,908 1,027,005
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BAREERE ML

10.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

8. EEHM

RIBEECATMEHIDEIBIER((HEES
MEERD RO E2RRBE 2 ERTFHMAT -

2016 2015
e i —F-5F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Basic salaries and other allowances JER 5 I EL b =BG 5,718 5,611
Directors’ fee EEHS 4,971 4,888
Contributions to pension scheme BRIRFTEIE R 285 279
Discretionary bonuses BIBIEAL 2,500 3,000
13,474 13,778
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS 9. EFEXREFE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Impairment losses charged to advances to Bk EFERREEE
customers (Note 19(b)) (FtzE19(b))
— Additions — 0 (233,325) (71,047)
— Releases — B[o] 9,034 12,990
(224,291) (58,057)
NET GAINS ON DISPOSAL OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE 10. HERAHEESREEFRE
FINANCIAL ASSETS
2016 2015
—B-AF —ZT—RF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
Fax T
Realisation of revaluation surplus previously BERKREEHFERERZ
recognised in the investment revaluation EHEBZ B (fE12)
reserve (Note 12) 2,111 1,504
Net gain/(loss) arising in the current year FRF W (EBE) 51,501 (461)
53,612 1,043
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11. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 11.
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of comprehensive (a)
income represents:

mETHERERANMES

mETHERERAMNBIR

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2016 is calculated at 16.5% ZE-ARFZEBNECHBEIDBEAR
(2015: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. FEZFIERE a;'r;m,ﬁy’rwsz 5% (=&
Taxation for overseas operations is similarly calculated using the —£¢ 16.5%) 5T & o BINEBKTIER

estimated annual effective rates of taxation that are expected to SAEEZEY AFERFEFEEEER
apply in the relevant countries. RE B ERBIEGE -

2016 2015
—E-XxF T —hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax ENHARE - HAEREBH
Tax for the year FRBIE 59,768 84,607
Over-provision in respect of prior years BEFEBEER (430) =
59,338 84,607
Current tax - Overseas Tax BERFLIE - S AMBEIE
Tax for the year FRHIE 74 67
Deferred tax IEAER IE
Origination and reversal of temporary R EREA KD
differences (Note 34(b)) (BF5E34(b)) 14,315 6,735
73,727 91,409

(b) HEXHERBEABRRERAE
2 BRI 2 £ iR

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting
profit at applicable tax rates

2016 2015
—EB—XF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Profit before taxation [ %5 BT s A 708,370 613,040
Notional tax on profit before taxation, MR FH Al M 2 (st B B IR LA
calculated at the rates applicable to BREBRZRER 2 FERF R
profits in the countries concerned e 116,881 101,152
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEFERTIUMA 2 BB E (12,321) (4,407)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR 2 BITER & 11,370 28,557
Tax effect of temporary differences HRATEFERER
not recognised in prior years TREER MBS
now recognised (16,500) -
Effect on profit of an associate /Ny | =2 (25,777) (33,960)
Overseas withholding taxes FEINEIF 74 67
Actual tax expense BEEHEL L 73,727 91,409
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12. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Available-for-sale financial assets:
Changes in fair value recognised during the year
Amounts transferred to profit or loss:
— net gains on disposals (Note 10)
— impairment losses
Share of changes in fair value of available-for-
sale financial assets held by an associate
Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

Net movement in the investment revaluation
reserve during the year recognised in other
comprehensive income

Premises:
Surplus on revaluation of premises (Note 24(a))
Share of surplus on revaluation of premises
of an associate
Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

Net movement in the premises revaluation
reserve during the year recognised in other
comprehensive income

Defined benefit liability:

Remeasurement of net defined benefit liability
(Note 39(a)(v))

Deferred taxation (Note 34(b))

Net movement in the defined benefit liability
during the year recognised in
other comprehensive income
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AHHESREE !
REFHERZ N FEEES
EER bk I

- F & e (FRE10)

- REEE
FEfE —FRBE & A R 2 AT H &
EIER IR (FHEE34(0))

REFEEREAM 2R SR
ZEREEGRETELE

L/E
WEEH RS (FIRE24(a)
i —REE AR ZMEEE ARG

IEFER T8 (K 3534 (b))

AEER A R EYCERR 2
NEEEHBILY

TEREFALRE

BT EERRMNEEFHE
(FFEES9(@)(V))

IRIEFLIE (F1EE34(b))

AEER A2 ST
EBATIA

I

BRSSP EE
it 2 TE UL 2

2016 2015
—E—RF —E-RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
TR FHET
60,296 (135,202)
(2,111) (1,504)

404 388
(56,147) 18,861
(10,344) 22,466
(7,902) (94,991)
2016 2015
—B-AF —T-AHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
39,262 69,951
14,661 19,107
1,943 (3,181)
55,866 85,877
2016 2015
—B-AE e
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
22,828 (33,473)
(3,767) 5,523
19,061 (27,950)
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Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s operating
segments which are the components of the Group about which separate
financial information is available and evaluated regularly by the Chief
Executive Officer and Managing Director in deciding how to allocate
resources and in assessing performance.

Operating segments

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in the provision of
banking and related financial services. Reportable segments of the Group
are set out below.

Retail Banking business comprises Consumer Finance activities including
credit card merchant acquiring, provision of credit card advances,
mortgage lending and other consumer lending and Wealth Management
services such as the sales and distribution of insurance products,
investment products and securities brokerage to wealth management
clients and provision of banking services to the mass market segment.

Corporate & Institutional Banking comprises the Local Corporate Banking
business, the Mainland China Banking business and Institutional Banking
business, covering the provision of services including corporate lending,
syndicated loan, trade financing and deposit to large corporate, small
and medium enterprises.

Financial Markets mainly engages in trading foreign exchange and fixed
income securities; the marketing of investment products to non-bank
enterprises and managing the Group’s investment portfolio. Moreover, it
also manages the overall funding, liquidity and interest rate risk positions
arising from the banking activities of the Group.

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purpose of segmental analysis, the allocation of revenue
reflects the benefits of capital and other funding resources allocated to
the operating segments by way of internal capital allocation and fund
transfer-pricing mechanisms. To reflect the benefit of joint efforts of two
operating segments on a third party fee-related transaction, operating
income derived from the transaction is split and recorded with jointly
agreed splitting ratio in the relevant operating segments.

Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the respective
operating segments. For consistency with internal management
reporting, there is no apportionment of central management overheads
and only wholly and directly attributable costs of support units are
charged to the respective operating segments. Rental charges at market
rates for usage of premises are reflected in “Operating Expense” and
“Inter-segment Expense” for the respective operating segments.

Segment assets mainly include advances to customers less impairment,
investment in securities and financial instruments, inter-bank placements,
current assets and premises attributable to the operating segments.

Segment liabilities mainly include deposits from customers, certificates of
deposit and debt securities issued, inter-bank borrowings, and accruals
attributable to the operating segments.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 13. 2 EER @)
Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) DEEE  BEREGB®
In addition to receiving segment information concerning profit BT HHLERPHNBRBRANSENERIN  EEE
before taxation, management is provided with segment information BEIRHEHEMSHTER @ BEVA(BEEY
concerning revenue (including inter-segment lending), interest expense, E‘B%%’R) CFEX W - TE - B REES
depreciation, amortisation, impairment losses and additions to non- EER DB EENFIEIERB DI EE
current segment assets used by the segments in their operations.
Unallocated items mainly comprise the central management unit, APEIEE T ERAFERREEEN - REEIKE
management of strategic investments, premises and property B %?&%%E@M&EM*QEQ@%@E
management and other activities which cannot be reasonably allocated FRE X AIRES o

to specific business segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2016
BE-Z-RE+ZA=t-H

Corporate & Reportable
Retail Institutional Financial Segments
Banking Banking Markets Total
FERT LERBBRT SRS WRERIPEE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TER TEx TAER
Net interest income FFIEMA 398,306 409,846 359,339 1,167,491
Other operating income from external customers R BNAR P EMLERA 456,415 12,455 18,743 487,613
Fee and commission expense ERRAE T (82,730) (670) (9,273) (92,673)
Other operating income HEfn2ERA 373,685 11,785 9,470 394,940
Operating income EEMA 771,991 421,631 368,809 1,562,431
Operating expenses BB (389,042) (85,376) (60,630) (535,048)
Inter-segment expenses BABZL (66,727) (7,104) (2,536) (76,367)
Operating profit before gains and Fatlham KR EBEATEE R
impairment losses 316,222 329,151 305,643 951,016
Impairment losses on advances to customers REEIREER (55,343) (170,846) - (226,189)
Write back of impairment losses on AtHECHEE
available-for-sale financial assets HEBER B - - 30,834 30,834
Impairment losses on other assets HtEEREBE - (1,055) - (1,055)
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale HETRILESRHEE
financial assets s - - 5,544 5,544
Profit before taxation B A Al 260,879 157,250 342,021 760,150
Operating expenses - depreciation EELH-TE (17,230) (1,897) (2,158) (21,285)
Segment assets PHEE 23,585,544 22,916,357 45,228,269 91,730,170
Segment liabilities DEEE 46,272,846 17,035,032 19,367,602 82,675,480
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued)

13. o EER @)
PEEE - BERARG )

For the year ended 31 December 2015
BE-Z-RF+-A=+-H

Corporate & Reportable

Retalil Institutional Financial Segments

Banking Banking Markets Total

TERT CEREERT SRS ARRAIPEE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TAL TAT TAT TAT

Net interest income ERS WA 345,429 418,562 308,015 1,072,006

Other operating income from external customers  RENAEF R L EWA 444,761 8,699 43,929 497,389

Fee and commission expense ERRESIH (91,941) (132) (7,207) (99,280)

Other operating income Hin 2B WA 352,820 8,567 36,722 398,109

Operating income 2B 698,249 427,129 344,737 1,470,115

Operating expenses BELH (370,318) (85,336) (60,479) (516,133)

Inter-segment expenses BABZH (61,334) (6,536) (2,341) (70,211)
Operating profit before gains and Rethes LR EBBRIEE

impairment losses S 266,597 335,257 281,917 883,771

Impairment losses on advances to customers REEHRESE (46,851) (36,745) = (83,596)

Impairment losses on other assets HEBEREER = (639) = (639)

Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale HEARLECRHEE

financial assets pedlgay - - 1,043 1,043

Profit before taxation BRALRTR A 219,746 297,873 282,960 800,579

Operating expenses - depreciation BETH-E (13,798) (2,603) (2,141) (18,542)

Segment assets NHEE 23,119,298 22,777,920 41,310,969 87,208,187

Segment liabilities AHaE 38,807,020 19,707,413 20,133,566 78,647,999
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &
Loss, Assets & Liabilities

13. o EER @)

AHRBOIBUA  BANREE  BE
FadzHiR

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
BE-Z—XRE #HE_ZT—1F
t=A=+-B +=-A=t+—H
LHEE IEFE
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Revenues A
Reportable segment operating income Al RS FEFERA 1,562,431 1,470,115
Elimination of inter-segment operating income  §54) 284 @ U A 4K 35 (102,573) (97,342)
Unallocated revenue RO EUWA 130,017 131,051
Consolidated operating income REEERA 1,589,875 1,503,824
For the year ended
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
BE-Z—XRF #HE-Z—HF
+=—A=+-—H +=—A=+—H
LFE IEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Profit before taxation BRFR A % A
Reportable segment profit before taxation ] BB ¥R 5> BOBR B A s ) 760,150 800,579
Unallocated operating income RO EBLRA 130,017 131,051
Unallocated operating expenses AOEREEST H (448,066) (538,003)
Write back of impairment losses EFEEFURAEEER 2 B#
on advances to customers 1,898 25,539
Impairment losses on available-for-sale HEESREEREBEER
financial assets (6,685) (12,255)
Impairment losses on assets held for sale T#{’EH:'.’EZEEWEEE{% (2,600) (143)
Write back of impairment losses on assets BIEERGEASEEREER
acquired under lending agreements PAEE: 300 400
Share of profits of an associate FE(HEE & A B Al 225,308 205,820
Net gains on disposal of available-for-sale HERHREESREEF WS
financial assets 48,068 -
Net (loss)/gain on disposal of fixed assets HERTEESF(HE), WS (20) 52
Consolidated profit before taxation 42 A TR T A 708,370 613,040
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13. SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenue, Profit &

13. 2 EE R )
RO IBWA - BRREE - EE

102

Loss, Assets & Liabilities (continued) REEZHER@®)
As at

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
R=-T—XRF RZE—RF
+=—A=+—-H +=A=+—H
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHT

Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A RO EEE 91,730,170 87,208,187
Unallocated advances to customers RAOMEFER - (1,896)
Unallocated fixed assets ROBEEE E 1,422,876 1,338,212
Interests in associates iR NC - X 2,129,493 2,080,585
Unallocated other assets ROBLEME E 365,129 367,550
Consolidated total assets A EEETE 95,647,668 90,992,638

As at

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
R-ZB—REF R-ZE—RHEF
t=A=+—-8B +=-A=+—AH
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT FHT

Liabilities =L
Reportable segment liabilities AR BEE 82,675,480 78,647,999
Unallocated other liabilities RO EMEE 1,599,554 1,638,757
Consolidated total liabilities e BEER 84,275,034 80,186,756

Geographical information

Geographical segment information is based on the locations of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries or on the location of the branches
of the Bank responsible for reporting the results or booking the assets,
the location of customers and the location of assets. For the years ended
31 December 2016 and 2015, all of the Group’s operating income and
profit before taxation were generated by assets booked by the branches
and subsidiaries of the Bank located in Hong Kong. Except for the share
of profits from an associate in Mainland China, no single country or
geographic segment other than Hong Kong contributes 10% or more
of the Group’s assets, liabilities, profit or loss before taxation, total
operating income or contingent liabilities and commitments.

Major Customers

For the years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, no single customer or
a group of customers under common control contributes 10% or more of
the Group’s revenues.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T
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14.

15.

16.

B A R 5 BT 5
CASH AND SHORT-TERM FUNDS 14. HEREHES
2016 2015
—E—RF —ZET—hEF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Cash in hand B 112,260 104,369
Balances with the Hong Kong BERhzmEERT2ER])

Monetary Authority (‘HKMA”) #EER 1,092,433 502,977
Balances with banks RITRZE 2 A5 R 552,853 595,355
Money at call and short notice * BN K 2 B AE R 4,262,068 7,475,483

6,019,614 8,678,184
G Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to a maximum * B 5T R T 50 15 B R B R AT R ik —
of one month maturity from the end of the reporting period. 184 FI 812 775k °
BALANCES WITH BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL 15. MITRAIXERHSRMBIBELR
INSTITUTIONS
2016 2015
—E-XRF —T—hHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
Placements with banks maturing within: LA HAR B B 2 SR1T R 2GR

— Within 1 month -—EAR 94 =

— 3 months or less but over 1 month - =AU THE—EANLE 2,337,305 414,992

— 1 year or less but over 3 months - —FHFATHE=@ANUE 926,834 470,457

3,264,233 885,449
TRADING ASSETS 16. FERXZRAREE
2016 2015
—E—REF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
Trading assets at fair value B FIEESIRZ 1F1EXX 5 it B E
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) BES(B2EINEEEZE)

— Unlisted B il 2,310,246 2,279,980
Debt securities BfES

— Listed in Hong Kong -REBLEM - 31,027

— Unlisted -3EtET - 15,403
Total “BE 2,310,246 2,326,410
Trading assets are issued by: FERXRZRGEERNA THEBEIT

- Governments and central banks — B R R AERAT 2,310,246 2,279,980

- Banks - 8R1T - 15,403

— Corporate entities - hEES - 31,027

2,310,246 2,326,410
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17.

18.

FINANCIAL ASSETS DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss at fair value

Debt securities BB EH
— Listed outside Hong Kong - RBEBUAIN T

Financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss are issued by:

— Corporate entities -EEER

Debt securities have been designated at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition when either the Group holds related derivatives at
fair value through profit or loss and designation therefore eliminates; or
significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise;
or the debt securities are managed and evaluated on a fair value basis.

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The sale to customers of derivatives as risk management products and
the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting positions is
an integral part of the Group’s business activities. Derivatives are also
used to manage the Group’s own exposures to market risk as part of
its asset and liability management process. The principal derivative
instruments used by the Group are interest and foreign exchange rate
related contracts, which are primarily over-the-counter derivatives. The
Group also purchases exchange traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s
derivative positions have been entered into to meet customer demand
and to hedge these and other trading positions or for balance sheet
management. For accounting purposes, derivatives are classified as
either held for trading, qualifying for hedge accounting, or managed in
conjunction with financial instruments designated at fair value through
profit or loss.

(a) Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on
the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional
amounts of these instruments indicate the volume of transactions
outstanding as at the end of the reporting period and do not
represent amounts at risk. The following is a summary of the
notional amounts of each significant type of derivatives entered into
by the Group:
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17.

18.

EERBRBESURRLAVEEZE
mMEE

B FAEESRZIEE BB R a
URBAFIEE & @BEE

EERBARE R RN TFIEEZ
R EE R THEEET

2016 2015
—E-REF —ZT—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
Fix FHIT
39,226 40,502
39,226 40,502

B FR IR TER R 1 AiliB RS A R
RFEENGEER - ARBERFARRRRER
ARBAFEENITETA - BERFEEHFERIA
tEOR A T BE S| B & RHER D ¢ SRAERBIARF
EBEEEEE R EZEBES
TTEE®IA
MEFPHENTETANERRRERERNRE
RERITETAERBAFR  AEAEEEH
—IRER o RET AR AT EAR KB PIAS
BmiEER FREEERBEENEF &
D o AEBEMRAIITETAEZRHEFEIN
ERBEH  ZEENTERBIMILETA -
AEENBERZGMEENETA - RAEEX
BAOMITAET AR AU RESTPBERARE
HhZEMEMRXZRRREREEABRM
RIS > B EMME - STET AR BRE
ERZ A% - A BRFEAE P ETHAREREE
BRERARRAFEE SR TAXRET

IR o

(@) PTETEZEETH

HETETRAEREERT —HXZIA
FHEERRBZEENEZERE
B METAZERSBEBETNRES
REOAFREZRHE  MALFRKRSR
RBRERE - ATRAKREILZEEER
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. fTESRM I E4)
(@) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@ PTEIAEZEZSE @)
2016
ZE-RE
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
RETABBESR
URMATLERE
RERER ZERMIA
HAgitk HEETER BERZRR am
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FET TFiET T
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTAETA
- Forwards - &5 - - 9,187,367 9,187,367
- Swaps -y i - - 14,699,440 14,699,440
- Options purchased - BAHE - - 759,505 759,505
- Options written - hiLEE - - 759,505 759,505
- - 25,405,817 25,405,817
Interest rate derivatives FEFTETE
- Swaps -4 12,115,532 397,588 5,958,244 18,471,364
12,115,532 397,588 5,958,244 18,471,364
Equity derivatives BRETETR
- Options purchased - B - - 21,076 21,076
— Options written - h i - - 21,076 21,076
- - 42,152 42,152
Total Fik 12,115,532 397,588 31,406,213 43,919,333
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. fTESRM I E4)
(@) Notional amounts of derivatives (continued) (@ PTEIAEZEZSE @)
2015
—ZT-h#¥
Managed in
conjunction
with financial
instruments
Qualifying for  designated at fair
hedge value through Held for
accounting profit or loss trading Total
FEEARBRR
NRBEATEE
BEREA ZEBMIA
E2pitk HRAETER KR SRR FoE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL TAT TAT TAT
Exchange rate derivatives EXfTAETA
- Forwards - &5 = - 13,516,737 13,516,737
- Swaps -y i = = 14,896,879 14,896,879
- Options purchased - BAHE = - 5,819,536 5,819,536
- Options written - S EiE - = 5,819,536 5,819,536
- - 40,052,688 40,052,688
Interest rate derivatives MEHTETAR
- Swaps - 55 8,690,496 378,606 7,371,854 16,440,956
8,690,496 378,606 7,371,854 16,440,956
Equity derivatives BRETETR
- Options purchased - BEARE - - 26,872 26,872
— Options written - hiT - - 26,872 26,872
- - 53,744 53,744
Total k] 8,690,496 378,606 47,478,286 56,547,388
The above amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into Pl REARREAER - WES REME
account the effect of any bilateral netting arrangements. BB E T E
Derivatives reported as qualifying for hedge accounting represent WEABSEREBE e EAZTAT
hedging instruments designated as hedges under HKAS 39. BEREBER B EREI05RIEE EY

FHZEHTA o
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. fTE €@ TI Aw)
(b) Fair values and credit risk weighted amounts of (b) TEIEZAFEEBEREERR
derivatives InEEEE
Credit risk-weighted amount refers to the amount as computed EERMINESTEEEECGRITEEN)
in accordance with the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong TZRITEBR)RBDTE 2S5 -
Banking Ordinance. The amount depends on the status of the WESHARTIXSEF 2R EEH
counterparty and the maturity characteristics. The risk weights used REME - A EERBRINELL X
range from 0% to 100%. NTF0%ZE100% °
These amounts are shown on a gross basis without taking into ZESBEITET R EEFREETH 2
account the effect of bilateral netting arrangements and are as TR\ REEERAT
below:
2016 2015
ZB-AE —ZT-hF
Credit risk Credit risk
Fair value  Fair value weighted Fair value Fair value weighted
assets liabilities amount assets liabilities amount
AVEE AVEE FERR AYER AYER EEER
&E afE nELE BE =4 mESE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TER TER TAL THL TAL

Exchange rate derivatives ~ [ER{TAT A

- Forwards - &8 540,813 150,356 136,285 660,741 258,683 363,540
- Swaps b 17,150 1,824 37,443 427 10,635 24,146
- Options purchased - A 28,862 - 33,026 264,840 - 335,297
- Options written —h i - 28,862 - - 315,090 -

586,825 181,042 206,754 926,008 584,408 722,983

Interest rate derivatives FIEFTAETA
- Swaps - =1 166,303 262,556 113,424 40,535 378,934 93,479
166,303 262,556 113,424 40,535 378,934 93,479

Equity derivatives BRETETA
- Options purchased - EAE 116 - - 314 = =
- Options written - - 116 - - 314 -
116 116 - 314 314 -
Total @z 753,244 443,714 320,178 966,857 963,656 816,462
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18. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 18. T €M I R

(c) Fair values of derivatives designated as hedging (c) BEEEAREHIAZITETAZ
instruments ATEE
Fair value hedges D FIEEEH
Fair value hedges consist of interest rate swaps that are used to ANFEEHHBERERES TAITE
protect against changes in the fair value of certain of the Bank’s BT RE R E S EHFE TS X
certificates of deposit issued and fixed-rate debt securities held due BE) MR 2 A EEZ AT RIRE -
to movements in market interest rates.
The following is a summary of the fair values of derivatives held for AREBEI N 2B IEEHRERNZTET AR
hedging purposes entered into by the Group: ZAFEERENAT :
2016 2015
ZB-ARE —Z-hfF
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
AFEE AFEE NFEE NFEE
EE =1 BE B
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
TER FTARRT FAT FAET
Interest rate derivatives FRFTET A 152,217 252,492 2,551 359,508
(d) Remaining life of derivative instruments (d) TTEIEZFIGRHAR

The following table provides an analysis of the notional amounts of
derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping based on the
remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period.

TERAEE  BRREHRFEER
Wkl ex BARR 2 AR R B BRAR R 5 2 0T &
TRAZRBZDBHIN °

Notional amounts with remaining life of

BATHREHz 854 HE
Over
1 year 1 year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
g —EHUT —FEULERF BENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
2016 —E-RE TER TEx TEx TiEx
Exchange rate derivatives ERfTETA 25,405,817 25,199,547 206,270 -
Interest rate derivatives FEfTAETA 18,471,364 2,078,643 11,281,948 5,110,773
Equity derivatives REETR 42,152 42,152 - -
Total FEk 43,919,333 27,320,342 11,488,218 5,110,773
Notional amounts with remaining life of
BUTHRESE AR
QOver
1 year 1 year to Over
Total or less 5 years 5 years
B8 —EFUT —FEULERE AFEUE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
2015 —Z-1f Tz TEx FHL TR
Exchange rate derivatives EEfTATA 40,052,688 35,960,245 4,092,443 -
Interest rate derivatives FZfAETA 16,440,956 1,069,541 11,839,987 3,531,428
Equity derivatives BRETETA 53,744 53,744 = =
Total g 56,547,388 37,083,530 15,932,430 3,531,428
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 19. EFERRRERE
ALLOWANCES
(@) Advances to customers less impairment allowances: (a) BEFERRRER® :
2016 2015
—E-XEF —ZT—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT FHT
Gross advances to customers REERERE 43,577,597 42,570,318
Less: Impairment allowances B RERE
— Individual impairment allowances - [ERIRER
(Note 19(b)) (FFzE19(b)) (149,919) (34,470)
- Collective impairment allowance - IRERERE
(Note 19(b)) (FIzE19(b)) (108,839) (40,930)
43,318,839 42,494,918

(b)

Movement in impairment allowances on advances to

customers:

At 1 January 2016
Impairment losses charged
to profit or loss (Note 9)
Impairment losses released back
to profit or loss (Note 9)
Amounts written off
Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years

At 31 December 2016
(Note 19(a))

At 1 January 2015

Impairment losses charged to
profit or loss (Note 9)

Impairment losses released back to
profit or loss (Note 9)

Amounts written off

Recoveries of advances written off
in previous years

At 31 December 2015
(Note 19(a))

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I

(b) BEFERREREZE

Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance

BRI E R A FEBERE
HK$’000 HK$°000
THET FHET
RZE—R"E—H—H 34,470 40,930
R &R 2 EEE
(PF5E9) 165,315 68,010
RIBa= R E 2 R ERE
(F5E9) (8,933) (101)
WERS 58 (46,644) -
BEAFEEMBEERZ
e 5,711 -
RZZ—R"F+=-A=+—H
(Ft7E19(a)) 149,919 108,839
Individual Collective
impairment impairment
allowances allowance
BRI E R RAERERE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
R=-E—HF—HA—H 5,226 40,930
R BRIR 2 R EEE
(FfizE9) 71,047 =
RE AR Bl 2 R (E E 18
(P 5E9) (12,990) =
MARE 58 (39,394) -
BEAFEEMBEERZ
I [e 10,581 -
R=—Z—HF+-A=+—8
(MiEE19(a)) 34,470 40,930
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B R R BT EE
19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT 19. EFERRBERE @
ALLOWANCES (continued)
(c) Advances to customers analysed by industry sector (c) RITEDPENEFER
The following economic sector analysis of gross advances to U TR EREENREBETESTIE
customers is based on the categories and definitions used by the REERAERANERNRESR °
HKMA.

As at 31 December

R+=-—H=+—H
2016 2015
—E—XRF —E-hF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
F#ExT FHET
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EEBFERNERERE
Industrial, commercial and financial TrEs et
— Property development - R 3,756,167 2,037,571
— Property investment - MERE 9,852,120 9,935,016
- Financial concerns - SR 1,346,366 1,143,124
— Stockbrokers - fRE&L A 1,561,154 778,942
— Wholesale and retail trade - R TEE 342,228 318,438
- Manufacturing - Bl 1,244,842 2,125,608
— Transport and transport equipment - B KBRS 311,083 571,346
— Information technology - BRI 377,867 393,513
— Electricity and gas -BARKES 131,656 12,500
— Others - Efth 2,287,477 2,515,544
Individuals EPN
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BEEEEHEE]
the Home Ownership Scheme, [FAAZZEERETE &
Private Sector Participation Scheme [HEBEEES
and Tenants Purchase Scheme or HEXBMBETEIR
their respective successor schemes BFHNER 12,135 5,933
- Loans for the purchase of other -BEEMEEMED
residential properties B 9,663,115 9,675,134
— Credit card advances - ERARER 1,070,172 1,117,992
— Others - Hfth 4,665,215 3,822,245
36,621,597 34,452,906
Trade finance Bo5mE 3,294,463 3,833,545
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong £ & i LA ZMs FA #) Bl 5k 4858 3,661,537 4,283,867
Gross advances to customers BEERERE 43,577,597 42,570,318
(d) Impaired advances to customers (d) EFRBEER
2016 % of gross 2015 % of gross
—E-RE advances —Z—FHfF advances
HK$'000 (HEFHEE HK$'000 (HEFBE
TER Aok FAT BA
Gross impaired advances HEERRE 334,282 0.77 222,108 0.52
Individual impairment allowances ABEEZEL @R
made against impaired loans HERE (149,919) (34,470)
184,363 187,638
Amount of collateral held in HEERSEN
respect of impaired loans EHReE 122,717 99,980
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS IMPAIRMENT
ALLOWANCES (continued)

(d)

(e)

Impaired advances to customers (continued)

Collateral mainly comprises mortgage interests over residential
properties with the Group. It does not include any expected
recovery from companies in liquidation and government guarantee
schemes.

Impaired advances are individually assessed loans with objective
evidence of impairment on an individual basis.

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase
contracts

Advances to customers include the net investment in motor
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts having the characteristics of finance
leases. The contracts usually run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years,
with an option for acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The
total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases and
hire purchase contracts and their present values at the year end are
as follows:

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BAREERE ML

19. EFEFURBERE @

(d)

(e)

Total minimum lease payments due:
— within 1 year
— after 1 year but within 5 years
— after 5 years

Interest income relating to future periods

Present value of the minimum
lease payments receivable

Collective impairment allowance

Individual impairment allowances

Net investment in finance leases
and hire purchase contracts

REHEEFTRSHIBMRS
- —FUA

- —FARMERFIAAN

- AF IR

BURKHR AR 2 M B

FEW R EAEERZ
HIE

R RER R
ERRER

MEHSEMEBENZ
REHE

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum lease
payments before impairment allowances is as follows:

Within 1 year
After 1 year but within 5 years
After 5 years

—FIAR
—FRIERFIAR
TF AR

ZEEREER @)

ERmEIZEEAKREEZENEMNR
18 ERTERENENEERARK
BUF R B @& o

TR B B SRR 4 M B 2 A TR
BERE T mAEERFEHER -

BREHERABSNZREFRE

BTREFZERBREREBRERERA
MEREFEZHBAOETERZA
BREENREFE - AH—ROEAR
H=ZRF M5 REEEEEMEA
BEZEEE REREHERERES
HEWZ ZEAEERASERNFELE
HZREWNT -

2016 2015
—B-XE —E-HE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FHET
1,963 2,187
5,908 6,699
5,433 6,604
13,304 15,440
(1,319) (1,636)
11,985 13,804

- (159)

11,985 13,645

BERENREESERREHRA
BT :

2016 2015

S i —E—A%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T#E
1,693 1,820
5,202 5,854
5,090 6,130
11,985 13,804
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B R HIEE
20. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 20. AHHEESHEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —T—AhF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Available-for-sale financial BB ESRZ Al 7T E
assets at fair value TEHEE
Treasury bills (including Exchange Fund Bills) BES(BEIINEEEZE)
— Listed outside Hong Kong - REBLAIN ETR 14,860 -
— Unlisted -3kt 1,847,605 1,049,467
Certificates of deposit held FRFE R
— Listed outside Hong Kong - REBLAIN ETR 128,614 263,247
— Unlisted -3kt 1,750,266 2,519,848
Debt securities BIEE S
— Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 7,329,307 5,398,471
— Listed outside Hong Kong - REBUINET 12,208,778 9,417,345
— Unlisted -3kt 7,612,507 7,617,187
Equity securities IR 5
— Listed in Hong Kong -REB L™ 60 59
— Unlisted -3kt 232,548 246,858
31,124,545 26,512,482
Available-for-sale financial assets AR ESMEERUT
are issued by: HIEZTT
— Governments and central banks - BT AR ERTT 2,906,189 2,035,715
- Public sector entities - NEHE 627,794 637,466
- Banks - 1T 16,937,492 16,645,275
— Corporate entities - hEEE 10,653,070 7,194,026
31,124,545 26,512,482
As at 31 December 2016, debt securities issued by banks include debt RZZE—RE+-_A=+—H  BBITHEE
securities with fair value of HK$1,353.3 million (2015: HK$260.3 million) THEBESBIEAFEEAT,353,300,000
issued by multilateral development banks. As at 31 December 2016, the BT (ZE—FRF : 260,300,000 ) B %2
fair value of debt securities guaranteed by governments was HK$925.3 ERBITRINEEE S R F+=
million (2015: HK$397.1 million). A=+—B BT EREEIENATEES
925,300,000/ 7T (= F —F 4 : 397,100,000
BIT) °
As at 31 December 2016, certain of the Group’s available-for-sale equity R-_FBE—XRNE+_A=+—8 ~&E=FE&F
securities with a fair value of HK$40.9 million (2015: HK$69.7 million) ANFE(EE A40,900,0008 T (ZE— R F !
were individually determined to be impaired on the basis of a significant 69,700,000 7T ) A9 A fi H &R A B HFRAH A
or prolonged decline in fair value below cost. Impairment losses on these B (E AR = B 7O AR 2N 4% (8 Bl & 7E AR
investments of HK$6.7 million (2015: HK$12.3 million) were recognised in B FA - ZZEENREEE6,700,000/
profit or loss during the year. JL(ZZF—FRF : 12,300,000 T ) E R B =
PR ©
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21.

22,

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS

Held-to-maturity investments
at amortised cost

Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong
— Unlisted

Certificates of deposit
— Unlisted

Held-to-maturity investments are issued by:
— Banks
— Corporate entities

Fair value of held-to-maturity investments:
— Listed securities
— Unlisted securities

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

Unlisted shares, at cost
Advances

Share of net assets
Goodwill

Less: Impairment allowance on unlisted shares
Impairment allowance for advances to
an associate

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.

BEGK AR 2 F5 2
FIHRE

B E S
-REBLM

- RBEABIN LT
-t

kR

-t

FEER R EH T I BIEZTT -

- 4847

-XER

BEIGRES ATES -
- rmES
_

22.

S LTREG - REAE
B3

(54 AR

EE

B JE BTG 2B R
H—HBERRERZ
R

B TSR 5 B
BZEIHKRE
2016 2015
—E—RF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FHT
76,412 76,075
271,524 271,409
1,046,858 1,046,291
155,090 155,006
1,549,884 1,548,781
1,473,472 1,472,706
76,412 76,075
1,549,884 1,548,781
366,027 370,781
1,249,615 1,263,677
1,615,642 1,634,458
REE QAT 2R
2016 2015
—E—RF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FET T
10,394 10,394
2,038 2,038
2,063,311 2,014,403
66,182 66,182
2,141,925 2,093,017
(10,394) (10,394)
(2,038) (2,038)
2,129,493 2,080,585
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BT HR o Bl o

22, INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 22. REENT 2R @)

AIZWEAT(HAE EHLLERAEE
RIS HE) T

The associates of the Bank, all of which are unlisted corporate entities,
whose market price is not available, are as follows:

Form of Place of Particulars of  Proportion of
business incorporation issued and ownership Principal
Name of associate structure and operation paid up capital interest activities
FE AR S R BRTRAR
BEQARER EBBEEN  EEBH ZRAFEE  EEREZLA FEEB
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd ("XBCL”) Incorporated The People’s 1,875,215,099 19.99% Provision of
EFRAIROERAR([EMRT]) AL Republic of China ordinary shares banking and related
HEE A RARE of RMB1 each finance services
1,875,215,099% (Note i)
BREE REFBITR
ARBAT SRR
VE B (B i)
IBA Finance Corporation (“IBAFI") Incorporated The Philippines 50,000,000 40.00% Provision of
EEaiiiAva REE ordinary shares financing and

of PHP1 each

leasing services

50,000,0008% (Note ii)
SREEFEE REHHRAE RS
BRI E B (Pt i)

All the Group’s effective interest over the associates are held by the Bank AREBRBEANANMAEERESRATTEE

directly. A o

Note i: XBCL is an authorised institution incorporated in the PRC. The Bank Ktati: EFTIR7T AR Bt A 7 0 JEFF 1
is entitled to appoint three directors to the board of XBCL which # o RITEHEZF=rEENAEFIR
comprises thirteen directors. In view of the Bank’s shareholding and ITHEES (BT =(UEFHK) - ZR
representation on the Board of Directors, XBCL is accounted for as RITHH5RER R EFSHI LKA E
an associated company as the directors believe they have significant EETABWEAEEFEALE S  FYE
influence. PIERITIER — BB & 2 FIA B ©

Note ii: IBAFI is a financing company incorporated in the Philippines. The Htatii:  IBAFIBRIEEEZF MK ZBIFE RN A] °

Group has not equity accounted for the investments in IBAFI in view
of the immaterial amount involved.

BRI R 2 BEIMTEE - AEEY
HE LA R an ) ZH FIBAFIZ R ESIABRIA
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22.

23.

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Summarised financial information of a material associate, adjusted for
any differences in accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

Gross amounts of the associates’

Total assets

Total liabilities

Equity

Revenue

Profit from continuing operations

Post-tax profit or loss from discontinued operation
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Dividend received from the associate

Reconciled to the Group’s interests

in the associate
Gross amounts of net assets of the associate
Group’s effective interest
Group’s share of net assets of the associate
Goodwill

Carrying amount in the consolidated
financial statements

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22,

REBE QT 2R )

B RS Y RE

—RERBERR M BERBZ(ER S
BRI Z 2L FHER B A MEHRERS

IREEHR)FEENT :
Xiamen Bank Co., Ltd
EfRTRAERAE
2016 2015
—E-XEF —T—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET T
Bt &N AR 4858
REE 211,253,226 191,648,049
REE 200,664,383 181,570,992
i 10,321,718 10,077,057
Wezs 4,391,121 3,664,819
ST A FE SRR F 1,128,549 997,141
B IS SRR T B - -
Htp 2wl (191,910) 164,666
2HEKEBEE 936,639 1,161,807
U B B R R AR S - -
EAEEREE AR 2 s
{EBR
BN R FEEMLTE 10,321,718 10,077,057
AEEERER 19.99% 19.99%
AEERLHERAFEE 2,063,311 2,014,403
[EES 66,182 66,182
RERE M ISHREFREEE
2,129,493 2,080,585
23. B ATKRE

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The class

of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

NT2BEBRIZTE

Fr A KR RIS A E R A

Particulars of

Proportion of

REEXE  BEX
BENMBRARNGE - REAHBEI - A

issued and ownership
Name of Company paid up capital interest Principal activities
ERITRAR
NEIES AR ZF#E BERSL FEEK
Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong  RE B ML & EE
Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited BB (EE)ERAT HK$65,000,000 100%  Provision of
65,000,00075 70 financing services
R SR
FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited EREH(BB)ERAA HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking
8,000,00078 7T EHELR
FB Investment Management Limited BIRREEEAR AR HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management
8,000,000/ 70 HeER
Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited HK$200 100%  Nominee service
200/87T REARB
Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited BHRBERARAR HK$100,000 100%  Insurance broker
100,000/ 7T services

All of the above subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.

RBRELARTS

PR LB AR M ATTEEZER -
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B ER A MR

24. FIXED ASSETS 24. BEEE
(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (a) EREIE¥ER
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
HRil - £B
L/ES ERE #azE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHExT FHExT
Cost or valuation RAE G {E
At 1 January 2016 R=ZF—RF—H—H 3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
Additions NE - 150,406 150,406
Disposals af— - (13,823) (13,823)
Surplus on revaluation (Note 12) SshAHKME12) 39,262 - 39,262
Elimination of accumulated WEHEEMEZ
depreciation on revalued premises REtine (61,762) - (61,762)
At 31 December 2016 N-E—REF+-_HA=+—H 3,482,333 815,605 4,297,938
Representing: Rk -
Cost B - 815,605 815,605
Valuation - 2016 HE——T—NEF 3,482,333 - 3,482,333
3,482,333 815,605 4,297,938
Accumulated depreciation EESgig-
At 1 January 2016 R-ZZE—XRF—H—H - 460,220 460,220
Charge for the year (Note 7) FRYTE (KiEE7) 61,762 65,244 127,006
Released on disposal H € B [m] - (13,653) (13,653)
Elimination of accumulated HIHEHMEZ
depreciation on revalued premises 2xtif e (61,762) - (61,762)
At 31 December 2016 RZE—R"F+-_A=+—H - 511,811 511,811
Accumulated impairment loss EstREESE
At 1 January and RZTE—A"F—A—HK
31 December 2016 +=-—A=+—H 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2016 N-_ZE—XRE+-_A=1+—H 3,466,600 303,794 3,770,394
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I

B A R 5 BT 5
24. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 24, @EEE(%)
(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREME%ER@®)
Furniture,
fixtures and
Premises equipment Total
R~ £E
ES & k]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT T T
Cost or valuation RAEREE
At 1 January 2015 N-_ZE—hE—H—H 3,496,333 596,331 4,092,664
Additions NE = 83,652 83,652
Disposals HE = (961) (961)
Surplus on revaluation (Note 12) BHABKRME12) 69,951 = 69,951
Elimination of accumulated WHEHMEZ
depreciation on revalued premises REtE (61,451) - (61,451)
At 31 December 2015 N-ZE—hE+=-_A=+—H 3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
Representing: Rk -
Cost KAE - 679,022 679,022
Valuation - 2015 HE-—T—REF 3,504,833 - 3,504,833
3,504,833 679,022 4,183,855
Accumulated depreciation RAItITE
At 1 January 2015 R-_ZE—hF—H—H - 400,622 400,622
Charge for the year (Note 7) FAHTE (FTeE7) 61,451 60,544 121,995
Released on disposal & B e = (946) (946)
Elimination of accumulated WHEHMEZ
depreciation on revalued premises Ritine (61,451) = (61,451)
At 31 December 2015 R-E—hRF+=-_HA=+—H - 460,220 460,220
Accumulated impairment loss RItBERE
At 1 January and RZZE—HF—A—HBK
31 December 2015 +=—A=+—8H 15,733 - 15,733
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2015 N-_Z—hFE+=-_A=1+—H 3,489,100 218,802 3,707,902
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BT HR o Bl o

24. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 24. EEEE®)
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) EREIE¥ER@)
Had the revalued premises been carried at cost less accumulated HEMYEIRK AR ZRTHITE AR - Bl
depreciation, the carrying amounts would have been: FREEEAS :
2016 2015
—E-XxF T —hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHT
Net book value at 31 December R+ A=+—BNEEFE 827,646 838,262
(b) Fair value measurement of properties (b) MEZAFEET=Z
(i) Fair value hierarchy () DFIEESREE

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s TRIRALER R EARRES

properties measured at the end of the reporting period on MEEFEZYMERATEE W

a recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value HARBEBMBRELAFISHEA

hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement. FEEAEMAEZ=ZEQFEE

The level into which a fair value measurement is classified EERR - N EEFEMEEZ

is determined with reference to the observability and BRI RA T EERITETARE A

significance of the inputs used in the valuation technique as BB ABREEREEREME

follows: E :

Level 1:  Fair value measured using only Level 1 inputs i.e. — R E R — A AR (A
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for REt 2 B EERE E %X
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement BEEERTS 2R
date AEBRBIHFEZRTF

BE

Level 2:  Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs i.e. AR 2 — At A 204% (BD
observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, REFEE—RBREZ
and not using significant unobservable inputs. ATERE AR - AR
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market MERATABREER
data are not available ABEB)FEZATE

B TR R AHE
HEARBHEBTISEE 2
9 A BUE

Level 3:  Fair value measured using significant unobservable =4 FEATABEREZGA

inputs BT E AT ER
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24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of properties (continued)

(1)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Fair value at
31 December 2016

B RS Y RE

24. B EEE®)
(b) MEZQFEEFTE@®
()  AFEEZRHEE)
Fair value measurements

as at 31 December 2016 categorised into

—AE AVEEHER-B-AFtZA=+-RSEMT

+=B=+—-H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2RV EHETE —& =t =&
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TET TET TET
Recurring fair value measurement E& %A FEEE
Premises: by E 3,466,600 - - 3,466,600
Fair value at Fair value measurements
31 December 2015 as at 31 December 2015 categorised into
RZZE-h%F AYEEFER-Z-—RET_A=+—-HLENT
+-A=+—H Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
AT EEHE —& =% =%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHT THL THT TR
Recurring fair value measurement TEWHATFEETE
Premises: by E3 3,489,100 - - 3,489,100
During the year ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, there REBEE_ZT-—R"ERZZE—HF
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers +ZA=+—HLEFE  —fk=

into or out of Level 3. The Group’s policy is to recognise
transfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of
the reporting period in which they occur.

All of the Group’s premises were revalued as at 31
December 2016 and 2015. The valuations were carried out
by an independent firm of surveyors, Savills Valuation and
Professional Services Limited, who have among their staff
Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with recent
experience in the location and category of property being
valued.

The revaluation surplus of HK$32.8 million (2015: HK$58.4
million) have been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the premises revaluation reserve, net of
deferred tax.

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 3 fair
value measurements

The fair value of premises is determined using market
comparison approach assuming sale with immediate vacant
possession and by reference to comparable sales evidence.

A2 A EAEMER - TEEAE

EEALEE =K - REE 2 HK

Eﬁf\ﬁ%%‘éizmﬁﬁiﬁﬁtﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ&m
NP BESREEHOEE -

AEERBEMER-_T—RFRZ
Z-AF+-A=+—H{ELE
fl o AERBIEMITE KT
iﬁif’iﬂﬁﬁ%&?ﬁ%@?ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ
(R BT REBHEHS
%@EHEEHE%%%EW&%@
ST HRER)ETT -

& 4 & $ 32,800,000 T (= =
—ﬁi:%Ampm%ﬁ»@m%
EERIBRENEMEEREE
HERARENEEGFER R -

(i) =R FEEFEEFEE
Bl R A 25
MENRTFEEDEATSLERS
EREARREHERBEFAEL
RIHEZBRMET °
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24. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(b) Fair
(iii)

(iv)

Fubon Bank & #BiF

value measurement of properties (continued)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy

The following table provides a reconciliation of the movement
between opening and closing balances of Level 3 properties,
measured at fair value using a valuation technique with
significant unobservable inputs:

Premises

L/E S

At 1 January ®n—A—H

Depreciation for the year REEFIE

Surplus on revaluation — credit BhAR — FFAWE
to premises revaluation reserve EXRE 1

At 31 December BR+=ZA=+—H

Total gains or losses for the year

24,

MRS R EE A

included in other comprehensive HEp kSRR EE
income for assets held at the end Wz sk Eri8 4858

of the reporting period
— Premises: net movement in
premises revaluation reserve

F2D

Total gains or losses for the year

included in profit or loss for assets BRI ARFE W ask

held at the end of the reporting period  E51E42%8

— Operating expenses: - EESH
Depreciation e

- W% MEEGRB

BRI ERRAFEEA

BEEEE®)
(b) MEZLAFEEFTE @

(i)

=Eye=Y:0F0):
TREIERLATEEAZFERAGE
RATERERTAHEGABIEZ
=REPO IR G2 BB
BE

2016 2015
= —T-AHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
3,489,100 3,480,600
(61,762) (61,451)
39,262 69,951
3,466,600 3,489,100
41,205 66,770
(61,762) (61,451)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (v) BE=RAFEETENEF
Valuation technique Unobservable input Range
fh E B i FHBEGRARE gE

Premises Market comparison approach Premium/(discount) on 30% to -30%

characteristic of the
properties
ES Mgt B A YRR RE S (FTiR) 30%%-30%

The fair value of premises held for own use are determined
using market comparison approach to value these properties
in their respective existing states and uses on the market
basis assuming sale with immediate vacant possession
and by making reference to comparable sales evidence.
The valuation takes into account the characteristics of the
properties which include the location, size, shape, view, floor
level, year of completion and other factors collectively. Higher
premiums for properties with better conditions will result in a
higher fair value measurement.

7

FEBRYMEN R FEEREER
Ty A5 L BIARE R R &
HERSEAALBHEFRIRT
SRERERR L AEHEZFDE -
HEZENENSE  BELE -
miE R 28 BE ZETF
HREMEARSE - LR IFHODE
ZBRaEREHRES A FEER

=
2 °
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25.

26.

FIXED ASSETS (continued)

(c) The analysis of net book value of premises is as follows:

Held in Hong Kong at fair value RERRATEERE
— Long term leases (over 50 years) - REBHNGEBR+F)
— Medium term leases (10-50 years) - RHAN(+FER+F)

ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In May 2014, the Group transferred two owned properties situated in
Hong Kong with carrying amount of HK$92,669,000 from premises
to assets held for sale following the Bank’s decision to dispose of the
properties. In December 2015, the Group sold one of the properties,
with a carrying amount of HK$47,225,000, at a consideration of
HK$52,000,000. A gain of HK$4,775,000 was recognised in profit the
year ended 31 December 2015. The Group is committed to a plan to sell
the remaining property.

The asset is measured at the lower of its carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell at the end of each reporting period. The
carrying amount as of 31 December 2016 of HK$42,700,000 (2015:
HK$45,300,000) represents its fair value less costs to sell. The fair value
measurement is categorized as at Level 3 valuation as described in Note
24 (b)(i) and (b)(iv).

Cumulative income recognized in other comprehensive income relating

to assets held for sale is HK$27,995,000 (2015: HK$27,995,000), net of
tax, which represents cumulative revaluation surplus of the property.

GOODWILL

AR AREE
R—H—8

Cost and carrying amounts
At 1 January

Addition upon further investment in an associate A —RIH& R TE —FREZRE -

At 31 December Nt+=—A=+—H

Goodwill of HK$66,182,000 (2015: HK$66,182,000) in respect of the
Group’s interest in an associate has been included in “Interests in
associates” (Note 22).

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS Y RE

24. EIEEE®)

(c) MEREMFEMNIHUT :

2016 2015

S —T-n%F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
2,045,900 1,996,500
1,420,700 1,492,600
3,466,600 3,489,100

25. HEHEZEE

R_Z—NFRA  AEERATHEEMNRE
78 B BR T (& 5 92,669,000/8 T K /R B ¥ 3
WEHEBAMEEBRERELEZEE - RZZ
—hF+=-—R AEBEHEF—BRAEA
47,225,000 LRI ¥ % - R {8 A52,000,000
BT BLURRE_ZE—FR&+-_A=+—~
1EFJE % M FER 4,775,000 7T 2 W26 » A
EEAFTELERTYE -

BEEREREHAEEEERAFEEAW
EEBRERE)RLERNGE - R=ZF
—R"NF+=—A=+—8 ' EME{E42,700,000
BT (T —F4 : 45,300,000/ 7C) IHE RN E
AFEBERLEXRDS  MEAFEBEFESE
5= B E (0B E24(0) () K (b)(v) Bt ) °

SR AREMEERATRER - HERF
EH & & E27,995,0008 T ( —E—F 4 :
27,995,000 7T ) (FNBREEIE) - HERMER
2EEHALR -

26. BE

2016 2015

S —g-nF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHRT THx
66,182 43,218
22,964

66,182 66,182

FRASER —RBEARZ#ENE 2R
66,182,000 7L (= F — R : 66,182,000/
TU) BIEFE [ & ARz #Eas | (M EE22) -
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27. DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BANKS AND OTHER 27. RITRAIERHMERMBB2ERRE
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 153
2016 2015
—E—RE —E—AHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHT Fi#T
Deposits and balances from banks RITRAZE 27 R R AR 1,259,307 3,284,568
Deposits and balances from the HKMA ReE RZER R &S 8,159 82,423
1,267,466 3,366,991
Amounts due to banks under repurchase O iE A TR IRTTRIZ
agreements (Note 45(f)) ZFRIE (M EE45(f) 9,708,938 8,600,888
10,976,404 11,967,879
28. DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS 28. EFFX
2016 2015
—B-AF —ZT—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET T
Demand deposits and current accounts EH R AR 13,717,175 11,629,135
Savings deposits EEFX 1,475,743 1,386,006
Call deposits BT 4,901,228 4,518,727
Time deposits TEHITF X 43,469,715 40,851,221
63,563,861 58,385,089
29. TRADING LIABILITIES 29. XZRET2EE
2016 2015
—E—REF —E—hF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHxT FHT
Short positions in Exchange Fund Bills/Notes INEESRE EHZER 2,010,295 2,271,493

30. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE 30. EEABEBEZUNMATLEEZS

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS & E
2016 2015
—F—~F —ZT—RF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FET FHBT
Zero coupon bond issued BEITEEES 406,185 399,334

122 Fubon Bank & R1T
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30. FINANCIAL LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE

31.

THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

The zero coupon bond with a face value of HK$520 million and issue
price of 48.076615% was issued by the Bank on 12 April 2007. The
maturity date for the bond is 12 April 2022 but it can be called by 12
April 2017 on the 10th anniversary of issuance. At the same time, the
Bank entered into an interest rate swap to hedge the interest rate risk
associated with the bond. Under the terms of the interest rate swap, the
Bank makes quarterly floating rate interest payments and receives fixed
rate interest income.

The carrying amount of financial liabilities designated at fair value
through profit or loss at 31 December 2016 was HK$113.8 million (2015:
HK$120.7 million) lower than the contractual amount at maturity for the
Group.

The zero coupon bond issued is measured at fair value using valuation
techniques based on observable market conditions existing at the end
of the reporting period; however data in respect of the Bank’s credit
risk volatilities and correlations require management’s estimation. The
total loss arising from the change in the fair value of the zero coupon
bond recognised in profit or loss during the year is HK$6.9 million (2015:
HK$16.9 million), of which there is a loss of HK$0.7 million (2015: loss
of HK$2.8 million) recognised during the year attributable to change of
credit spread.

To the extent the Bank’s credit risk volatilities that are not supported
by observable market prices are altered by 10% in either direction the
fair value of the zero coupon bond would either be lower by HK$18,000
(2015: HK$0.4 million) or higher by HK$18,000 (2015: HK$0.4 million).

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED

3 months or less but not repayable on demand
1 year or less but over 3 months
5 years or less but over 1 year

All certificates of deposit issued are measured at amortised cost.

B RS Y RE

30. EEABBESURRAFVEEZE

31.

=fAAATNERAREZRER
—EFHUTHE=EAAL
REHUTHE—FULE

e s

TR ZBZLFNA+ZBEITEZEAER
520,000,000/ T ZBEH @ HITEAREH
{6.248.076615% ° EH N T —F M A
TR ERRETETRESE BT
—tEFEWH A+ AWER - R - AT EE T
ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@Zﬂ%@ﬁﬁﬂﬁT—ﬁﬂ%ﬁ%

o BIRZFIERIZHENZ 6K NTEE
g@@ﬂfﬁﬁﬁ + W 1% [ E ) = R

B o

R-TB—RE+-A=+—H 5T ABBEAE
HEARMAFEEzEMEEZ RAAELANE
Bz A& # % #H £ %81K113,800,0007% 7t (=
T—F4 : 120,700,000/ 7T) °

BERTEEEFNBEBERRRE AR ATE
ROMBRANGEEEEZATFEEFSE - A
- BRARITEERREE REENE 2 BEHR
EBEEL(ET - AFEREBETREINTE
&5 /A (& B % 8) B8 4258 56,900,000/
JE(ZZ—FAF :16,900,000/87T) * HAPARF
EREEZ B %88 3HEREE 700,000/ T
(ZZ—FAF : 5182,800,000/7T) °

W3ERBAEMEZ AT EERREEMS
MEEE10%  TEEFHAFEEAERD
18,000/ 7T (ZZ —F4F : 400,000/ 7T ) 8k 32
18,0008 7L (=ZZ— A : 400,000% L) °

ERITERE
2016 2015
—E—RF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT Fi#T
300,000 199,981
1,520,319 410,000
1,014,571 930,537
2,834,890 1,540,518

PR B BT R E D IR AR AN DI BR
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32. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED

S

Zero coupon notes TEEE

The zero coupon notes issued represent the notes issued by the Bank
and are denominated in HKD and USD, and mature at various dates from
2017 to 2022.

All debt securities issued are measured at amortised cost.

33. OTHER LIABILITIES 33.

Net defined benefit liability (Note 39(a)(i))
Accounts payable and other liabilities

[ ARIE R At B A

34. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF 34.

FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current tax (recoverable)/provision in the consolidated
statement of financial position represents:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits FANEBNEH
Tax for the year £
Provisional Hong Kong Profits Tax paid B EBEEFEH

Balance of Hong Kong Profits Tax
(recoverable)/provision relating to prior years

FBEFEEENEH
QEEDYE S o o

i -
EIGEEETEE R
EEFISREE"

Representing:
Hong Kong Profits Tax recoverable*
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax*

*

The amounts of taxation recoverable and payable are expected to
be settled within 1 year and are included in the “Accrued interest
and other assets” and “Other liabilities” respectively.

124 Fubon Bank & R1T

TERRAR T & EFRE (PHRE39()()

32. CRITEBKES

2016 2015

S —T-n%
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT THRT
821,482 1,383,814

BOTERRBHEENATEITRE - SWABT
RETHE BT —tFEZ_T__FHET
R B T2 -

BB BITEBEF DR ERR AR

Htt& &\

2016 2015

S —T-n%
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHT THRT
56,164 86,041
1,120,950 1,176,590
1,177,114 1,262,631

mEMBRRRZFEB

(a) SEEFHBMR TR (AU E ENE
BiIE) BNEARIH AR

2016 2015
—E-REF —T—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
59,768 84,607
(87,393) (69,745)
(27,625) 14,862
(438) 15,550
(28,063) 30,412
(28,063) (1,853)

- 32,265

(28,063) 30,412

* A o] R JE R & AR FRET IR — F A
JEIE - WEHE 5 B G FETE [ EaT T
BEREMEEIAL [EMEEIA
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BAREERE ML

34. INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements

34. REMBRARZFABH @)

(b) BEERELEHEEEREGS

RESHBRRENER Z BEEE
E/ ()2 RERBARENZE

during the year are as follows: NN
Depreciation Revaluation
allowances of available-
in excess Defined  Collective for-sale
of related benefit  impairment financial ~ Revaluation
depreciation scheme allowance assets  of premises Other Total
fitel]
EHT EEEA &a AfiHE
E&HE HH HERE SMEEER  MEER it g
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T Thx Thr T ThR
At1 January 2015 W-2-R%-A-A (23741) 10412 6,754 (08221 (447,959 (5615 (488,369)
(Charged)credited namiving atthe  WAEERFIR(H1B)/
proft for the year (Note 11(a) BE(FE1E) (3,939) (1,370) - - 114 (1,541) (6,735)
Oreditecd/(chargec) to other REMZEREHEE/
comprehensive income (Note 12) (1) (MizE12) - 5,523 - 22,466 (3,181) - 24,808
At 31 December 2015 R-F-RE+-A=t-H (27679 14,565 6,754 (6755 (£51,025) (7156  (470,29)
At1 January 2016 R=B-AE-A-R 27,679) 14,565 6,754 (5,755)  (451,025) (7.156)  (470,296)
(Charged)/credited in arriving at the RAZERAR(H1%)/
profit for the year (Note 11(a)) BE (HEE11(a) (13,060) (1,175) 11,204 - 114 (11,398) (14,315)
(Charged)/credited to other REf2ERES (NB)/
comprehensive income (Note 12) B (K&12) - (3,767) - (10,344) 1,043 - (12,168)
At 31 December 2016 REE-AETZA=1-A (40,739) 9,623 17,958 (16,099) (448,968) (18,554) (496,779)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised is summarised as CHERAREHBEBEERBERMBMOT -
follows:
2016 2015
—E-REF —T—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Net deferred tax assets RE AR R IR 2B IR
recognised in the consolidated BEFH
statement of financial position 6 22
Net deferred tax liabilities RE MBI R IR 2 IR IR
recognised in the consolidated BEFHE
statement of financial position (496,785) (470,318)
(496,779) (470,296)

(c) Deferred tax assets unrecognised

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred tax asset as at
31 December 2016 (2015: HK$Nil).

(c) RERZEILEHRBERE
R-F—AF+-A=+—A0 ~%H
WEEAABRAZECHBEE(ZZ
—RF:E) e
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35.

SUBORDINATED NOTES ISSUED

35. ORITREZE

2016 2015
—E-XF —ZE—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHT
US$200 million 6.125% subordinated W =T —ZF217200,000,000% 7T
notes issued in 2010 FRBEE6.125%MEERE 1,544,304 1,642,024

Subordinated notes with face value of US$200 million (equivalent
to HK$1,550.9 million) and carrying amount of HK$1,544.3 million
which qualify as supplementary capital were issued by the Bank on 30
November 2010 and mature on 30 November 2020.

If at any time the HKMA determines (having regard to the applicable
regulatory framework) that these subordinated notes no longer
qualify as supplementary capital, the Bank may, on or after 1 January
2013 at its option and subject to the prior written approval of the
HKMA, provide notice to such effect to Noteholders, such notice
being a “Change in Status Notice”. Upon a Change in Status Notice
becoming effective, these subordinated notes shall cease to constitute
subordinated obligations of the Bank and shall thereafter constitute
direct, unconditional, unsubordinated and unsecured obligations of
the Bank and shall at all times thereafter rank pari passu and without
any preference among themselves. The payment obligations of the
Bank under these subordinated notes shall, save for such exceptions
as may be provided by applicable legislation, at all times thereafter
rank at least equally with all its other present and future unsecured and
unsubordinated obligations including liabilities in respect of deposits.

These subordinated notes bear interest at 6.125% per annum, payable
semi-annually. Upon a Change in Status Notice becoming effective,
the interest rate for these subordinated notes will become 5.625% per
annum, payable semi-annually. These subordinated notes are stated at
amortised cost.

ATR-_E—ZTF+—A=1+HETEES
200,000,000 7t (1 E 1 A1,550,900,0007%
7T ) & BRE{E & 1,544,300,0005% 7T & 75 & Kt
MEREANNBESZE  ZZBERN_S=2F
+—A=1+B835H -

fiE 2B RIMEAIRHERE (K Z BERNE
RER)ARERBETBESERIERNME
K- RIAIR=ZE—=F—A—BHziztk &
EERGLEREAMERERAREREA
BAEMAZE  ZBRAE R EERM] -
R EEBAENR  ARERBE T BE
MATTZEREEE  YREREKRATZE
% EBRM4  FREREERELT LHERE
BREFMBHZERSEan - BRELBREMNE
SEHE o BRBERAR AR E Z BISMERID - &
TTIRBARERE 2 FEAER N LR
M= EMA H MR A MR REEIR R IR E
BE(BRABEERZAB) ZERFHEE -

R ERBRFNE6126% 8 » BFFX
R—IR - M FBANERR - NREREZ
FHRGER5.6256%  FFFEXM—K &
REZHEABERRATIIR -

36. SHARE CAPITAL 36. IR

31 December 2016 31 December 2015

—E-RE —Z-TfF
tT=RA=+-H T-A=t-A
Number of Share Number of Share
shares capital shares capital
ROHE RA RHEEA R
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
Issued and fully paid: ERTRER:
Ordinary shares EER
As at 1 January and 31 December R—A—BR+=A=+—H 1,641,273,089 4,830,448 1,641,273,089 4,830,448

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends from time to
time and are entitled to one vote per share at a general meeting of the Bank.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the Bank’s residual assets.

R E AR R R B AR AT
ZRERE ERERKE—F - A EARYEA
TZRBEEZERSHA -
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37. RESERVES

38.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Foreign exchange reserve

The foreign exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translations of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2(t).

Regulatory reserve

The regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of the
Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision purposes.
Movements in the reserve are made directly through retained
earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of available-for-sale financial assets,
excluding impairment losses, until the financial assets are
derecognised and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies in Note 2(g).

Premises revaluation reserve

The premises revaluation reserve have been set up and are dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies adopted for land
and buildings in Note 2(j).

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(a)

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated cash
flow statement

Cash and balances with banks

Money at call and short notice with
original maturity within three months

Treasury bills with original maturity within
three months

Placements with banks with original
maturity within three months

Re MNRITREZ &%
R =18 A AZ Iz B RERER

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37. #E
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Be
(a)

38.

FR=1EAAREHzBEES

R =18 A A EIHZ 817 R KR

BAREERE ML

SNE A
REBEIMERKERERTE SN EHY
BREMELZMAIEZR  ZHE
IR EE2() T SR EUR R IE

EERE

AR CRITREP) BB E MR EDEE
FENEEBRZEENEM - ZFHEZ
HHNEFRRATER B RRERREF
BN e -

REEMGEE

REEGREREAIRBESREEL
ATEEEEZEREEFLERZR
STEEFRE(TEEREBRE) - THIRH
E2(QHR Z BERIRRERE ©

MEEMLEE

MEE GG TR E2() P i Rig
FHRNZ ST RRPTRIL K ERIE

RERREEE

RERERBRCAEREFAR
£IHH

2016 2015
—E—RF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEx FHT
1,757,546 1,202,701
3,951,888 7,475,483
3,020,837 2,210,000
1,893,845 259,985
10,624,116 11,148,169
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38. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

(b)

Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of
financial position

Cash and short term funds (Note 14) BeREHES (ME14)
Treasury bills B 5 %5

— Trading assets (Note 16)
— Available-for-sale financial assets
(Note 20)
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions (Note 15)

Amount shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position

Less: Amount with an original maturity
of over three months -

Cash and cash equivalents in the

consolidated cash flow statement HeIEE

39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(@)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely the Fubon Bank
(Hong Kong) Limited Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for 23% (2015: 24%) of its full
time employees. The Scheme is administered by trustees who are
independent. The assets of the Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme. The Scheme is
funded by contributions from the Group in accordance with the
trust deed governing the Scheme and based on an independent
actuary’s recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December 2016 and was
prepared by Billy Wong, Fellow of the Society of Actuaries, of
Mercer (Hong Kong) Limited using the projected unit credit actuarial
cost method. The actuarial valuation indicates that the Group’s
obligations under the Scheme are 80.17% (2015: 70.90%) covered
by the plan assets held by the trustee.

The Scheme offers a lump sum at retirement based on final salary
and years of service or employee and employer contributions if
greater. The contribution based benefit is notionally invested in a
“guarantee fund” (for which the Group acts the Guarantor), with no
less than a 5% p.a. return.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

38. HERERKRESER 4w

(b)

- FIERSRABEE(MFE16)
- A ESREE (FIF20)
RITHEM BB (FIRE15)

RaMBRRR AT 2

B RBIEA R A =1E A A EEI

HARSRPRAZRENER

39. BE&

(a)

R BN R 2 H AR

2016 2015
—E-xE —E-HF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT FHET
6,019,614 8,678,184
2,310,246 2,279,980
1,862,465 1,049,467
3,264,233 885,449
13,456,558 12,893,080
(2,832,442) (1,744,911)
10,624,116 11,148,169
EARER

ERRARIATE

REBET-HBEKTE  BARAEH
BIT(BB) BRABIRKE 8 ([ &5
Bl]) BH23%(ZZT—FF : 24%)
2R B R —BTEEBAE o Zat
EHBYZEAETE - ZAtEEEEAN
SEMEESRREAE - AEBEFZE
BEARGIEAER([RES )RR E
7 o ZEt B A AREBERERE Xt 8
MEERE  TUBYEEMNER A
EMELHHR - BRI BIRE
HEMR-_ZE—A"F+_A=+—RH#
7 AEH(EBERARZEERGE
BiEEMAee 8 ) Bt BAEETR
mE - ZREEMERS  ANEBEAZET
ZIFAEZEER  8017%(=ZF—H
F : 70.90%) Al FE BT L AT E A
BB ERISIRE o

et B RN ENME B &R & MR
BEHIBEIHFZBESERE —F2
B ARNBRHZ AN AR ERER—
AIERES (ARBIERERAN) - F
B 3R AMERE%
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 39. EERMKER ()

ERE AR B ()
AT B M A0AE BARR - MR AIAE
ABAEBERERE AN - BEZ

FTEIMRE R IS o AT - ERREF
7B R At ?‘Xi@#&ﬂi%ﬁ*ﬁ@i&ﬁzﬁﬁ

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a)

The Scheme is closed to new entrants except that in exceptional
circumstances new individual entrants are allowed to join at the
Group’s discretion, so that the plan’s size is contained. However,
the defined benefit element and the 5% p.a. guaranteed return

offered on contributions exposes the Group to actuarial risks such [ T e L TFU M =R - RE
as interest rate risk, investment risk and longevity risk. e &E?ﬂ
(i) The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement ()  REE B ERERN L
of financial position are as follows: 20T :
2016 2015
—EB—XRE —ZT—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Present value of wholly or partly EREEE D BB
funded obligations AYEIRE (283,198) (295,693)
Fair value of Scheme’s assets ZatBlEEN R TEE 227,034 209,652
Net liabilities recognised in the (RE I ISARR R TR
consolidated statement %1;@%5(% #£33)
of financial position (Note 33) (56,164) (86,041)

LB EN —F DRSNS —

A portion of the above liability is expected to be settled

after more than one year. However, it is not practicable to
segregate this amount from the amounts payable in the
next twelve months, as future contributions will also relate
to future services rendered and future changes in actuarial
assumptions and market conditions.

The Scheme follows a tri-annual funding valuation schedule
when at each funding valuation, the contributions for the
following three years are set. The last funding valuation was
as of 31 December 2015 and it was assessed at that valuation
that the entity contributes 14.2% of member’s salary. The
funding valuation as of 31 December 2016 is being carried out
by the Scheme actuary, in which the 2017 contribution level
will be reviewed.

In addition to the above, the Group acts as the “Guarantor”
to meet the 5% year return on the defined contribution
benefits. The annual contribution relating to this obligation
is determined annually (based on the Scheme’s return in the
1 July = 30 June financial year). The Guarantor contribution
determined for the 1 July 2016 — 30 July 2017 financial year is
HK$9,665,000 which will be made in the first half of 2017.

FREE - A - BEZEBERARK
TARNESBET OB T ER
R A AR SRS TR0 R BR A R

SRS R 45 R 58 R B S 4 SR S
@Jo

ZEH BN =F —RBA G ENR
E?&‘TX:Q% e I — XA
TG ABII—E—RET=A
=+—B ERE®}MEFS

14.2% 1 H 4 miﬁaﬁéﬂéﬂﬁ AT
B EMEEETRE T —RF
TZA=tT—HHORERE - %A
B — T FHHFKFE

Br EXXBASN - REBHER [HERAL
LA w2 FE B B A T SF 5% /9 [
o BAZAETNERRAREBFET
(%#tﬂ*ﬁ?ﬁﬂ:JrEfﬂfﬂEﬁl
FEZTENER) - ZFT—RF

+tA—HBE=Z— titﬁ =t
A BERENERARREEES

9,665,000 7T ' WK T —+
FLFFEL -
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 39. EERNKERN @
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EXERFRINETE (@)
(i) Plan assets consist of the following: (i) ErEIBEEEFWT :
2016 2015
= e
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Equities or Unit Funds %N =Sk v 14,902 2,103
Interest bearing securities T ERHES 37,947 53,023
Bank deposit, cash and other RITER - BekHM 174,185 154,526
227,034 209,652

All of the bonds have quoted prices in active markets.

(iii)  Movements in the present value of the defined benefit

obligation

At 1 January:
Remeasurements:

— Actuarial losses arising from
changes in demographic
assumptions

— Actuarial (gain)/losses arising
from changes in financial
assumptions

— Actuarial losses arising from
experience adjustments

Benefits paid by the plans
Current service cost
Interest cost

Participants’ contributions

At 31 December

FBBEHFNERTISERE -

(ii) E&EEFIE FRERE

2016 2015
—E—xF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FaxT Fi#T
R—A—H 295,693 271,671
BIEE
- AAFEHBRREBEELE
BEEE
39 18,786
- IS EREREEEL Y
BE (W) B8
(25,341) 3,650
- BAARELEZREER
3,757 9,634
274,148 303,741
sTEIE R (11,409) (27,664)
N B AR 75 A AN 13,237 11,900
NN %N 3,399 3,569
SEEMHR 3,823 4,147
R+=-—A=+—H” 283,198 295,693

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit
obligation is 5.6 years (2015: 6.3 years).

Fubon Bank & R1T
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 39. BEERHKEN @)
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EEEFEMNGTE @)
(iv) Movements in plan assets (iv) Er&&EEE)
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—hF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FHT
At 1 January: »w—HA—H 209,652 210,710
Group’s contributions paid to the plans 48 £= [ % 5+ 2| &9 3¢ 27,130 27,189
Benefits paid by the plans EIE2AER (11,409) (27,664)
Interest income FEUY A 2,520 2,889
Administrative expenses paid EREIEESTEGE G
from plan assets (2,142) (2,069)
Return/(losses) on plan assets FTEIBERR (EE) 1,283 (1,403)
At 31 December Rt+t-—A=+—H 227,034 209,652
(v)  Amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of (v) REETEWNZRFEHERZ
comprehensive income are as follows: SEELIT -
2016 2015
—B-RF —T—AF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET
Current service cost (Note 7) ANEARR AR AN (B 77 ) 13,237 11,900
Net interest on net defined benefit liability & 7848 K| & (&5 58 2 7% 7 & 879 680
Administrative expenses and taxes 1TECZ R 18 2,142 2,069
Total amounts recognised in RIEEPERZ B
profit or loss 16,258 14,649
Actuarial (gain)/losses BE (), BE (21,545) 32,070
(Return)/losses on plan assets, FElEEZ (BHR), B8 -
excluding interest income NEIER SHA (1,283) 1,403
Total amounts recognised in other REMEERERT
comprehensive income (Note 12) R (MzE12) (22,828) 33,473
Total defined benefit cost TERRAE MIBC AN B FE (6,570) 48,122

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year BE-_ZE—XRFEt+-_A=+—H
ended 31 December 2016 amounted to approximately IEEE  FEHEEERO®RE
HK$1,661,000(gain) (2015: HK$583,000(loss)). 1,661,000 7T (=) (ZFE—H
£ : 583,000 T (&18)) °
(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as (i) EABERZ (XA BINEFSE
weighted averages) and sensitivity analysis are as B) REBZ TR -
follows:
2016 2015
—E—REF —T—A1F
Discount rate YrIR = 1.7% p.a. 1.2% p.a.
FRE1.7% FHE1.2%
Salary increase rate Ha =R 3.0% p.a. 4.5% p.a.

FRE3.0% FRIELE5%
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39. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued) 39. EERMKER ()
(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EFEBFEMAKGE @)

(Vi) EAEERR (KB IEFY
B REERESWTLOT ()

(vi) Significant actuarial assumptions (expressed as
weighted averages) and sensitivity analysis are as
follows: (continued)

The analysis below shows how the defined benefit obligation
as at 31 December 2016 would have increased/(decreased)
as a result of 50 basis points change in the significant actuarial

IATHAmBERAEREERRED
S0EEEREERNECR -2
—NE+-A=+—8%m 0O

132

assumptions:

D)

Increase in 50

Decrease in 50

As at 31 December 2016 basis points basis points
R=-ZB—RE+=A=+—H EHAS0EE S T E50E & 2
HK$’000 HK$°000

FE T FE T

Discount rate IR K (7,646) 7,930
Salary increase rate eI 4,531 (3,965)

Increase in 50

Decrease in 50

As at 31 December 2015 basis points basis points
RZE—RF+-RA=+—8H EFFBOMEE S, TS0 fEE 2,
HK$'000 HK$’000

FAET FHET

Discount rate I =x (8,871) 9,462
Salary increase rate e =R 8,279 (7,097)

The sensitivity analysis presented above has been determined
based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions
occurring at the end of the reporting period assuming that all
other assumptions are held constant.

(b) Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees
employed under the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance and not previously covered by the Scheme. The Group
participates in an approved MPF scheme with the Bank Consortium
Trust Company Limited to provide a scheme choice to both existing
and new employees. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by an independent trustee.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its employees are each
required to make mandatory contributions to the scheme at 5%
of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly
relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the scheme vest
immediately.

In addition to the mandatory contribution, employees will have
an one-off election to make a voluntary contribution of 5% of
employee’s relevant income. At the same time, the employer will
make a matching voluntary contribution accordingly.

Fubon Bank & R1T

(b)

B 2 SR BT AT I B R Ty
KRB HARBR T AT E
(BEFTA M BRERETE) o

BEE LB E((REEETE )

AEBETRBEFE GBI RTRES 58 15k
PIRREEEREGIEEEENZRE
MARBHIAZFENNESHETT —H
wiEEstE o AEESERHETLER
RE—RERANBREBESFE - AR
BE T ABUE BIZHEATEIEE - BES
T &I Ty I8 X FEAPTE A E B
RIKEHE -

RERESS BEMERRASRAR
ST R {E SRR A IE 5% 2 58 i1t
- MEAXRNES ARBEAZ LR
30,0008 7T - —&EHEHBERHK -
FENTF AR -

Brag bl RsN - BERER —R—IR
Mz - SHEARERAERS% 2 BB
K - A - BEEHBAELIERNER
B FEMEHK -
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40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 40. FAREBBRAEE
(a) Credit related commitments and contingencies (a) EREEEBZRERIAEE
Credit related commitments and contingencies include HEERBAERKATER BEAH
acceptances, letters of credit, guarantees and commitments to BE - EHF - BERAANRIE - Y
extend credit. The risk involved is essentially the same as the PZRBEA FEERPREERZE
credit risk involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The EREEAER - RSB EREEEHET
contractual amounts represent the amounts at risk should the E2ROEBPELNEAERR ZH
contract be fully drawn upon and the credit default. As the facilities o ARNZEHERER A AR LIRE
may expire without being drawn upon, the contractual amounts do AIEIER - AN BI TRERIEFT KRR
not represent expected future cash flows. REME ©
The following is a summary of the contractual and credit risk- NTAESEENEEERME&ERS
weighted amounts of each significant class of credit related AREBERIZAEHNSEREENESRE
commitments and contingencies: ZHE
2016 2015
—E-RF —E-hF
Credit risk Credit risk
Contractual weighted Contractual weighted
amounts amounts amounts amounts
EERK BEL
EHNLE mELE BHIETE MESHE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000
FTHERT TERT FTHAT FHET
Direct credit substitutes HEEEENIER 101,117 101,117 65,066 65,066
Transaction-related contingencies AT AR 2 S RTEH 25,580 12,790 27,852 13,926
Trade-related contingencies BB Z AR RIER 267,169 53,434 273,089 54,695
Undrawn loan facilities KM HRAER
— which are unconditionally - Hh Al &G EUE
cancellable 24,751,255 - 25,824,266 -
- with an original maturity of - RETRIHER A
up to one year BEE—F 87,740 17,548 139,516 27,903
- with an original maturity of - RETRIHER A
more than one year —FA E 1,155,142 573,554 1,561,712 777,992
26,388,003 758,443 27,891,501 939,582
The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk weighted AR EEE R IS 58 2 2k nfkE
amounts range from 0% to 100%. LERANF0%ZE100% ©
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40. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Lease commitments

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are payable as follows:

Properties: L/E
— Within one year - —FR
— After 1 year but within 5 years -—EZhFMH
— More than 5 years - AFLAE

The Group leases a number of properties and items of equipment
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an initial period
of 1 to 10 years, with an option to renew the lease when all terms
are renegotiated. Lease payments are renegotiated on renewal
upon expiration of lease term and adjusted to reflect market rentals.
None of the leases include contingent rentals.

Capital commitments

Capital commitments for purchase of equipment and available-for-
sale financial assets outstanding at 31 December not provided for in
the financial statements were as follows:

Contracted for EHESED)

Litigation

The Group is involved in a lawsuit where judgment was issued
against the Group during the year ended 31 December 2016.
Related compensation and legal costs of HK$100 million were
recognized in the year ended 31 December 2015. The Group has
filed a Notice of Appeal while the Plaintiff also filed a Respondent’s
Notice regarding the compensation amount. Additional
compensation of HK$73 million and interest, which cannot be
reasonably estimated, may be incurred should the final judgment
be in favour of the Plaintiff. Based on legal advice, the Directors
do not believe it is probable that any further compensation will be
incurred by the Group and therefore no additional provision has
been recognized for this lawsuit.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

40. FREBBREAE @)
(b) HMEFEE

(c)

(d)

R+ZRA=+—H TABESERESE
TZARKEENESLRNT

2016 2015
= i —T0F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR FAT
24,792 28,998
38,248 26,439
17,204 11,560
80,244 66,997

AEERBLELHEHEEAE TYELR
BER - BEHEHENTRFHR—F5
T WA R E IR P A GRS
HE - MEFRA R EERRE RN
BHRERERRHEARRTSHE
T - HIEEEeEXAES -

BAESE

RTZ A=+ —BRRUBRE NIRE
ZEHBERBRARHESREEL

RABEREEMT :
2016 2015
S —T-5%F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
248,014 266,977
AR

AEBFPR—RHFD  RBEE-_FT—RX
FH_A=+t—RILFEHRASEE
HIRER - MR ENRERERIEET
ERBE_ZT-—RAFT_HA=+—HIt
FEBR - AXEERI LFBME
MREATRBESRERER AR
& o MERKHIRRE AR - AIAT8E
2 HBUE INEE {8 € 73,000,000 7T & &
ERBMFZNE c REBEZARER &
ETRRAEEE S BBUEME T
18 - b LA R A RE RSN A
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41. TRUST ACTIVITIES

42,

The Group commonly acts as trustees and in other fiduciary capacities
that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions. These assets and
the income arising thereon are excluded from these financial statements,
as the Group has no beneficial interest in the assets.

FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Financial instruments carried at fair value

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made as of a specific point in time based on the characteristics
of the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy
that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the
measurements:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Quoted market price (unadjusted) in an active market for
an identical instrument.

Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level
1 that are observable either directly (i.e., as prices)
or indirectly (i.e., derived from prices). This category
includes instruments valued using: quoted market
prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted
prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are considered less than active; or other valuation
techniques where all significant inputs are directly or
indirectly observable from market data.

Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). This
category includes all instruments where the valuation
technique includes inputs not based on observable data
and the unobservable inputs have a significant effect
on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices
for similar instruments where significant unobservable
adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect
differences between the instruments.

41.

42.

B RS Y RE

ERERE

REE—RATEE AREMZEANTHREK
BA 575 - BRNEFG B R E MBI E K
FEEE - ARNAEBUENZSEETHER
EmEn 0 AUtREEEREMEE ZWAT
SNEUBIHRERIIRR

g f

EMITAZAFEE
(a) ARFEESRz2ERIA

APEEZG—RFEETENE - X
NEFERHMHENZERTAZFER
HETSERMELRE - AREERT
IR RRGTEMAZB AR ERNE
ZAFEESFEHEFEATFER

— A HRATARERTSZT%

WECREHR) -
. B — A% P R ¥R {8 DA SN AT R
FE & (BIER) E & (AR
BERBMAZE 22 8E
EER T RETREZ
ITE: BUTARERMS
ZTSRE  TEERTS
ZHERAHBEUT R ZRE
B ERBIBH A ER X
HERTZBEEBEEMER
Z E A E R -
=R I IR AR B2 T 45 8% (N A
BERBARR) RERNEE
FEENBABE - 298
BREGEXMEIFERAE
RYEATEBREHIEST
B MEBEAREZHRE
TA - HEATABRAE
RERAAANRRTAZHE
MERE  Z0 BERRER
UTABEMGENTE -
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 42. T AZAVFEE®
UAFEBEIERZEMTA®

TRIIARFBESRHZ(RFEER
D 2R) D AT A IR E IR A R FHEER

(a) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued) (a)

The table below analyses financial instruments, measured at fair
value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value

hierarchy into which the fair value treatment is categorised: EZEBIA :
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—#& =& =& k]
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2016 —E-REF FET FHET FHET FET
Assets EE
Trading assets BIEX SRR EE 2,310,246 - - 2,310,246
Financial assets designated at 16 AR IE A Rl
fair value through profit or loss NEEBEZEMEE - 39,226 - 39,226
Derivative financial instruments TESRTE - 753,244 - 753,244
Available-for-sale financial assets A[{tHHE S B EE 13,632,633 17,257,363 234,549 31,124,545
15,942,879 18,049,833 234,549 34,227,261
Liabilities =L
Trading liabilities REGBEHE N2 AE 2,010,295 - - 2,010,295
Financial liabilities designated at 5 7F /3% i@ 18 25 LA [ it
fair value through profit or loss RIEEEZEHEE - 406,185 - 406,185
Derivative financial instruments PTEeRITA - 443,714 - 443,714
2,010,295 849,899 - 2,860,194
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
— % =& HaTE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
2015 —T—RF FHET FHT FHET FHET
Assets BE
Trading assets RIERGRABEAE 2,311,007 15,403 - 2,326,410
Financial assets designated at Y& AR e e A R
fair value through profit or loss ATEEEzZEREE 40,502 = = 40,502
Derivative financial instruments PTEemIT A - 966,857 - 966,857
Available-for-sale financial assets A[{ft HE S B EE 16,128,588 10,135,035 248,859 26,512,482
18,480,097 11,117,295 248,859 29,846,251
Liabilities =L
Trading liabilities REBEE TN EE 2,271,493 = - 2,271,498
Financial liabilities designated at 5 7F /3@ 8 18 25 LA = it
fair value through profit or loss AREEEZZ/RAE - 399,334 - 399,334
Derivative financial instruments MTEEBMIE - 963,656 - 963,656
2,271,493 1,362,990 = 3,634,483

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

During the year 2016 and 2015, there were transfers of financial
instruments from Level 1 to Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy as
active markets cannot be identified for identical instruments.

(1)

Valuation of financial instruments with significant
unobservable inputs

The following methods have been applied in determining the
fair values of financial instruments under Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy:

()  the fair value of unquoted equity investments is
estimated using the net asset value as reported by
management of the investee companies; and

(i) the fair value of unlisted investment funds is estimated
using the net asset value as reported by the managers of
such funds.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the beginning
balances to the ending balances for fair value measurements
in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

B RS Y RE

42. SRTEZAFEE®
(@ UXAFEBEYEZEHMIA @

RZE—RNER_T—HF  ARKEE
MR TESHHERTYE  ZET&R
TERATBESHRHES —REBE
FR o

() EAEXTABEEEETZ
EHMITAGE
INTHEERREEATFEBESR

HE=RATZeRMIAZRAFE

B :

() REMEBzZBRAREZAF
BEDLERZFRKRERT
I G W B E R EETT
st « &

(i) EEMREEZZAFEE
ENZEEE Z KB RBH
BEFEETHE -

TREIAFEESRIE=RA

RFHEEEZFVRERFLR

BBk :

Available-for-sale financial assets

Assets BE
At 1 January R—H—H
Purchases EE
Sales &
Settlements e
Changes in fair value recognised FIEEEAERZ
in profit or loss: AEEEED :
— Impairment losses on — A HE S E
available-for-sale financial assets B EZRERE
Changes in fair value recognised in other £ E fh 2 E A
comprehensive income R AT EEE
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8

RIEMRIFTE ZEEA

Total gains or losses for the year included

in other comprehensive income for assets ~ Hfth 2 EWes 2 ANEE
held at the end of the reporting period W sk B iE 4258

R EMRIFTE ZEEA
BaRZ AFRE SR
BB

Total gains or losses for the year included
in profit or loss for assets held at the end
of the reporting period

AHEESMEE
2016 2015
—B-AEF —T—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
T FET
248,859 268,312
9,960 7,928
(15,995) (30,702)
(6,685) (12,254)
(1,591) 15,575
234,548 248,859
(1,591) 15,575
10,085 6,572
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 42. ERMIAZAFEE®

(@) Financial instruments carried at fair value (continued)

() UAFEESRz2EMT A

(i) Effects of changes in significant unobservable (i)  FEAXT A BER (AR 1 B S B ¢
assumptions to reasonably possible alternative A7TERAERR ZE

assumptions

Although the Group believes that its estimates of fair value are
appropriate, the use of different methodology or assumptions
could lead to different measurements of fair value. For fair
value measurements in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, a

ERAREEREE R FEEMETE
HE  ERERTRTAHMBRA
BEEHAFEEZTRFGE - gt
FRESAHIE=RT2AFEE

AEME  SXZHTFHRBEE
FEREETREE10%A EEL
TIRE :

10% change in either direction in the net asset value reported
by respective counterparties would have the following effects:

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income

HERRNXE HEMREKRNTE
Favourable Unfavourable Favourable Unfavourable
B2 T2 BHEs THIZE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZB-RF+=-A=t+-H TER TR TER TERT
Asset gE
Available-for-sale financial assets FJ{tHHEERIEE - (1,200) 23,455 (22,255)

Effect on other

Effect on profit or loss comprehensive income

HHRRRNTE HHEMEEBRNTE
Favourable  Unfavourable Favourable  Unfavourable
BHE®  THE® AR R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2015 RZZE-—RFE+=-A=+—H FHT FAL FAT FAT
Asset BE
Available-for-sale financial assets At ES R EE - (1,963) 24,886 (22,923)

(b) FUAFEENERZSHIA
AFEE
THTERERBRRERBNEER T
RINRzE@MT A2 XFEE :

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value

The following methods and significant assumptions have been
applied in determining the fair values of financial instruments
presented in the table below:

BREBERNES TR ZFHE
REZAFEERNBREHRTE

(i)  the fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts with (i)
no specific maturity is assumed to be the amount payable on

demand at the end of the reporting period; KBRS
(i)  the fair value of variable rate financial instruments and loans iy BREELMIANRERZAFE

BEROEERSHE - EEQFEE
ERRITTHEZEEMTARE
REEEEZE{  WHEAREE
Rz 85 BERASEIQF
BEMRREBRREFSET N
R K

is assumed to be approximated by their carrying amounts.
Changes in the credit quality of these financial instruments
and loans are not taken into account in determining gross fair
values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised separately by
deducting the amount of the impairment loss and allowances
from both the carrying amount and fair value; and
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42. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments carried at other
than fair value (continued)

(ii)

the fair value of fixed rate loans and mortgages carried at
amortised cost is estimated by comparing market interest
rates when the loans were granted with current market rates
offered on similar loans. Changes in the credit quality of loans
within the portfolio are not taken into account in determining
gross fair values, as the impact of credit risk is recognised
separately by deducting the amount of the impairment loss
and allowances from both the carrying amount and fair value.

the fair value of held-to-maturity debt securities is determined
with reference to the available market value. If quoted market
prices are not available, then the fair value is estimated on the
basis of pricing models (see Note 2(g)(iii)).

The carrying amount of the Group’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortised cost are not significantly different from their fair
values as at 31 December 2016 and 2015 except as follows:

B RS Y RE

42, EMITEZAFEE#®

(b) FUAFEEIRZEMIAZ
NEEE@E

(i)

(iv)

BT R ERRIRBHRKATIR 2
RIBH R FEEREBLBRERE
ZEHREREERZRE TS
MEMEHE - ARNEERRZZE
FRBRESRRAFEENRR
EBEERBEESETAEBER
REEAAFEERITAREEAS
AEERZEELER(E -

BEIRERFS 2 A FEBETIL
LEABEMEET © MEEERT
BIRE - AR FEEREFTEER
( B MFE2(g)ii)) fAET °

REBRRAIBREUATIRZ /BT
BEvREERER -_Z-—RFE-Z%
—hAF+-A=+—-BZAVEELE
BERER - MLATHFIBRS -

2016
—E-RF
Carrying
amount  Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RESHE AFEE —& =t =&
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTExT THExT TEx TERT TERT
Financial assets THEE
Advances to customers REER 2,237,643 2,208,895 - 2,208,895 -
Held-to-maturity investments R HIEE 1,549,884 1,615,642 - 1,615,642 -
Financial liability ZHEE
Deposits from customers RPN 43,469,715 43,480,594 - 43,480,594 -
2015
—ZT-hF
Carrying
amount Fair value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RESE REEE —#&% % =
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT FHT FHT THT FHET
Financial assets CHEE
Advances to customers BEER 1,586,525 1,525,620 - 1,525,620 -
Held-to-maturity investments BRIHRE 1,548,781 1,634,458 - 1,643,458 -
Financial liability EREE
Deposits from customers BEER 40,851,221 40,815,699 - 40,815,699 -
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43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 43. ERBEZRIRS
During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with its FRN - AEBEESGKRIEBRARILBESHE]
ultimate holding company and other related parties. These transactions NVEBERG c RERGEAEERITEB A
were entered into in the ordinary course of the Group’s banking business EERBREDIY - BE(TIRER)EE -« R1T
and included, inter alia, lending, placement of interbank deposits, RIZIFREEFR - HEABRTI I RINERS -
correspondent banking transactions and foreign exchange transactions. ZERGUNETER BT ZHBEATHEERTE
The transactions were priced at the relevant market rates at the time B WHREARERMREETFEMZSIHFIR
of each transaction, and were on the same terms as those available to BEZHREIERETTT - EERE  ZEX5T)
other counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the BRI ©
directors, these transactions were conducted on normal commercial
terms.
Information relating to income and expenses from related party BERFEFANBESHLGRELS 2 W RRHRE
transactions during the year and balances outstanding as at the end of HiR M AEESBE 2 ERHNNET -

the reporting period is set out below:

(a) Income/(expenses) (@ WA (ZH)
The Group
REH
2016 2015
B —g—5F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
Fellow subsidiary 5] Z K1 /B 2~ A]
Fee and commission income ZHRAS A 22,665 -
(b) Placement of deposits (b) FHF
2016 2015
—B-AEF —T-RF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
Fax FHBT
Fellow subsidiary IGES NG
Cash and short-term funds BehEHEe 23,818 43,081
Fellow subsidiary Bl Z K1 /B 2~ Al
Accrued interest and other assets FEET AR R E A& E 610 -
There was no impairment allowance made against the above b it B B 58 R R N A R (B A o

placement of deposits with related parties.
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43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Acceptance of deposits

Ultimate holding company
Deposits from customers

Fellow subsidiaries
Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions

Fellow subsidiaries
Deposits from customers

Other related parties
Deposits from customers

Financial instruments

Fellow subsidiary
Derivative contracts (notional principal)

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REBER A A]
BEFEEH

(GES G|
RITFRE LA BIEEZ
Tkl Bk

R ZE AT
BPEH

BT
B

(5] /8 2 &]
MTETRAN(BEAESE)

Loans to directors and entities connected with directors

Loans to directors of the Bank and entities connected with
directors disclosed pursuant to section 383(1)(d) of the Hong Kong
companies Ordinance and Part 3 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:

Aggregate amount of relevant loans
at 31 December by the Bank

Maximum aggregate amount of
relevant loans outstanding
during the year by the Bank

ATHEBEEFR Tt —A=1+—H~

R

AITERRAREEREERZ

REAEE

There was no interest due but unpaid nor any impairment allowance
made against these loans at 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

Comparative figures have been restated to conform with current

year’s presentation.

B A R 5 BT 5
43. EXBESHR G @)
(c) EEMEFR
2016 2015
—B-AE —F-EHF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT FHT
1,907 1,906
20,608 21,009
244,699 12,381
213,925 -
(d £mIE
2016 2015
—E-RE —Z—hF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHT
438,129 437,892
(e) EEREZHEERER

RIBEBCR BHEDIDE383(1)(d) ERLA
AI(RBEEENRERN)RP) FIBHE
RETEEREEFWERRERWNT ¢

2016 2015
—E—XREF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FHET
(Restated)

(&31))

421,043 71
425,086 145

RZE-—RE+-_A=+—BXEIH
1B R & A B 3k 7% 55 B SR A R (B

W —E—hF: E)-

EBILBBFUTEARFEZZ2INE

# o
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43. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(f)

(9)

Key management personnel remuneration

Remuneration for key management personnel, including amounts
paid to the Bank’s Directors as disclosed in Note 8 is as follows:

FrelEiEERN
RIKAER

Salaries and short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see Note 7).

Credit facilities to key management personnel

During the year, the Bank provided loans and credit facilities to
key management personnel of the Group and their close family
members and companies controlled or significantly influenced by
them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary course of
business and on substantially the same terms as for comparable
transactions with other employees. The amounts involved, other
than transactions with the ultimate holding company and fellow
subsidiaries, are set out below.

RT-ZA=+—HEX
S A

Loans, at 31 December
Interest income

Credit facilities, at 31 December

No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and
no individually assessed impairment allowance been made on the
above balances at the year end.

The Bank’s policies for lending to related parties take into account
the requirements under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance and the
guidelines of the HKMA. The Group sets internal limits (individual
and aggregate group limits for individual, group, secured and
unsecured exposures) and carefully monitors exposure to related
parties, whether individual or corporate, and takes the necessary
measures to control the risk of connected lending. Approvals are
made by the Credit Committee, the Chief Executive Officer and
Managing Director and/or the Executive Credit Committee.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

43. ERBEEZERIRS @)

(f)

(9)

FRER

R+ A=+—HEER%

TEEEASHE

TREBABZME (BEKESMKE
MNFPATEEZRBOWT

2016 2015
—g-xE —Z-n%F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
Tt Tis
51,147 55,255
2,803 2,873
53,950 58,128

e mmRat A B BRA I (RIEET)
FTEEBAEEERY
FRATAREEZIEZEERBASR
BE 2 BRBBIAR R ZE AL PES
ZRAERFEALTEBERZENZRA
ARHERREER - REEERB IR
EBEBBIETRM - MARBGRER
MEEMAIZZ A BB 5 KR
[ o fR B R AR AR X B K B 2P BB 2 A

KR PN+ H R EEIIAT o
2016 2015
—E—XE —F-IF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FHT
3,542 5,944
48 142
4,160 4,570

WHESLFATZEEA BN RERERE
AEORERE - ARFRIL S Ltk
R E R A FHRE R -

AOTRABESTEFNBRE A REL
CRITRGD)D R EREIIZHRE - &
S ERE RBPIR AR (A E A A R A IR K
EEAERAEAREERFAE) - I
FREBEHEST 2AR(BAREE)
MR E B ERBHRARESBEREZ
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45,

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N
S 11344 i1

ASSETS PLEDGED AS SECURITY 44. EFRERERRZEE
The following assets have been pledged as collateral for own liabilities at THBECRREHREAESEBEEHART
the end of the reporting period: LA -
2016 2015
ZE—RF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Secured liabilities EERaE 11,719,234 10,872,381
Assets pledged: EEHEE :
Trading assets RIERSRABEE 1,361,802 2,237,486
Available-for-sale financial assets At EcmEE 10,784,252 8,856,973
Held-to-maturity investments SRR E - 116,403
12,146,054 11,210,862
The following balances with banks have been pledged as collateral for THRITRABE R RERRIEAITETERE
margin deposits of derivatives at the end of the reporting period: S F AR T LA
2016 2015
—E-RF —E—RHF
HK$°000 HK$’000
THExT FHT
Margin accounts for derivative contracts PTETASHNRESRE A 192,870 667,497
These transactions are conducted under usual and customary terms. ZER G TR B — M K8 R FRHETT ©
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 45. BRI ER

This section presents information about the Group’s exposure to and
its management and control of risks, in particular, the primary risks
associated with its use of financial instruments:

= Credit risk: losses resulting from customer or counterparty default
and arising from credit exposures in all forms, including settlement
risk.

- Market risk: exposures to market variables such as interest rates,
exchange rates and equity markets.

- Liquidity and funding risk: risk that the Group is unable to meet its
payment obligations when due, or that it is unable, on an ongoing
basis, to borrow funds in the market on an unsecured, or even
secured basis at an acceptable price to fund actual or proposed
commitments.

- Operational risk: risk arising from matters such as non-adherence
to systems and procedures or from frauds resulting in financial or
reputation loss.

RE2 A RSB PR 2 E R M
B2 B RIS 2 ER - R Rl R EER
BMTAARZEEZRR

%%
RE

-  [FERR: EPERZHFERFKIAM
BEBERNER  URSHESER
B BEEERR -

-  mERRE: mSEHRERRE - flmRx -
EXRRRME

- RDESRBERR : AEBEREEN
REER S BEITNREE - HEER
BETS EABERIEEAGEAN
AREBEAERZBRENES  #BHR
ERSREBZARRAMFOESHR

B -
- BEAR ARKETHERERFZE

R 5| Bz kR sk i ERRF BUE B T s
BEEMIBZEAR

Annual Report 2016 fEF %

143



144

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

PR ERE MR

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

The Group has established policies and procedures to identify and
analyse these risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to
monitor the risks and limits continually by means of reliable and up-
to-date management and information systems. The Group continually
modifies and enhances its risk management policies and systems to
reflect changes in markets, products and best practice risk management
processes. Internal auditors also perform regular audits to ensure
compliance with the policies and procedures.

This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each
of the above risks, the Group’s objectives, policies and processes for
measuring and managing risks, and the Group’s management of capital.

(a)

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss in the event that the
Group’s customers or counterparties fail to fulfil their obligations to
the Group. It arises mainly from loans and advances, debt securities
held and counterparty credit risk arising from derivative contracts
entered into with customers or counterparties. It can also arise from
trading and treasury activities.

The Group manages credit risk through a framework of controls to
ensure credit risk taking activities are based on sound principles
and in line with the overall business objectives of the Group. It has
established a set of credit policies and procedures which define
credit risk taking criteria, credit approval authorities delegated
from the Board of Directors (“Board”), credit monitoring processes,
credit rating and scoring systems and loan impairment criteria.

The Board has delegated credit approval authorities to the following
committees in descending order of authority: the Executive Credit
Committee, the Credit Committee and the Wholesale Credit
Committee.

The Executive Credit Committee serves as the credit committee of
the Board to review and approve credits that require the approval
of the Board. In addition, it approves the Group’s credit policies
and credit risk profile, taking into consideration relevant law and
regulations.

The Credit Committee is a management level committee that
provides management oversight of the Group’s credit risk
management. It ensures that the Group has in place an effective
credit risk management framework and that its credit risks are
within the credit policies and credit risk profile as specified by the
Board or its delegated committees. The Credit Committee reviews
and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile for the Executive
Credit Committee’s approval, and reviews and approves credit
related guidelines. It also conducts on-going review of the market
environment and makes necessary policy recommendations to the
Executive Credit Committee to ensure that the credit risk profile
of the Group is within its risk appetite. The Credit Committee
also reviews and approves credits that are within its authority as
delegated by the Board.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

The Wholesale Credit Committee reviews and approves corporate
credits that are within its authority as delegated by the Board.

The credit risk departments, Enterprise Credit Risk Management
and Retail Credit Risk Oversight, provide centralised management
of credit risk for corporate credits and retail credits respectively.
They are responsible for:

- independent evaluation of corporate credit applications;
- monitoring loan portfolio and conducting regular analysis;

- managing problem corporate credits to achieve the highest
recovery;

- recommending loan classification, individual impairment and
charge-off; and

- reporting to the Credit Committee and Executive Credit
Committee regularly on aspects of the loan portfolio.

Specific policies and measures to address different kinds of credit
related activities are set out below:

(i) Institutional Banking

Credit risk from Institutional Banking is managed by
conducting thorough credit evaluation, credit mitigation
through collateral and guarantee, internal credit rating system
and post-approval monitoring system. Subject to the size of
the credit, value of collateral and the internal credit rating of
the customer, different levels of credit approval authority are
required. Credit decisions take into account facility structure,
tenor, repayment ability of the obligor and credit mitigation
through collateral and guarantee.

The Group has established limits for credit exposure to
individual industry and customer groups, regardless of
whether the credit exposure is funded or non-funded. The
Group also undertakes ongoing credit review and monitoring
at several levels. The relevant policies and procedures
take into account the rules under the Hong Kong Banking
Ordinance, regulatory requirements of the HKMA and best
market practices.

The credit risk management procedures are designed to
promote early detection of customer, industry or product
exposures that require special monitoring. Overall portfolio
risk is monitored on an on-going basis. Regular management
reports are submitted to the Credit Committee for review. The
loan portfolio reports cover information on large exposures,
country exposures, industry exposures, loan quality and loan
impairment level.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

v)

Retail Banking

Credit risk from Retail Banking is product driven, arising from
retail loan products such as credit cards, unsecured personal
loans, merchant receivable financing, mortgage loans and
loans secured by wealth management products. Because
of the homogeneous nature of these products, credit risk
management is primarily based on statistical analyses of
risks with respect to different types of product, collateral and
customer. The Group determines product terms and desired
customer profiles on a regular basis by developing, validating
and fine-tuning internal scorecards and stress testing models.

Counterparty credit risk

Unlike on-balance sheet instruments, where the credit risk
is generally represented by the principal value of loans or
other financial instruments, credit risk for counterparties of
derivatives is the positive replacement cost together with
an estimate for the potential future exposure from changes
in market value. These credit exposures are managed as
part of the overall credit limits to the counterparties. The
credit risk exposure on derivatives is disclosed in Note 18(b)
to these financial statements. The Group uses the current
exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for such
counterparty exposures.

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a
counterparty is adversely correlated with the credit quality of
that counterparty. Credit exposures and potential losses may
increase as a result of adverse change in market conditions.
The Group has set up policies and procedures to control
wrong-way risk.

Credit-related commitments

The risks involved in credit-related commitments and
contingencies are essentially the same as the credit risk
involved in extending loans to customers. These transactions
are, therefore, subject to the same credit application,
portfolio management and collateral requirements as for loan
transactions.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in
geographic, economic or industry factors similarly affect
groups of customers or counterparties whose aggregate
credit exposure is material in relation to the Group’s total
exposures. The Group’s financial risk exposure is diversified
by customer group, industry and product, but is concentrated
in Hong Kong.

Analysis of credit risk concentration of respective financial
assets is disclosed in Notes 14 to 21.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BB EAKRER &)
FERRERE &)

(vi) JBiE1Z B

(@) Credit risk management (continued) (a)

(vi) Credit risk mitigation

The Group’s credit evaluation focuses primarily on the
obligor’s repayment ability from its cash flow and financial
condition. In addition, the Group employs various credit
risk mitigation techniques such as appropriate facility
structuring, posting of collateral and/or third party support as
well as transfer of risk to other third parties, which form an
integral part of the credit risk management process. There
is immaterial credit and market risk concentration within the
credit risk mitigations used by the Group. The most commonly
used credit risk mitigation measures are provided below:

Collateral

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to
customers mainly in the form of cash deposits, marketable
securities, mortgage interests over properties and guarantees.
The Group also has in place policies and procedures that
govern the assessment, acceptance and the periodic
valuation of the collateral. Collateral taken to secure credit
exposures is revalued periodically ranging from daily to
annually depending on the type of collateral. For treasury
operations, collateral management is based on daily marked-
to-market positions.

Master netting agreements

Collateral generally is not held over credit exposures to banks,
except for securities held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. However, where applicable,
the Group manages its credit exposures to banks by entering
into master netting arrangements whenever it is appropriate
and feasible to do so. The netting arrangement results in the
settlement of counterparty exposure on a net basis in the
event a default occurs.

The Group’s preferred agreement for documenting derivative
activity is the ISDA Master Agreement which covers the
contractual framework within which dealing activity across
a full range of over-the-counter derivative products is
conducted and contractually binds both parties to apply
close-out netting across all outstanding transactions covered
by such agreement if either party defaults or upon the
occurrence of other pre-agreed termination events.

It is also common for the Group to execute a Credit Support
Annex with counterparties in conjunction with the ISDA Master
Agreement to mitigate the market risk inherent in derivative
transactions.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIKEREE )
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@) FERBERE®
(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued) (vi) JBIEIEE R (&)
The following table sets out the carrying amounts of recognised TREHNZER Ll ZHEH B #ER
financial instruments that are subject to the above agreements. BT AMNRMEE -
Gross amount
of recognised
Gross amounts financial Net amounts
of financial instruments of financial Related
instruments in off-setinthe instruments in financial
the statement statement  the statement instruments
of financial of financial of financial that are
position position position not offset Net amount

$HMIE CEHEHSRIA $RIE
REUBRRZN  REBRRR  RUBRRR REHH

an BANEE WEE  EBERIA it
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
As at 31 December 2016 RZZ-~E+ZR=1-H TR TR TR TER TR
Financial assets PBEE
- Exchange rate derivatives - ERfTETA 67,823 - 67,823 27,250 40,573
- Interest rate derivatives - Fl=fTAET A 156,075 - 156,075 71,351 84,724
223,898 - 223,898 98,601 125,297
Financial liabilties 2REE
~ Exchange rate derivatives -EX{TATE 124,514 - 124,514 27,250 97,264
- Interest rate derivatives - FIEFTETR 256,231 - 256,231 71,351 184,880
~ Equity derivatives -RETETE 116 - 116 - 116
380,861 - 380,861 98,601 282,260
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

(vi) Credit risk mitigation (continued)

As at 31 December 2015

Financial assets
- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives

Financial liabilities

- Exchange rate derivatives
- Interest rate derivatives

- Equity derivatives

RZZ-RE+-A=1-H

LREE
-EXfIATA

- FIEfTAT A

FHEE

-EXfETE
- FlEfATA
-RETETA

Other credit risk mitigation measures
The Group may also employ other types of credit mitigation,
such as guarantees and letters of credit, mainly for corporate
exposures. As the value of these types of collateral is
conditional upon other credit related factors, their financial
effect has not been quantified.

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I

45. BB EAKRER &)

(@ FEERBEERE@®
Vi) s E R &)

BAREERE ML

Gross amount
of recognised
Gross amounts financial Net amounts

of financial instruments of financial Related

instruments in off-set in the instruments in financial

the statement statement the statement instruments

of financial of financial of financial that are
position position position not offset Net amount

$RTIA BHEHESHEIA SRIA

REBRRRS  REBRAR  REBRRR AR
a8 ERREE WFE  EHERIA FE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL Tt TAL AL TAT
2,449 - 2,449 1,685 764
21,147 - 21,147 2,886 18,261
23,596 - 23,596 4,571 19,025
582,808 - 582,808 1,685 581,128
378,895 - 378,895 2,886 376,009
314 - 314 - 314
962,017 - 962,017 4,571 957,446

HAH RS B R R8I

AEETMEBEREER
BRMEERETR - TEARR
R o AR FRGIRHER
mEEDURNEMEERREEE
M B EEMBTE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

B ERE MR
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. B EBERE @)
(a) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EERRERE®)
(vii) Maximum exposure to credit risk i) =iz B R
The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the RmEBPREENEERR (T
reporting period without taking into consideration any A 2 AMERREMEE
collateral held or other credit enhancements is represented by IR AT ERARAZES
the carrying amount of each financial asset in the statement of BMEENREMREEER 2E®T
financial position after deducting any impairment allowance. B - ISR - A BB NEAE
A summary of the maximum exposure to credit risk for the NEBrEERBRNREERBEE
various components of the statement of financial position, m

contingencies and commitments is as follows:

2016 2015
ZE—REF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Credit risk exposures relating to HEEBREAANEERBZ
on-balance sheet assets: 1EEEE
Cash and short-term funds ReENEHES 6,019,614 8,678,184
Balances with banks and 17 [F 2 R H A & RS
other financial institutions Fo S 3,264,233 885,449
Trading assets RERSRABEAE 2,310,246 2,326,410
Financial assets designated Y6 TE AR B IE S LA AR
at fair value through profit or loss AREEBEZCREE 39,226 40,502
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTA 753,244 966,857
Advances to customers less BPEEFRBEEE
impairment allowances 43,318,839 42,494,918
Trade bills BEZE 230,137 254,331
Accrued interest and other assets FEEtFI B R EMEE 1,086,407 1,442,515
Available-for-sale financial assets At EcMEE 30,891,937 26,265,565
Held-to-maturity investments HEF|HIEE 1,549,884 1,548,781
Credit risk exposures relating to HEEBEXRINEE BB
off-balance sheet items: 1EEEE
Financial guarantees and other S EREEMEERRB 2
credit related contingent liabilities BEAS=RE 393,866 366,007
Loan commitments and other BERAENHEMEERBZ
credit related commitments HAHE 25,994,137 27,525,494
115,851,770 112,795,013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BAREERE ML

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIKEREE )
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (a) EEERRERE®)
(viii) Credit quality of loans and advances (vii) BHREH < lEEEE
At 31 December 2016 and 2015, no loans and advances R-E—RNER-_FT—HF+-A
to banks were impaired. The credit quality of advances to =+—H  mETRERE ZEXR
customers can be analysed as follows: FERVERE AREEHZE

RZERERAAMAT :

2016 2015
—E—REF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THExT TFHET
Neither past due nor impaired 37 4% 360 HA SR E 42,711,650 42,022,642
Past due but not impaired B HE I &R (E 531,665 325,568
Impaired ERE 334,282 222,108
43,577,597 42,570,318
Of which: Hep -
Gross loans and advances to customers A& P #% H i 3 42 60 £
that are neither past due nor impaired SUREZ BN E KRB
— Grade 1: Pass - B RmA 42,310,564 42,013,828
— Grade 2: Special mention -FH HBEBEE 401,086 8,814
42,711,650 42,022,642
The Group classifies advances to customers in accordance AEBRBEAREE R RM AR
with the loan classification system required to be adopted for W2 ERDBEERBEEEHET
reporting to the HKMA. par Ik
The ageing analysis of advances to customers that are past AR mE e ERE 2
due but not impaired is as follows: EXRRSTOT ¢
2016 2015
—E—XEF —E—AF
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHExT T
Gross loans and advances to MR mE aH
customers that are past B ERE
due but not impaired BERRERERE
— Overdue 3 months or less - @EI=E AT 525,936 324,974
— Overdue 6 months or less but - mHANEA AT
over 3 months ME=EANE - 594
— Overdue 1 year or less but - BE—FH AT
over 6 months MESELA A £ 5,729 -
531,665 325,568
Loans and advances that would be past due or impaired had RZTE—RE+-_A=1+—H  HERTTE
the terms not been renegotiated amounted to HK$10,872,000 HERE AR AR RECETRERESE
as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$8,707,000). 410,872,000 7C( —Z— R 8,707,000/
JL) °
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BT HR o Bl o

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. B EBERE @)
(@) Credit risk management (continued) (@) FERBERE®
(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and (ix) BEAREXAINZ TR EEZ
advances E=0-E3
Credit risk that arises from investments in financial assets or AEBIZEBEENREERRIER
debt securities is managed in the same way as the Group ZHAEESRMEENBEHELER
manages its credit risk under corporate lending, with the BELEZEERME - BT ABERE
exposure to the issuer controlled under the overall lending MEFEHEREMNEEEERE
limit to the customer group. Analysis of debt securities by ZEHRER o IBEEER ZFRIZ
credit rating designation at 31 December, based on Standard K EEZ FRIZESEEREE
& Poor’s ratings or their equivalents, is as follows: AR EEREENT_A=1+—H
HEITZHMAT :
2016
ZE-RE
Financial
assets
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale Held-to-
Trading through financial maturity
assets  profit or loss assets  investments Total
BEXS URBRALEE AfRLE
RBERE ZEREE SREE HEIORE ot
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TER TER TER TER
AAA AAA - - 3,115,903 - 3,115,903
AA- to AA+ AA-ZEAA+ 2,310,246 - 9,327,794 659,133 12,297,173
A-to A+ A-ZEA+ - - 13,233,673 735,661 13,969,334
Lower than A- AR - 39,226 4,597,349 155,090 4,791,665
Unrated EE - - 617,218 - 617,218
2,310,246 39,226 30,891,937 1,549,884 34,791,293
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a) Credit risk management (continued)

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N
S 11344 i1

45.

(ix) Credit quality of financial assets other than loans and

)

advances (continued)

AAA AAA

AA- to AA+ AA-EAA+
A-to A+ A- A+
Lower than A- A- AR
Unrated mR

BEREEE )
(@ FEERBEERE@®
(ix) BEAREZANZ EHEEZ

EEEEm®)
2015
—Z-1F
Financial
assets
designated Available-
at fair value for-sale Held-to-
Trading through financial maturity

assets  profit or loss assets investments Total

HERBBER

FERS URBATERE AHHE

AREE  2eREE CHEE HEIHRE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT TR TAL TEL TEL
- - 1,592,219 - 1,592,219
2,279,980 - 8,441,125 658,776 11,379,881
46,430 - 11,307,554 734,999 12,088,983
- 40,502 4,598,003 155,006 4,793,511
= - 326,664 - 326,664
2,326,410 40,502 26,265,565 1,548,781 30,181,258

There were no overdue debt securities of the Group as at 31

December 2016 (2015: Nil).

Collateral and other credit enhancements
An estimate of the fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial assets is as follows:

Fair value of collateral and other credit
enhancements held against financial
assets that are:

— Neither past due nor impaired
— Past due but not impaired
— Impaired

NI EBMEEMRAZ

ERmEEMER
R AT EE
- B HORE

- E@HELERE
- ERE

AEER-_Z—A"E+-_A=+—
AYARBECBHERESR(=Z
—hF:E) -

x) HBHFmREMEREAE
B BAEMGA 2 E M R E A
EERTEEZ G5 AFEEN

T~
2016 2015
—E—xF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FE T FHT
102,080,134 93,573,352
1,518,187 945,541
185,122 188,601
103,783,443 94,707,494
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risk management (continued)

(xi) Collateral and other credit enhancements obtained

During the years 2016 and 2015, the Group did not obtain any
assets by taking possession of collateral held as security.

As at 31 December 2016, total repossessed assets and
assets acquired under lending agreements of the Group
amounted to HK$8,700,000 (2015: HK$8,400,000).

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the statement of
financial position within other assets.

Market risk management

Market risk arises on all market risk sensitive financial instruments,
including securities, foreign exchange contracts, equity and other
derivative instruments, as well as from the statement of financial
position or structural positions. The Group transacts in the money
market, foreign exchange market, equity market and capital market
giving rise to market risk exposures. Positions are taken as a result
of the execution of customers’ orders, and market making activities,
and offsetting transactions taken in order to hedge the Group’s
open position. The Group does not engage in significant proprietary
trading.

The objective of market risk management is to avoid excessive
exposure of earnings and equity to loss and to reduce the Group’s
exposure to the volatility inherent in financial instruments.

The Board reviews and approves policies for the management of
market risks including dealing authorities and limits. The Board
has delegated the responsibility for ongoing general market risk
management to the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”). This
committee articulates the interest rate view of the Group and
decides on future business strategy with respect to interest rates. It
also reviews and sets funding policy and ensures adherence to risk
management objectives.

The Group has also established clear market risk policies, including
limits, reporting lines and control procedures, which are reviewed
regularly and approved by the Board. Market risk is managed within
various limits approved by the Board. These limits are determined
for each financial instrument and include limits on product volume,
gross and net positions, position concentrations, mark to market
limits, stop loss limits and risk position limits.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

The sale of derivatives to customers as risk management products
and the subsequent use of derivatives to manage the resulting
position is an integral part of the Group’s business activities. These
instruments are also used to manage the Group’s own exposures
to market risk as part of its asset and liability management process.
The principal derivative instruments used by the Group are interest
and foreign exchange rate related contracts, which are primarily
over-the-counter derivatives. The Group also purchases exchange
traded derivatives. Most of the Group’s derivatives positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other positions.

One of the tools used by the Group to monitor and limit market risk
exposure is Value-at-risk (VAR). VAR is a technique that estimates
the potential losses that could occur on risk positions as a result
of movements in market rates and prices over a specified time
horizon and to a given level of confidence. The calculation uses the
historical simulation method as the means to estimate the statistical
confidence level.

The VAR technique is only effective for potential loss events which
are not correlated. The Group therefore augments its VAR limits
with other positions and sensitivity limit structures. Additionally, the
Group applies a wide range of sensitivity analysis, both on individual
portfolios and on the Group’s consolidated positions to assess the
potential impact on the Group’s earnings as a result of extreme
movements in market prices.

(i) Sensitivity analysis of market risk exposures
Trading market risk
Currency risk
At 31 December 2016, if Hong Kong Dollar had strengthened
by 0.5% against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$560,000 lower (2015: HK$850,000 lower).

Conversely, if Hong Kong Dollar had weakened by 0.5%
against other currencies, with all other variables held
constant, the profit before tax for the year would have been
HK$560,000 higher (2015: HK$850,000 higher).

Interest rate risk

The Group measures trading book interest rate risks through
Present Value of Basis Point (PVBP). PVBP is a sensitivity test
to measure the potential profit or loss fluctuation on interest
rate positions upon a basis point movement.

The Group adopts a sensitivity test of a 100 basis points
movement. At 31 December 2016 and 2015, 100 basis points
upward or downward movement in interest rate would not
result in a material profit movement.

B TSR 5 B
BERERERE )
(b) MEREBEE®
MEFEEEARREERERZITET
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45. FINANCI

AL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(1)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Trading market risk (continued)

Equity risk

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group has no equity
position in its trading portfolio. As such, any movement in the
Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

Non-trading market risk

Currency risk

All of the Group’s foreign currency position arises from the
Group’s non-trading activities (e.g. investments, lending
and deposit taking) are captured and transferred to the
Financial Markets Division. The Financial Markets Division
monitors these foreign currency exposures and minimizes
foreign currency asset and liability mismatch by entering into
foreign currency spot and forward transactions. Market Risk
Management Department monitors those outstanding foreign
currency positions on a daily basis and report to the ALCO
regularly.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the repricing of interest-bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. Interest rate risk is managed by the Financial
Markets Division within limits approved by the Board,
including interest rate gap limits. The Group also uses interest
rate swaps and other derivatives to manage interest rate risk.

Structural interest rate risk arises primarily from the
deployment of non-interest bearing liabilities, including
shareholders’ funds and current accounts, as well as from
certain fixed rate loans and liabilities. Structural interest rate
risk is monitored by the ALCO.

At 31 December 2016, if other market variables including
prime rate were held constant, an increase in HKD market
interest rates of 100 basis points would result in an increase
in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$62.5 million
(2015: HK$54.5 million increase), and decrease in economic
value of HK$2.0 million (2015: HK$11.5 million increase);
while an increase in USD market interest rates of 100 basis
points would result in a decrease in earnings over the next 12
months of HK$45.5 million (2015: HK$47.5 million decrease),
or an increase in economic value of HK$63.0 million (2015:
HK$77.5 million increase).
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(1)

(i)

Sensitivity analysis of market risks exposures (continued)
Non-trading market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

Conversely, if other market variables including prime rate
were held constant, a decrease in HKD market interest rates
of 100 basis points would result in a decrease in earnings
over the next 12 months of HK$62.5 million (2015: HK$54.5
million decrease), and increase in economic value of HK$2.0
million (2015: HK$11.5 million increase); while a decrease in
USD market interest rates of 100 basis points would result in
an increase in earnings over the next 12 months of HK$45.5
million respectively (2015: HK$47.5 million increase), or
a decrease in economic value of HK$63.0 million (2015:
HK$77.5 million decrease).

Equity risk

At 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group does not hold
non-trading listed equity securities. As such, any movement in
the Hang Seng Index would have no impact on the Group.

The Group holds non-trading unlisted equity investments
and uses the net asset value reported by the management
of the investee companies to determine the fair value of the
investment. A sensitivity analysis on the fair value of these
unlisted equity investments is disclosed in Note 42(a)(ii).

The method and assumptions used in the above sensitivity
analysis on interest rate risk, currency risk and equity risk are
performed on the same basis for both 2016 and 2015.

Analysis of currency risk exposures

The Group’s foreign currency positions arise from foreign
exchange dealing, commercial banking operations and
structural foreign currency exposures. All foreign currency
positions are managed by Financial Markets Division within
limits approved by the Board. Structural foreign currency
positions represent foreign currency investments in an
associate of HK$1,399.4 million as of 31 December 2016
(2015: HK$1,399.4 million). The Group seeks to match closely
its foreign currency denominated assets with corresponding
liabilities in the same currencies.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) B 7% [ B B 2 ()

158

(b) Market risk management (continued) (b) MBEMRERE®)
(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) BRI )
The following table indicates the concentration of currency TRINTNBERR 2 E R R E
risk at the end of the reporting period: RE
2016
—E-RE
us Chinese Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$000) (FRTEE) EY ARH Hitn o
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds ReRhEHEs 3,767,128 171,428 286,379
Balances with banks and other RITRERE M
financial institutions SRBBEES 2,462,054 367,650 164,529
Financial assets designated at HEERBBER AR
fair value through profit or loss NFEEZEHEE 39,226 - -
Advances to customers less EPEFRREREE
impairment allowances 6,127,819 733,980 141,022
Trade bills BERE 76,681 130,978 22,478
Accrued interest and other assets A FIE R EMEE 674,648 20,814 73,592
Available-for-sale financial assets AEHESRHEE 17,045,729 1,350,049 9,982,265
Held-to-maturity investments i?:?‘]ﬁ)ﬁﬁ;ﬁ 1,549,884 - -
Interests in associates REEE AR 2 s - 2,129,493 -
Spot assets HEEE 31,743,169 4,904,392 10,670,265
LIABILITIES =L
Deposits and balances of banks and RITAE R Rl iE
other financial institutions ZER KA 3,633,965 - 7,006,225
Deposits from customers BEER 14,686,464 2,762,194 3,597,205
Certificates of deposit issued BB RE 155,090 - -
Debt securities issued BEITERE 421,847 - -
Other liabilities HEEE 273,325 19,896 84,105
Subordinated notes issued BEETRERE 1,544,304 - -
Spot liabilities BHEAE 20,714,995 2,782,090 10,687,535
Net on-balance sheet position EEABERABERE 11,028,174 2,122,302 (17,270)
Off-balance sheet position BEABRIEE
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INELTE B L (10,804,614) (20,950) 8,769
Net aggregate position HERRE 223,560 2,101,352 (8,501)
Credit commitments and other contingent LUNNSZEZEE
liabilities in foreign currencies BREREMHIAEE 214,822 62,144 68,890
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BAREERE ML

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

45. BB EAKRER &)
(b) MIZREEERE#)

(i) Analysis of currency risk exposures (continued) (i) BRI ()
2015
—Z-AF
us Chinese  Other foreign
Dollars Renminbi currencies
(Equivalent in HK$’000) (FATEE) eI AR H oM
ASSETS &E
Cash and short-term funds HeREHEs 6,953,387 281,615 142,810
Balances with banks and other BITREREM
financial institutions T R IE A R 565,772 250,703 68,974
Trading assets RER SRS EE 46,430 - -
Financial assets designated at ETEABBER
fair value through profit or loss WREATEEZ SREE 40,502 = =
Advances to customers less EPEFRREREE
impairment allowances 6,242,172 1,094,777 146,428
Trade bills BEZE 245,374 - 8,957
Accrued interest and other assets RS R EMEE 993,161 27,282 67,501
Available-for-sale financial assets AtEESREE 13,287,855 2,015,447 9,339,462
Held-to-maturity investments REIEHRE 1,548,781 = =
Interests in associates REFE AR 2% - 2,080,585 -
Spot assets HEEE 29,923,434 5,750,409 9,774,132
LIABILITIES =L
Deposits and balances of banks and RITAEREM SRS
other financial institutions 2R RS 4,919,998 45,053 5,911,790
Deposits from customers EEER 13,490,209 3,698,498 3,414,452
Debt securities issued BERTEBES 424,464 = -
Other liabilities HitaE 262,540 86,051 87,884
Subordinated notes issued BEETRERE 1,542,024 = =
Spot liabilities BEEE 20,629,235 3,729,602 9,414,126
Net on-balance sheet position BEEEBRANEARE 9,294,199 2,020,807 360,006
Off-balance sheet position BERBRIER
Foreign exchange derivative contracts INESTHEA L (8,810,417) (69,023) (356,122
Net aggregate position BERTE 483,782 1,951,784 3,884
Credit commitments and other contingent UNEEE £
liabilities in foreign currencies AREREMSREE 416,616 41,187 11,075
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
(b) Market risk management (continued) (b)

45. BB EAKRER &)
miSEMRERE @)

(iii) - 7Y% 2 2 77T
TRITHRBRE M S BEELAE
AR R B 2 BER AR KR B A
SERIER BB ZEBE - ARTER
RiTEME - BRETER AR
BETRRAHBEH -

(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures
The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the
relevant periods and the mismatches of the expected interest
repricing dates for interest-bearing assets and liabilities at the
end of the reporting period. Actual repricing dates may differ
from the contractual dates owing to prepayments and the

exercise of options.

2016
ZE-RE
3 months
Average or less Over Over Non-
effective (include ~ 3months  1yearto Over interest
interest rate Total  overdue)  to1year 5years 5years bearing
=EED
4 TeE ZEANE  -Fut
BB ag  AEds) E-F ZRE  RENE RS
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TH7R THT TR T#R TH7R THT
ASSETS £
Cash and short-term funds BEREHES 14% 6,019,614 4,341,746 - - - 1,677,868
Balances with banks and FOREREL
other financial institutions SRELR 203% 3,264,233 2,347,655 916,578 - - -
Trading assets BIERGRREE 0.35% 2,310,246 2,210,517 99,729 - - -
Financial assets designated at REABBERNRE
fair value through profit or loss NTEE EREE 7.99% 30,206 39,206 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeBIE NATER 753,244 - - - - 753244
Advances to customers less RFENRRERRE
imparment allowances 289% 43,318,839 41,390,118 1,126,971 647,045 4,844 149,861
Trade bills BEEE 2.74% 230,137 230,137 - - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets AHHESHAE 2571% 31124545 12,184,495 4,203,803 0583193 4898444 234,610
Held-to-maturity investments REEEHRE 413% 1,549,884 - 77545 1,472,339 - -
Other assets EAE 3.40% 7,037,700 33,518 1,127 - - 1,008,055
95647668 62TTTHM2  6A5T53 11702577 4903288 9818638
LIABILITIES a8f
Deposits and halances of banks FRERENEREEL
and other financial institutions PR 1.69% 10,976,404 10,944,768 - - - 31,636
Deposits from customers REREH 0.86% 63,563,861 56,080,848 7,004,044 22,882 - 456,087
Trading liabilities RGBETER 0.30% 2,010,295 1,910,598 99,697 - - -
Financial liabilities designated at EEARBRHENRY
fair value through profit or loss AYEEZSRAR 1.28% 406,185 - 406,185 - - -
Oertificates of deposit issued BETERE 146% 2,834,800 1185006 990374 659,510 - -
Debt securities issued BRIREER; 145% 821,482 399,635 421,847 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fiEeBIE NATER 443,714 - - - - 34
Subordinated notes issued EETKESE 6.25% 1,544,304 - - 1,544,304 - -
Other liabilities -0l NATER 1,673,899 - - - - 1,673,899
84,275,034 70,520,855 8,922,147 2,226,696 - 2,605,336
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEgREEE (1,743,443)  (2476,394) 9,475,881 4,003,288

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-
market values. Note 18(d) includes further information on
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate
swaps, by notional amount.
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I

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45.

(b) Market risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of interest rate risk exposures (continued)

BAREERE ML

BEREEE )
(b) MIZREEERE#)
(i) FEE 2 47 (48)

2015
“E-nf
3 months
Average or less QOver QOver Non-
effective (include 3 months 1yearto QOver interest
interest rate Total overdue)  to1year 5 years 5 years bearing
=R
) TeE Z@EANE  —ENE
BRI gg 2935 3 ERE  RENE T8
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
T ThL T T T ThL
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 046% 8,678,184 7,535,160 = - - 1,143,024
Balances with banks and ROREREL
other financial nstitutions SRBRELR 208% 885449 414992 470457 - - -
Trading assets HERSRREE 005% 2326410 2,258,302 44,093 23115 - -
Financial assets designated at REABRRENRE
fair value through proft or loss NFEBEHAE 7.99% 40,502 = = 40,502 - =
Derivative financial instruments fTHERIA N/A A 966,857 - - - - 966,857
Advances to customers less EFENAERRE
impairment allowances 2.75% 42,494,918 40,563,775 1,003,994 740,037 6,504 180,558
Trade bills FEEdE 182% 254331 215,887 38,444 - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets IRIEEBEE 2.52% 26512482 9912229 2,861,825 10,830,005 2,659,456 248,917
Held-to-maturity investments BEIERE 413% 1,548,781 - 77503 1471278 - -
Other assets EfEE 317% 7,284,724 51,284 - - - 7283440
90,992,638 60,951,629 4,497,216 13,104,987 2,666,010 9,772,796
LIABILITIES -
Deposits and balances of banks FRERENEREEL
and other financial institutions FRREH 150% 11,967,879 10518041 1,330,036 - - 119,802
Deposits from customers RPER 0.78% 58,385,080 52,185,698 5,770,460 45,032 - 383899
Trading liabiltes RBFETZERE 001% 2271493 2271493 = - - =
Financial iabilties designated at REABBEENRE
fair value through proft or loss NYEEZERAR 1.04% 399,334 = - 399334 = =
Certificates of deposit issued BETRHE 1.30% 1,540,518 1,029,778 210,000 300,740 - -
Debt securities issued BEAGHES 070% 1383814 1014365 369,449 = - -
Derivative financial ingtruments fESBIA NA MEE 963,656 - - - - 063,65
Suborinated notes issued BETKERE 6.25% 1,542,024 - - 154204 - -
Other liabities EftRE NATER 1732949 - - - - 1732949
80,186,756 67,019,375 7,679,945 2,287,130 - 3,200,306
Interest rate sensitivity gap HEHREER (6,067,746) (3,182,729) 10,817,857 2,666,010

Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to-
market values. Note 18(d) includes further information on
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate

swaps, by notional amount.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) B %5 o B B 3R ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (c) REBEZRMRER

162

The purpose of liquidity management is to ensure sufficient
cash flows to meet all financial commitment and to capitalise
on opportunities for business expansion. This includes the
Group’s ability to meet deposit withdrawals either on demand or
at contractual maturity, to repay borrowings as they mature, to
comply with the statutory liquidity ratio, and to make new loans and
investments as opportunities arise. The Group maintains a stable
and diversified funding base of core retail and corporate customer
deposits as well as portfolios of highly liquid assets.

It is the responsibility of the Group’s management to ensure
compliance with local regulatory requirements and limits set by
Risk Committee of the Board (“RC”). Liquidity is managed on a
daily basis by the Bank’s Funding Desk Department. The Funding
Desk Department is responsible for ensuring that the Group has
adequate liquidity for all operations, ensuring that the funding mix
is appropriate so as to avoid maturity mismatches and to minimise
price and reinvestment rate risk in the case of a maturity gap,
and monitoring relevant markets for the adequacy of funding and
liquidity.

Compliance with liquidity and funding requirements is monitored by
the ALCO and is reported to the RC on a regular basis. This process
includes:

- maintaining balances within relevant regulatory requirements;
- projecting cash flows under various stress scenarios and
considering the level of liquid assets necessary in relation

thereto;

- monitoring balance sheet liquidity and loan—-to—-deposit ratios
against internal requirements;
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I

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

maintaining a diverse range of funding sources with adequate
back-up facilities;

managing the concentration and profile of debt maturities;

managing lending commitment to customers within pre-
determined management alert triggers;

managing debt financing plans;

monitoring of depositor concentration in order to avoid
undue reliance on large individual depositors and ensuring a
satisfactory overall funding mix;

maintaining funding contingency plans, which identify early
indicators of stress conditions and describe actions to be
taken in the event of difficulties arising from systematic or
other crises, while minimising adverse long-term implications
for the business; and

managing liquidity on a legal entity and on a group basis.
Intragroup funding transactions are carried out at arm’s
length and treated in the same way as transactions with non-
related third parties and controlled within pre-determined
management alert triggers.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIKEREE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BESRAMERE )

164

Primary sources of funding

Customer deposits form a significant part of the Group’s overall
funding. The Group places considerable importance on the stability
of these deposits, which is achieved through the Group’s retail
and corporate banking activities and by maintaining depositor
confidence in the Group’s capital strength. In order to lengthen the
duration of the funding, the Group issues certificates of deposit
with different maturities from time to time. Interbank markets are
also accessed for the purposes of providing additional funding,
maintaining a regular presence in local money markets and
optimising asset and liability maturities.

The management of funding and liquidity risk

As part of its liquidity risk management, the Group focuses on
a number of components, including maintaining sufficient liquid
assets, maintaining diversified sources of liquidity, reserving
necessary funding capacity and contingency planning. The Group
manages liquidity risk by holding sufficient liquid assets (e.g. cash
and short term funds and securities) of appropriate quality to ensure
that short term funding requirements are covered within prudential
limits. Debt securities held are marked to the market on daily basis
to ensure their market liquidity. The Group also adopts a funding
strategy that is to achieve diversification of funding by controlling
the concentration of top depositors, wholesale funding and reliance
on foreign exchange swap markets. Moreover, adequate standby
facilities are maintained to provide strategic liquidity to meet
unexpected and material cash outflows in the ordinary course of
business.

In addition to observing the statutory liquidity ratio, the Group has
established different liquidity risk metrics, including but not limited
to the liquidity ratio, loan-to-deposit ratio, cumulative cash flow
gap, concentration of funding sources and medium-term funding
ratio to measure and analyse its liquidity risks. Financial Control
Division is responsible for measurement and monitoring of these
liquidity metrics and reporting to the ALCO regularly.
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R B
45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) B 75 [ B B B ()
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BESRAMERE )
The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued) Be RTEETRBRIEE (&)

Core deposits

The Group monitors the stability of customer deposits by means of
the core deposit ratio, which is the ratio of core deposits to total
customer deposits. The Group categorizes customer deposits into
core deposits after taking into consideration of nature of deposits,
relationship history with customers and stability of customer’s total
balance. An alert trigger level is set on the core deposits ratio which
is monitored by the ALCO.

Loan-to-deposit ratio
The Group emphasises the importance of customer deposits as
a source of funds to finance lending to customers, and mitigate
against reliance on short-term interbank funding. A limit on the
loan—-to—deposit ratio is established and approved by the RC and
monitored by the ALCO.

Cash flow projection and stress testing

The Group conducts cash flow analysis and cash flow projection
arising from on- and off-balance sheet items over a set of time
horizons on a regular basis to identify funding needs in specific
time buckets. The Group also regularly performs stress tests on
its liquidity position. In the stress test, both on- and off-balance
sheet items with a cash flow impact are considered, with applicable
hypothetical and historical assumptions. Three stressed scenarios,
namely an institution-specific crisis scenario, a general market crisis
scenario, and a combined scenario are adopted with minimum
survival period defined pursuant to HKMA’s Supervisory Policy
Manual guideline “Sound Systems and Controls for Liquidity
Risk Management”. Stress testing assumptions are reviewed
and approved by the ALCO regularly to ensure their continued
appropriateness.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. MBEBEE @)

166

The Group maintains a stock of high-quality readily liquefiable
assets as a liquidity cushion against a range of stressed scenarios.
The eligible assets are unencumbered, low credit risk and low
market risk. The liquidity cushion is segregated from debt securities
held for trading purposes. A certain portion of the liquidity cushion
is made up of the most liquid and readily marketable assets
(such as debt securities issued by government or multinational
development banks) that can be easily liquidated to meet funding
needs in the initial phase of liquidity stress.

The size of the liquidity cushion shall be adequate to meet the
Group’s day-to-day liquidity needs and also emergency funding
needs under both normal and stress market conditions. The
minimum required size of the liquidity cushion is determined
with reference to the funding gap generated from the Group’s
regular liquidity stress testing results. Management alert triggers
are established by the ALCO to ensure sufficient size of liquidity
cushion is maintained and appropriate diversification among the
liquidity cushion is achieved. The size and mix of the liquidity
cushion is reviewed by the ALCO regularly.

Contingent liquidity risk

The Group provides customers with committed and standby
facilities. These facilities increase the funding requirements of the
Group when customers drawdown. The liquidity risk associated
with the potential drawdown on committed facilities is factored into
our stressed scenarios and a management alert trigger is set for
these facilities.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

The management of funding and liquidity risk (continued)
Contingency funding plan

The Group has formulated a Contingency Funding Plan (“CFP”)
that describes the Group’s strategy for dealing with any liquidity
problem and the procedures for making up cash flow deficits in
emergency situations. The CFP is designed to be pro-active and
pre-emptive. The Group utilises early warning indicators, which
cover both qualitative and quantitative measures, monitoring
both internal and external factors. Should there be any early
signs of significant impact on the Group’s liquidity position the
management would be informed for their consideration. Once
the CFP is triggered, a Crisis Management Team, which is led by
senior management, is formed to handle the crisis. Strategy and
procedures in obtaining contingency funding, as well as roles and
responsibilities of parties concerned are clearly stated. The CFP
also includes the analysis of cash flow projections to estimate
potential liquidity needs under stress scenarios

The CFP is subject to regular testing to ensure its effectiveness
and operational feasibility, particularly in respect of the availability
of the contingency sources of funding listed in it. The CFP is also
subject to review and update on a regular basis to ensure it remains
robust over time. Any changes to the CFP would be approved by
the Board.

Moreover, in accordance with the HKMA’s Supervisory Policy
Manual guideline “Recovery Planning”, the Group has established
a Recovery Plan, which has been approved by the Board. The
Recovery Plan helps ensure that the Group is able to recover
quickly from period of severe stress and preserve or restore its
liquidity level. The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least
annual, review and update.

Liquidity gaps based on remaining maturity

Detailed analysis of the Group’s liquidity gaps for different time
bands based on the remaining maturity as of 31 December 2016 is
set out in the Note 45(c)(i).
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIKEREE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BESRMEE )
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity ()  EFBRBR T EEREE
The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period THERAR DENFERRES
at the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity #9RTRAZIER B 2 FIEREARR -
date.
2016
ZE-5E
Over Over Over
{month 3 months 1 year

Repayable Within ~ butwithin ~ butwithin  but within Over  Undated

Total ondemand ~ 1month  3months 1 year 5years 5years  oroverdue

-fANE  ZERNE ML Fidid]

8 URER  -EAR ZERMR  -EMR IENMR EEMNLE L]

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
T T TEn TEn T TEn TEn Tn

ASSETS EE
(Cash and short-term funds ReREsEs 6,019614 1,757,546 4,262,068 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other RARZREM

financialinstitutions SREESS 3,264,233 - 94 2331305  926,8%4 - - -
Trading assets HERGEREE 2,310,246 - 400885 1710632 99729 - - -
Financial assets designated at EEARABRNRY

fair vlue through profitor loss ATEEzSREE 39,206 - - %% - - - -
Derivative financialinstruments fTEeBIE 753,244 - - - - - - TR3M4
Advances to customers less RFEFEAERR

impairment allowances 43,318,839 055478 8,386,469 2914708 3,559,413 13,731,150 13,535,659 235,962
Trade bills EEE 200,137 - 129,624 100,313 - - - -
Avallable-for-sale financial assets TRHESRAE 31,124,545 - 153473 2193794 4587144 1T057,081 4898444 234600
Held-to-maturty investments RRIRE 1,549,884 - - - - 1,540,884 - -
Other asssts ArEE 7,037,700 - 552,405 314,287 25,981 16,058 - 6129013

95,647,668 2,713,024 15084218 9,610,215 9,199,107 33,254,173 18,434,103 7,352,828

LIABILITIES gf
Deposits and balances of banks and FIRERApERERE

other financial nstitutions LET RS 10,976,404 31638 2434503 8510173 - - - -
Deposits from customers ZFRR 63,563,861 20,004,144 19,753,671 16,689,119 7,004,044 22,883 - -
Trading liabilties REEETL AR 2,010,295 - 199,966 1,710,632 99,697 - - -
Financial liabities designated at EEARABRNRY

fair value through profit or loss AYEEzERBER 406,185 - - - - - 406,185 -
Certficates of depost issued BETRRE 2,834,890 - - 300000 1520319 1,0145M - -
Debt securites issued BETERES 821,482 - - 06% 42847 - - -
Derivative financialinstruments fiEEBIE 43714 - - - - - - M3
Subordinated notes issued BEKESE 1,544,304 - - - - 1,544,304 - -
Other liabilties ik 1,673,899 - 362,380 574,260 134,426 10 - 602,723

84,275,084 20,125,782 22,750,610 28,183,819 9,180,333 2,561,868 406,185 1,046,437

Net iquidity gap FEESHNTE (17412758 (166699 (18573604 18774 30672305 18027018
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TSI AEERMETEYIER o M
market values. Note 18(d) includes further information on H18)BEIEREZESELMITE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate T E (@I XEE)F 64 HIPR 1
swaps, by notional amount. — BB o
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBEZRMEE @)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EBFBHRSTEERAE
(continued) (%)
2016
“E-7E
Over Over Over
1monthbut 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ within3  but within  but within Over  Undated
Total ondemand 1 month months 1 year 5 years 5years oroverdue
-fANE  ZERME  -EHNE Fidd]
F ABER  -EARm ZEAMA -EMR EEMR BENE il
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
TR TR TR TEn TEn TEn TEn T#n
Of which: 2
Debt securities held * HRERRS
- Included in trading assets -BABERGRGERE 2,310,246 - 499885 1,710,632 99,729 - - -
- Included in financial assets designated -MAEE AR
at far value through profit or loss BRNRBAT
EEzeREE 39,206 - - 39,226 - - - -
- Included in available-for-sale financial assets - MARRHESBEE 30,891,937 - 1,253473 2193794 4587144 17,957,081 4,898,444 2,001
- Included in held-to-maturity investments - AR ZHHEE 1,549,884 - - - - 1,549,884 - -
34,791,293 - 1753358 3943652 4,686,873 19,506,965 4,898,444 2,001
Of which: Hr:
Certificate of deposits held BEERE
- Included in available-for-sale financial assets - AT HES BEE 1,878,880 - - - 601,861 1,277,019 - -
- Included in held-to-maturity investments - AR ZHBEE 155,090 - - - - 155,000 - -
2033970 - - - onge 1432109 - -
Certificates of deposit issued BRHNE
- Stated at amortsed cost - RESRAIR 2,834,890 - - 300000 1520319  10145M - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of * B B w2 B E T A BT

deposits held.

45. BB EAKRER &)

BAREERE ML

B -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. MR ERE @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBEZRMEE @)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EBFBHRSTEERAE
(continued) (%)
2015
“5-RF
QOver QOver QOver
Imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within Over ~ Undated
Total o demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears o overdue
-fANE =EANME  —ENE ]

g8 ARER  -EAR ZEAMA  -ENm BENR BENE Pk
HK§000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000
T TR TR Th Th Th ThL TR

ASSETS EE
Cash and short-term funds ReRiegae 8,678,184 1202701 7475483 - - - - -
Balances with banks and other financial RAIRZREM

institutions PRERES 885,449 - - 414,992 470,457 - - -
Trading assets HERARGAE 236410 - 1970000 264987 44993 46430 - -
Financial assets designated at far value EEARABRNRY

through profit or loss AYEEZSBEE 40502 = = = - 4o = =
Derivative financial instruments fiEeRIA 966,857 - - - - - - 966,857
Advances to customers less RFEFEAERR

impairment allowances 42494918 1262518 6,697,333 3550757 3,733,898 13,739,678 13,337,144 183,600
Trade bills EEE 264,331 - 154,733 61,154 38,444 - - -
Available-for-sale financial assets TEHELHEE 26,512,482 - 44778 1586941 3,688,123 18,060,661 2,693,072 48917
Held-to-maturity investments BRIMRE 1,548,781 - - - - 1,548,781 - -
Other asssts EEE 7,284,724 - 392,365 14973 5,543 - - 6,871,843

90,992,638 2455219 16,934,692 5893804 7,981,453 33426037 16,030,216 8,271,217

LIABILITIES gf
Deposits and balances of banks and other ~ H{TRZ REMS Bk

financial institutions LEIRES 11,967,879 119,802 5,710,330 6,087,747 50,000 - - -
Deposits from customers ZFRR 58,385,089 17,533,868 19,588,149 15,447,579 5,770,460 45,083 - -
Trading iebilties RFEATLER 2971493 - O1OTE0 299993 - - - -
Financial liabiities designated at farvalue R ARBER MMM

through profit or loss AYEEZSRER 309,334 - - - - - 30933 -
Certficates of deposit issued BRERE 1,540,518 - 199,981 - 410000 930597 - -
Debt securities issued BEAERES 1,383,814 - 2904 64422 369451 - - -
Derivative financial instruments fEeBIA 963,656 - - - - - - 96365
Subordinated notes issued BERERE 1,542,024 - - - - 154004 - -
QOther liabilties ik 1,732,949 - 130,740 62,434 83,952 269 - 1,465,554

80,186,766 17,663,670 27,860,641 22,662,176 6,683,803 2,617,863 399,334 2,419,210

Net liquidty gap FHE4RORE (15198451 (10915049 (16766371 1297500 30908174 15630882
Derivative financial instruments are carried at mark-to- TESBMITREEMEFESR o W
market values. Note 18(d) includes further information on F180)RIEREESEAMITAE
the remaining maturity of derivatives, including interest rate T A (B EFI = 8 ek R A
swaps, by notional amount. — AR o
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. MR ERE @)
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) REBEZRMEE @)
(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity () EBFBHRSTEERAE
(continued) (%)
2015
“E-Tf
QOver QOver QOver
Imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within -~ butwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within Over ~ Undated
Total o demand Tmonth 3 months 1 year 5 years Syears o overdue
-fANE =EANME  —ENE o]

g8 OEEX  -EAR ZEANR PR IRNm BEME 4EH
HKS000  HKSOOD  HKSO0D  HKSODO  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKSO0D  HKS000
TEL  TAL  TEn  TET  TEm  TER TR TER

Of which: 2
Debt securities held* HRERRS
- Included in trading assets - BABER SRREE 2,326,410 - 1,970,000 264,987 44,998 46,430 - -
- Included in financial assets designated at fair - 4 A% &8
value through profit or loss BANRBAT
BEvehiz 20502 - - - - - -
- Included in available-for-sale financial assets - MA AL ELREE 26,265,566 - MATIB 1586041 3688123 18,050,651 2,693,072 2,001
- Included in held-to-maturity investments - AR ZEHEE 1,548,781 - - - - 1,548,781 - -
30,181,269 - 2214718 1861928 3,783,116 19,686,364 2,693,072 2,001
0f which: 2
Certificate of deposits held BEERE
~ Included in avaiable-for-sale financiel assets - ATt ELBEZE 2,783,095 - - 4092 55512 1764601 - -
- Included in held-to-maturity ivestments - AR ZHGHE 155,006 - - = - 155006 = =
2,938,101 - - 492,922 526,572 1,919,607 - -
Certificates of deposit issued EEGEE G
- Stated at amortised cost - RERH AT 1,540,518 - 199,981 - 40000 930,597 - -
* The amount of debt securities held included certificate of & i B2 882 5T A BT
deposits held. FETFEE o
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. BIKEREE )
(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) "BESRAMERE )

(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) BEEAZIEIEELHZIEITLEER
maturities BT
The following table sets out contractual cash flow projections TRBIIEFRERRZALHEHA
of the Group’s financial liabilities, and off-balance sheet ZRIGHRIMz RSB EREE
exposures analysed by the remaining period as at the end of REEABERINEAB ZELHIRETR
the reporting period to the contractual maturity dates. The TEH - TREKETEERZRRN
balances in the tables below will not agree directly to the REMBRRAR & BATE
balances in the consolidated statement of financial position SHEPPAREEMNAZEAE R
as the table incorporates all cash flows, on an undiscounted HEREEBZAERES R (BE
basis, related to both principal as well as those associated RITIRELE) o

with all future interest and coupon payments.

2016
Z8-RE
Over Over Over
{month 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within ~ but within ~ but within  but within
Total ondemand  1month 3 months 1 year 5years Over 5 years
-fANE  ZERAML  -ENE
8 URERX  -EAM ZERMR  -EMR ZENR EEMNLE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
T T T T TEn TEn Tn

Financial liabiliies SHAE
Deposits and balances of banks and FIRERApERER

other financial nstitutions LE RS 11,020,772 31638 2441107 8,547,937 - - -
Deposits from customers ZFRR 63,756,527 20,094,147 19,793,222 16,752,123 7,094,152 22,883 -
Trading liabilties REEETLBRE 2,012,000 - 200,000 1,712,000 100,000 - -
Financial liabiites designated at fai value EEARARRNRY

through profit or loss ATEEzSREE 540,937 - 120 - 2,966 15,874 521,917
Certificates of deposit issued BETfE 2,900,274 - 1,363 307,844 1,546,408 1,044,574 -
Debt securites issued BE1ERESR 826,498 - - 400000 426,498 - -
Subordinated notes issued BETKERE 1,932,186 - - - 96,048 1,836,138 -
Other liabilties AR 987,053 - 840,202 80,920 65,821 110 -

83,976,247 20,125,785 23,276,104 27,800,824 9,331,978 2,919,579 521,977

Off-balance sheet exposures EERERER

- Contingent liabiltes -3REE 393,866 - 393,866 - - - -

- Commitments -HE 25,994,137 25,994,137 - - - - -

26,388,008 25,994,137 393,866 - - - -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. B EBERE @)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued) (c) RBELEREE®)
(i) Analysis of non-derivative liabilities by contractual (i) BEEAZIEIEELHZIEITLEER
maturities (continued) B 4%)
2015
Z3-1f
Over Over Over
Imonth 3 months 1 year
Repayable Within-~ butwithin -~ butwithin -~ but within QOver
Totd ondemand ~ 1month  3months 1 year 5 years 5 years
AL ZEANE  -EE
aE  WEEX -BAm AR -EMR RENR AENE
HK$000  HK$'000  HKS000  HK$'000  HK$O000  HK§'000  HK$'000
ThL ThL ThL ThL Tin Tin Tin
Financial liabilities SRAE
Deposits and balances of banks and ROREREMERER
other financial institutions LERREHR 12,012,780 19801 5729321 6,113,556 50,102 - -
Deposits from customers RPER 58540527 175533868 19619266 15505281 5,836,430 45,683 -
Trading lbiltes RSEET 246 2,271,500 1971500 300,000 = = =
Financial liabiites designated at fai value EEARARRNRY
through profit or loss AYEEZERBER 538,963 = o1 = 2006 12082 5245%
Certificates of deposit issued BETfE 1,568,220 - 201,02 3,048 422,352 941,19 -
Debt securities issued BEIEERS 1,386,267 - 250,000 765,000 371,261 - -
Subordinated notes issued BEKEZE 2,031,621 - - - 6% 193362 -
Other liabilities Efpaf 1,099,239 - 987,111 91,69 18,032 1,881 -
79449117 17,663,669 28768973 22,779,046 6,796,702 2,936,208 524,624
Off-balance sheet exposures BEARRNER
- Contingent liabiltes -Ufak 366,007 - 366,007 - - - -
- Commitments -HE 27,505,494 27,625,494 - - - - -
27,891,501 2752549 366,007 - - - -
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) 45. MBEBEE @)

(d) Operational risk management (d) EERRER

174

Operational risk refers to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate
or failed internal processes, people or systems, or from external
events. Given that operational risk is inherent in all business
products, activities, processes and systems, the Group has
developed, implemented and maintained a robust operational
risk management framework to facilitate the timely identification,
effective assessment and mitigation of the risk. Internal controls, an
integral part of a sound operational risk management framework,
are maintained by the departmental operational manuals which
provide guidance on the baseline controls to ensure a sound
management of business and operations.

The RC provides oversight of the risk management of the Group.
With assistance from the Internal Control and Compliance
Committee (“ICC”), the RC regularly reviews the operational risk
framework and approves the risk profiles and the risk management
policies. The ICC also plays an active role to assist the RC in
overseeing operational risk related issues and monitoring the
implementation of improvement plan for risk events identified and
rectifications found in the operational risk management tools,
including Control Self Assessment and Key Risk Indicator.

Business and support units are required to review their procedures
regularly to ensure compliance with the internal control standards
and regulatory requirements. They are also required to appoint
an Internal Control Support Officer (“ICSO”), representing the
department to work closely with Operational Risk Management
Department and Compliance Department on internal control,
regulatory compliance and operational risk management related
activities and initiatives.

Each new product or service introduced is subject to a rigorous
review and approval process where all relevant risks are identified
and assessed by departments independent of the risk-taking unit
proposing the product or services. Variations of existing products
or services are also subject to a similar process. In addition, the
Group maintains business continuity plans and tests contingency
facilities regularly to ensure an ability to operate on an ongoing
basis and limit losses in the event of severe business disruption.

Internal Audit Division and Compliance Department play an
essential role in monitoring and limiting operational risk. Their
foci include evaluating the adequacy of all internal controls
independently, ensuring adherence to operating guidelines
(including regulatory and legal requirements) and making
improvement recommendations pro-actively.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) BEEREE s
(e) Capital management (e) EAER

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. In addition to meeting the regulatory requirements, the
Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately
with the level of risk and by securing access to finance at a
reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions.

The Group’s capital management is overseen by the ALCO and
reviewed regularly by the Board. Key tools adopted include capital
budgeting, monitoring, stress testing. An annual capital budget
is prepared during the annual budgeting process to assess the
adequacy of the Group’s capital to support current and future
business activities taking into account projected business growth
and any new business activities. The annual budget is approved
by the Board. Actual capital adequacy is measured and compared
against the approved budget on a regular basis. In addition, regular
stress testing and scenario analysis of major sources of risk faced
by the Group is performed to assess impact on capital adequacy
ratios. The Group’s Recovery Plan ensures that the Group is able
to preserve or restore its capital level during a severe stress period.
The Recovery Plan is subject to regular, at least annual, review and
update.

The principal forms of capital are included in the following balances
in the consolidated statement of financial position: share capital,
reserves and subordinated notes issued. Capital for regulatory
purposes also includes the collective impairment allowance held
in respect of advances to customers as allowed by the Banking
(Capital) Rules.
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45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(e) Capital management (continued)

The Group adopts the standardised approach for the calculation of
risk-weighted assets for credit risk and market risk, and the basis
indicator approach for the calculation of operational risk.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of its capital adequacy ratio and there have
been no material changes in the Group’s policy on the management
of capital during the year.

The Bank computes its capital adequacy ratios of the Bank and
certain specified subsidiaries in accordance with the Banking
(Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. Certain non-
banking financial subsidiaries are also subject to the supervision
and capital requirements of local regulatory authorities. The
Group regularly measures and monitors capital adequacy of these
regulated subsidiaries.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the
years ended 31 December 2016 and 2015, and were above the
minimum required ratio set by the HKMA.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

45. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

(f)

Transfers of financial assets

As of 31 December 2016, the Group had entered into repurchase
agreements with certain banks to sell available-for-sale financial
assets of carrying amounts of HK$10.02 billion (2015: available-
for-sale financial assets: HK$8,821.9 million and held-to-
maturity investments: HK$116.4 million) which are subject to the
simultaneous agreements (“repurchase agreements”) to repurchase
these financial assets at agreed dates and prices. The consideration
received under these repurchase agreement totalling HK$9,708.9
million (2015: HK$8,600.9 million) was reported as “Deposits and
balances of banks” at 31 December 2016 (Note 27).

As stipulated in the repurchase agreements, there was no transfer
of the legal ownership of these financial assets to the counterparty
banks during the covered period. However, the Group was not
allowed to sell or pledge these financial assets during the covered
period unless both parties mutually agree with such arrangement.
Accordingly, these financial assets were not derecognised from the
financial statements but regarded as “collateral” for the secured
lending from these counterparty banks. Normally, the counterparty
banks could only claim from the collateral when there exists an
event of default on the secured lending.

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, there were no outstanding
transferred financial assets in which the Group had a continuing
involvement, that were derecognised in their entirety.

46. IMMEDIATE PARENT AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING
PARTY

At 31 December 2016, the directors consider the immediate parent and
ultimate controlling party of the Group is Fubon Financial Holding Co.,
Ltd, which is incorporated in the Republic of China.
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47. BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 47. RITM BRI REEREBHRER

AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

31 December

31 December

2016 2015
—E—RE —T—hF
+=—A=+—-A8A +=—A=+—H
HK$°000 HK$’'000
FHExT FHET
ASSETS BE
Cash and short-term funds ReREHES 6,019,591 8,678,160
Balances with banks and other financial SRITIRI 3 & E 5 R A48 4 5
institutions 3,264,233 885,449
Trading assets RIERXGRGEE 2,310,246 2,326,410
Financial assets designated at fair value through $&§57& A&# BI85 AR A FEE 2
profit or loss ERMEE 39,226 40,502
Derivative financial instruments TTESRT A 753,244 966,857
Advances to customers less impairment BEEERCRRERE
allowances 43,306,851 42,481,373
Trade bills HERE 230,137 254,331
Accrued interest and other assets 2B R EAMEE 1,112,779 1,444,654
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESHEE 31,124,545 26,512,482
Held-to-maturity investments B ERHRE 1,549,884 1,548,781
Interests in associates AN ol 2 1,399,442 1,399,442
Investments in subsidiaries RITB AR ZIEE 81,162 81,162
Amounts due from subsidiaries FE U B B A B IR 9,265 37,260
Fixed assets EFE & E 3,770,394 3,707,895
Assets held for sale RHEREAE 42,700 45,300
95,013,699 90,410,058
LIABILITIES =R
Deposits and balances of banks and other RITEZE R E At 2 RS 2
financial institutions TR M A R 10,976,404 11,967,879
Deposits from customers BEFER 63,563,861 58,385,089
Trading liabilities REFEE N2 EE 2,010,295 2,271,493
Financial liabilities designated at fair value EERRBBRUARMATEEBE Y
through profit or loss RVEE 406,185 399,334
Certificates of deposit issued BETTFRE 2,834,890 1,540,518
Debt securities issued BBITERES 821,482 1,383,814
Derivative financial instruments TESRBTA 443,714 963,656
Other liabilities Hiha &\ 1,194,110 1,243,884
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERTBE B A B3k IR 210,962 256,399
Deferred tax liabilities FREFIEE & 477,230 462,161
Subordinated notes issued BETRERE 1,544,304 1,542,024
84,483,437 80,416,251
EQUITY s
Share capital NN 4,830,448 4,830,448
Reserves & 5,699,814 5,163,359
Shareholders’ funds A% 3R 7 10,530,262 9,993,807
95,013,699 90,410,058

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 14 March

KREEGN T —LF=F THEEERRE

2017. B e

Ming-Chung (Daniel) TSAI Robert James KENRICK Raymond Wing Hung LEE
A Higs KR

Director Director Director

EF BF BF
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BANK-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I

BAREERE ML

47. ROTMBRRERRESBBHRE X

AND STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (continued) (&)
Investment ~ Premises
Share  Regulatory  revaluation  revaluation  Retained
capital resene resere reseve  eamings Total
b n%
RE  iEBE  EREE  ERER Bl &5
HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ThL ThL TiEn Tin Tin Tin
At 1 January 2015 R-E-1%-f-H 4,830,448 604,745 145801 2233553 1,934,734 9,749,281
Total comprehensive income for the year FERRENRER . o (13853 6BTI8 201601 2445%
- Profit for the year -RERET = - - - 31981 519,551
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -EfrEE  ERpE:
- Avallable-for-sale financial -MiESRAR
assets: net movement in REEREREY
investment revaluation reserve - - (113859 - - (113859
- Remeasurement of net -BfERTRiaR
defined beneft iabilty i - = = - %0 e
~ Premises: net movement -0% NEERER
in premises revaluation F2Y
reserve - - - 66,778 - 66,778
Transfer romto) retained eamings BRe/(2)RBER - %4 - o) 153u -
At 31 December 2015 RZE-14+-A=1-A 4,830,448 640,162 31,948 2249620 2241639 9,993,807
At 1 January 2016 RZE-AE-A-B 4,830,448 640,152 31,948 2249620 2,241,639 9,993,807
Total comprehensive income for the year AEE2ANGAE - - 48,245 4204 447006 536,455
- Proft for the year - REERT - - - - A5 4045
- Other comprehensive income, of which: -EfaElE  ERpE:
- Avallable-for-sale financial -MiHESRAR
assets: net movement in REEREREY
investment revaluation reserve - - 48,245 - - 48,245
- Remeasurement of net - B ERTRiaR
defined benefit liabilty 28 - - - - 19,061 19,061
- Premises: net movement -0% NEERER
in premises revaluation 529
1eserve - - - 41,204 - 41,204
Transfer (to)from retained eamings ER(3)/BRBER - (M12910) - 102 163,032 -
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE+-A=1-R 4,830,448 521,242 80,193 2,239,802 2,852,577 10,530,262
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48. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

In preparing these financial statements, certain assumptions and
estimates have been made by management of the Group. The accuracy
of these assumptions and estimates are continuously reviewed by
management with reference to actual results, historical experience
and other factors, including projection of future cash flows and
possible outcomes from future events. Management believes that the
assumptions and estimates made are reasonable and supportable.

Notes 24 and 42 contain information about the assumptions and risk
factors relating to fair value of bank premises and financial instruments.
Other key sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a)

Impairment losses

Advances to customers

Loan portfolios are reviewed periodically to assess whether
impairment losses exist. Management makes judgements as to
whether there is any objective evidence that a loan portfolio is
impaired, i.e. whether there is a decrease in estimated future cash
flows. Objective evidence of impairment includes observable data
that the payment status of borrowers in a group has adversely
changed. It may also include observable data of local economic
conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the group.
If management has determined, based on their judgement, that
objective evidence for impairment exists, expected future cash
flows are estimated based on historical loss experience for assets
with credit risk characteristics similar to those of the group.
Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of current
observable data.

Management reviews the methodology and assumptions used
in estimating future cash flows regularly to reduce any difference
between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

In assessing the need for a collective impairment allowance,
besides factors such as credit quality, portfolio size,
concentrations, management also considers economic factors.
In order to estimate the required adjustment to the collective
impairment allowance from economic factors, the Group makes
assumptions and judgements to determine the relevant economic
indicators and their relevant weighting based on historical
experience and current economic conditions.

Fubon Bank & R1T

48. EEHEET R A E
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O TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

48. ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continued)

(a)

(c)

Impairment losses (continued)

Available-for-sale equity securities

The Group determines that available-for-sale equity securities are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below cost. The determination of when a decline in fair
value is significant or prolonged is judgmental by nature so profit
and loss could be affected by differences in this judgment.

Fair value determination

The Group determines the fair values of financial assets and
liabilities which are carried at fair value based on quoted market
prices whenever possible. If such quoted market prices are not
available or an active market does not exist, the Group determines
the fair values based on internally developed models which make
use of market parameters, including interest rate yield curves,
historical and/or implied option volatilities, currency rates, prices
of the underlying instruments, and the net assets of the underlying
investments. Model assumptions and correlation among these
parameters can affect the estimates of the fair values of these
financial instruments.

Held-to-maturity investments

The Group classifies non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity which the Group has a
positive intention and ability to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity
investments. In making this judgement, the Group evaluates its
intention and ability to hold such investments till maturity.

If the Group fails to hold these investments to maturity other than in
certain specific circumstances, the Group will have to reclassify the
entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments as available-for-sale.

This would result in held-to-maturity investments being measured at
fair value instead of at amortised cost.

Other accounting estimates

Judgement has been exercised in determining the amount which
may be payable to customers in respect of complaints or legal
claims arising from the sale of investment products and establishing
a reserve included in other liabilities. A charge has been recognised
in profit or loss representing amounts paid and an estimate of future
amounts which could be payable.

B RS Y RE

48. Bt R ¥ E ()

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

BEEEE)

A (] IR AN 75

RAFEBELREAXFETHREER
PRASSRERRY - AN B HEE A g B AR
FFRE - HE AR AFEEN T RSB
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW

STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 December 2016 and which have not been adopted
in these financial statements. These include the following which may be
relevant to the Group:

49.

EAMERBE-_Z2—AF+=A
=t+-HLESFEZEHHBERER
ZIERT - MEAR BBz TRLE

BENEVBREAMA - EESHAMASE
DfeE TIERT TR © ZEERT RATERIR
BE-Z—RFET-A=+—HIEFERKE
BEWBAUZEH B IRE PR o AT THER
SEEME

Effective for accounting periods
beginning on or after

RTFI ARz &RR ST HEER

Amendments to HKAS 7, Statement of cash
flows: Disclosure Initiative HemEx - HEHE

Amendments to HKAS 12, Income taxes:
Recognition of deferred tax assets for
unrealised losses

EFIREE

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

BB IS ERIFE155%
KEEPEHZUA

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with
customers

Amendments to HKFRS 2, Share-based
payment: Classification and measurement of
share-based payment transactions BR17 BEBEIHK S

HKFRS 16, Leases

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments and new standards is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far the Group has identified some aspects of the
new standards which may have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements. Further details of the expected impacts are
discussed below. As the Group has not completed its assessment,
further impacts may be identified in due course and will be taken into
consideration when determining whether to adopt any of these new
requirements before their effective date and which transitional approach
to take, where there are alternative approaches allowed under the new
standards.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

BER G ERETRZERT

EAREEAE 125 2 55T -
FrEH - ptF B EARE

BERUBMEERIEISE - HHETLA

BB RS RS 258 2 (85T -
KRG BERBIH - 5ERETE U

BB BRESERF165E - HE

1 January 2017
—E—+F—-H—H

1 January 2017
—T—tF—A—H

1 January 2018
—ZE—N\F—HA—H

1 January 2018
—E-NF—-HA—H

1 January 2018
—ZE—N\F—HA—H

1 January 2019
—E-hnF—-HA—H

REER EEERFEAZSER R ER
ZIAHRE - 2SRk AEEDHEIHEE
AlWETHE AR HAR S M MR EKRER
TR O AHRBFENE—TFENTXH
o AR B i R FERC R RFAS - AT BE A Y
HERFRERAMPE  YHERESDELEXN
B 2 BT AN E A2 5 3R E A S SRR (A A2 4B
BT R (HEFTEA A TR RT3 2B IAE



OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

N
S 11344 i1

49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 will replace the current standard on accounting for financial
instruments, HKAS 39, Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement. HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for classification
and measurement of financial assets, calculation of impairment of
financial assets and hedge accounting. On the other hand, HKFRS 9
incorporates without substantive changes the requirements of HKAS
39 for recognition and derecognition of financial instruments and
the classification of financial liabilities. Expected impacts of the new
requirements on the Group’s financial statements are as follows:

(a) Classification and measurement
HKFRS 9 contains three principal classification categories for
financial assets: measured at (1) amortised cost, (2) fair value
through profit or loss (FVTPL) and (3) fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI) as follows:

o The classification for debt instruments is determined based on
the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the asset. If a
debt instrument is classified as FVTOCI then effective interest,
impairments and gains/losses on disposal will be recognised
in profit or loss.

o For equity securities, the classification is FVTPL regardless of
the entity’s business model. The only exception is if the equity
security is not held for trading and the entity irrevocably elects
to designate that security as FVTOCI. If an equity security
is designated as FVTOCI then only dividend income on that
security will be recognised in profit or loss. Gains, losses
and impairments on that security will be recognised in other
comprehensive income without recycling.

49. EAMEERBE=_SE—~FE+=H

=t -REFEZEFHEERER
ZER] HEARBEBZITRRE

(%)
HFEBVBMELRIEN  MBTA

EEHBHRELNFOREMRBEERE LA
SERRETANABEAF B SR ERIZE39
5 BB TA : WRKAE - BRMBRE
EAFOHIADBRAESHEE  fHHE
RMEERERENETRENIRE - 5—
FH - BEMBRELENFORAA(LEE
MR ) BB R ERIF 95 A MR MK
IHRBUIBTARSBEESIBNRE - A
KB EIwR T EAFRETRZENT

(a) PR E
BV BHRELFESRBESHEER
=EEESRER - T ()R EH
PRAS - (2)iB BRI DA R A T EE R (3)
BAFEEFARMEEKEE

e ERTANSBREEREESH
BEMEBRAURBEENS KR
ERERHAMETE - HEEHT
EDBRBRAFEESAEME
EiE - BREMNE  BERDER
&/ BEBERRTER -

e EmERBMEHRANM - KAE
FH DB RBBIREIARRAY
BE - H—aPIIMERRME A
BRUIFHIEEE A BRI
MBS A FIEE o WA AN RE
FRIEERBRATFEESAE MR
HRE - REZEFOREBAE
FERAPER - ZRskER B
BRRESEE R EK SR
BETEEHER -
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49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

@

Classification and measurement (continued)

Based on the preliminary assessment, the Group expects that its
financial assets currently measured at amortised cost and FVTPL
will continue with their respective classification and measurements
upon the adoption of HKFRS 9.

With respect to the Group’s financial assets currently classified
as available-for-sale, a significant portion of debt securities are
expected to be classified as financial assets measured at amortised
cost as these securities are held to collect contractual cashflows.
For equity securities, the Group may classify them as either FVTPL
or irrevocably elect to designate them as FVTOCI (without recycling)
on transition to HKFRS 9. The Group has not yet decided whether
it will irrevocably designate these investments as FVTOCI or classify
them as FVTPL. Either classification would give rise to a change in
accounting policy as the current accounting policy for available-for-
sale equity investments is to recognise fair value changes in other
comprehensive income until disposal or impairment, when gains or
losses are recycled to profit or loss in accordance with the Group’s
policies set out in notes 2(g) and 2(n).

The classification and measurement requirements for financial
liabilities under HKFRS 9 are largely unchanged from HKAS 39,
except that HKFRS 9 requires the fair value change of a financial
liability designated at FVTPL that is attributable to changes of
that financial liability’s own credit risk to be recognised in other
comprehensive income (without reclassification to profit or loss).
The Group currently has certain financial liabilities designated at
FVTPL and therefore adoption of this new requirement would result
in a change of accounting policy but the impact on the Group’s
profit and retained earning is considered to be minimal.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T
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N
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49. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE ANNUAL ACCOUNTING
PERIOD ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016 (continued)

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments (continued)

(b)

(c)

Impairment

The new impairment model in HKFRS 9 replaces the incurred loss
model in HKAS 39 with an expected credit loss model. Under
the expected credit loss model, it will no longer be necessary for
a loss event to occur before an impairment loss is recognised.
Instead, an entity is required to recognise and measure expected
credit losses as either 12-month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on the asset and the facts and
circumstances. This new impairment model may result in earlier
recognition of credit losses on the Group’s trade receivables and
other financial assets. However, a more detailed analysis is required
to determine the extent of the impact.

Hedge accounting

HKFRS 9 does not fundamentally change the requirements relating
to measuring and recognising ineffectiveness under HKAS 39.
However, greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting. The Group preliminarily
assesses that its current hedge relationships will qualify as
continuing hedges upon the adoption of HKFRS 9 and therefore it
expects that the accounting for its hedging relationships will not be
significantly impacted.

49. EAMEERBE=ZE—X~E+=A
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(A)

186

REZMTNBER

CAPITAL RATIO

Total capital ratio

Tier 1 capital ratio

Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1”) capital ratio

Capital conservation buffer ratio

(A) BEALER

BEARLL X

—RE ALK

TRRA—RE AR

P REPEHE AL

The capital ratios as at 31 December 2016 are computed on a
consolidated basis which comprises the positions of the Bank and Fubon
Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as required by the HKMA in accordance with
section 3C(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules (“the Capital Rules”) for its

regulatory purposes.

The basis of consolidation for accounting purposes is in accordance
with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and is different from
the basis and scope of consolidation for the calculation of capital ratios.
Subsidiaries not included in the consolidation for the calculation of capital

ratios are set out below:

Name of subsidiaries

WEAREE

FB Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
ERER(BB)ERAA

FB Investment Management Limited
EREEERERAR

Fubon Insurance Brokers Limited
EARRERBRAF

Fubon Nominees (Hong Kong) Limited

Admiralty Finance Company Limited
BERBERAA

Aquarius (Nominees) Limited

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

As at
31 December 31 December
2016 2015
R-B—XRE RZE—hF
t=A=+-B +=-A=1+—H
% %
Aokt Btk
17.02 16.62
12.60 11.81
12.60 11.81
0.625 -

RZB—ARNEFE+_A=+—H8  BALRER
ZEERECERARET
BRREZAITREHNE(BB)ARAEZ
AR - WIERCIRITE (BR) RAD(TEERR
8l 1) 5E3C() &S -

BERAEEEH

FBFTENZEA

R :

As at 31 December 2016
RZEB-RE+t=A=+-H

R REBHTEREER —
B BANRHHARLEZGAEERE
B - SHEARLER RS AHAZHBA AR

As at 31 December 2015
RZZ-RE+=A=1+—H

Total Total Total Total
Principal activities assets equity assets equity
TEEK BEAH BEER BESE HEniEs
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TR THEL TR
Securities broking 139,648 102,187 145,507 109,046
FERER
Fund management 21,365 18,622 21,220 18,362
BESEE
Insurance broker services 3,015 2,040 3,882 1,733
REEE IR
Nominee service 3,713 138 10,600 2,316
RIEARS
Company secretarial 63 63 63 63
ARWE
Inactive 6 6 6 6
EET
167,810 123,056 181,278 131,526




I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(A)

(B)

CAPITAL RATIO (continued)

The Bank’s shareholdings in the above subsidiaries are deducted from
CET1 capital in accordance with the Capital Rules. There is no relevant
capital shortfall in any of the Bank’s subsidiaries which are not included
as part of the consolidation group for the calculation of capital ratio.

The Group maintains a regulatory reserve, as disclosed in Note 37, to
satisfy the provisions of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential
supervision purposes. Movements in the reserve are made directly
through retained earnings and in consultation with the HKMA.

In accordance with the Capital Rules, the Group has adopted the
“standardised approach” for the calculation of risk-weighted assets for
credit risk and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for the
calculation of operational risk.

To comply with section 45 of the Banking (Disclosure) Rules (“BDR”),
all additional information in relation to the Group’s regulatory capital
disclosures are published by using the standard disclosure templates as
specified by the HKMA under “Regulatory Disclosures” section on the
Group’s website (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk).

LEVERAGE RATIO

Leverage ratio B =R
Tier 1 capital —RE K
Exposure measure [R % 2B

The Group calculated the leverage ratio on the same consolidated basis
as the calculation of capital ratio as disclosed in Note (A).

To comply with section 45A of the BDR, all additional information in
relation to the Group’s leverage ratio disclosures are published by using
the standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA under
“Regulatory Disclosures” section on the Group’s website (http://www.
fubonbank.com.hk).

REBLRHAPBER

(A) EXRLER )

AATH B A R Z BAE TR IZEARE B
BRI —RERBIOR o R EE AL KA
TettEr A B — o 2 A TMB AR - I
EBENER -

AEEEREBEFBCERITRIEPDRTEERDE
E R (M ST PTINEE ) - ARREEEE - %
REBEZEDNEXASERCERRERER
REEFEL ©

BRRENRA - REEBRANMREMTTE G
HIEER R &5 E R 2 E b bk & A R Bk
I EAERIDE IFHEEERR -

AREGRITERE)RAD) FE451& - A5EH
B 7E 2N &£ B 43 U5 A (http://www.fubonbank.
comhk)[EEHE | —HTFALEREEN
EERBRERER VEREEEAREE R
REEINE R o

(B) BRLLZR

As at
31 December 31 December
2016 2015

R=B—A%F R-T-5f
+=A=+-8 +=A=t+—~
% %

P B

7.44% 7.09%
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FHT FET
7,154,632 6,477,570
96,105,542 91,390,996

AREEIZ IR (AT IRBER T EE AR
HRMEGE EEFERRLE

BEACGRITEGEE)RADFEBAK - AEER
FEZRE E 485 A (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk)
[EEEHE | — R NEASERIBEEMNIZERE
TR AR 35— Y] B A AN 52 EAE AR b R 3 R A9 BB 4D
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(C) COUNTERCYCLICAL CAPITAL BUFFER RATIO (C) #AHBEEHEARLE
As at
31 December 31 December
2016 2015

R=B-AF  R_FT—5HF
t=A=+-B +=-A=1+—H

% %

Bt Btk

Countercyclical capital buffer (‘CCyB”) ratio HEEEEE AN X 0.557% N/A

TEA
The Group calculated the CCyB ratio on the same consolidated basis AEEIZREK AT BT EE AR X
as the calculation of capital ratio as disclosed in Note (A). Comparative MHRNGEEEAE S AREFEEARLE - H

figures are not required as this is the first year of disclosure. UL Ty E SR - BIBERT RS -
To comply with section 45B of the BDR, all addition information in relation REECGRITECGRE)RA) F45BI& - &
to the Group’s CCyB ratio disclosures are published by using the standard E B A S B AL A (http://www.fubonbank.
disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA under “Regulatory comhk[EEEHE | —WTEALSEREEN
Disclosures” section on the Group’s website (http://www.fubonbank.com.hk). SRR BRI MR FR — IR AN SR B R A AR
BARLL R EOREINERS o
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U
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(D) LIQUIDITY RATIO

The Group’s average liquidity maintenance ratio for the year ended 31
December 2016 and 2015 was well above the statutory minimum ratio of
25%.

Average liquidity maintenance ratio R ED I HE R 2

The average liquidity maintenance ratio is computed as the arithmetic
mean of the average value of each calendar month’s average ratio as
reported in the “Return of Liquidity Position of an Authorized Institution”
(MA(BS)1E) calculated in accordance with the Banking (Liquidity) Rules
(“the Liquidity Rules”) for regulatory purposes.

The average liquidity maintenance ratio is compiled in accordance with
the Liquidity Rules issued by the HKMA. The liquidity maintenance ratio is
computed on a consolidated basis which comprises the Bank and Fubon
Credit (Hong Kong) Limited as designated by the HKMA for regulatory
purposes.

(D) REVEE LR

HE_Z—XREr_ZF—AF+_A=+—H
LEFE - AEBNFERBMEERFLEERESN
EERIKLE RAI25% o

For the year ended

BE+-A=t—-BHLFE

31 December 31 December
2016 2015
ZB-AF —T-IF
% %

Bt Btk

48.49 45.82

FHRBEERFLERIZGEE AFHERNE
M FHEETE - FEE A FHLXRTIRECGR
TEORBIE)RADFHEIE [ FAIEER
B AR BIRK | (MABS)1E)F B RA B 748
FIAEESE M o

FHRBUEERFLETESERMEHNRD
ERRA < MBI R RS E R ENES
AEE(ERRBEATREAYB(EE)BERA
B)FHEAMEEE A% -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(E) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS
ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR

Advances to customers analysed by industry sector and the coverage
of collateral is as follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the

(E) BITESENEFERNE—S D

BITERBERERNBTPERDMTAT « &
BOIEDMDERTERMKRANERKXE

categories and definitions used by the HKMA. &Ko
2016 2015
—E-RE —Z-hfF
% of % of
Gross gross loans Gross gross loans
loans and covered by loans and covered by
The Group AEE advances collateral advances collateral
BEAZER BEBZER
BRREX HERAEL ERRER HEREE L
Fobo) Bk kS R
HK$°000 HK$’000
TET % THT %
Gross advances for use in Hong Kong EARFERANESES
Industrial, commercial and financial IHSE
- Property development —MELE 3,756,167 34.25 2,037,571 65.66
- Property investment —WEERE 9,852,120 93.68 9,935,016 90.52
- Financial concerns —SROE 1,346,366 8.07 1,143,124 14.81
- Stockbrokers —-RELL 1,561,154 62.04 778,942 68.82
- Wholesale and retail trade ~HERTEE 342,228 22,75 318,438 27.37
- Manufacturing — Ry 1,244,842 3.70 2,125,608 3.20
- Transport and transport equipment — BB REHRE 311,083 21.81 571,346 3.57
- Information technology — &R 377,867 0.21 393,513 -
— Electricity and gas —BNRER 131,656 - 12,500 -
- Others —Hit 2,287,477 37.09 2,515,544 43.26
Individuals A
— Loans for the purchase of flats under -BE [REEEE
the Home Ownership Scheme, Private 2] - [RAZERE
Sector Participation Scheme and E R [HEEER
Tenants Purchase Scheme or their HEl kEXANE
respective successor schemes Err AR TRNER 12,135 100.00 5,933 100.00
— Loans for the purchase of other - BEEMEENENER
residential properties 9,663,115 99.97 9,675,134 99.97
- Credit card advances —ERFEX 1,070,172 - 1,117,992 -
- Others —Hf 4,665,215 26.89 3,822,245 30.95
36,621,597 34,452,906
Trade finance ZomE 3,294,463 28.57 3,833,545 10.89
Gross advances for use outside Hong Kong £ &8 LA9ME FREN B 74 1858 3,661,537 28.74 4,283,867 8.71
Gross advances to customers RESRMEE 43,577,597 58.64 42,570,318 56.27
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REELHANBER

(E) FURTHER ANALYSIS ON ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (E) RITESENEFERNE—S M

ANALYSED BY INDUSTRY SECTOR (continued) ()
Analysis of the Group’s impaired advances in respect of industry sectors RITESMEBREERAZE10%3 A FHARE
which account for 10% or more of gross advances to customers: BIREEZRMAT :
New
Provisions
charged to
the profit Loans
Individual Collective or loss written
Overdue Impaired impairment impairment during the off during
As at 31 December 2016 RZB-RE+=A=1-H advances advances allowances allowance year the year

AEERBER Ehifi

REER HERR  ENEERE  GRAERRE  FNRZBR At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TEn TEn Thn TEn TEn

~ Property investment -WERE 205,047 51,403 297 3,011 3,307 -
- Loans for the purchase of other -BEEMEENENER

residential properties 64,415 - - 560 560 -

- Loans for other private purposes - AR AREHER 87,319 5,80 4,752 5614 27,558 25,655
Provisions
released

back to Loans

Individual Collective the profit or written

Overdue Impaired impairment impairment loss during off during

As at 31 December 2015 REE-RF+-A=1-H advances advances allowances allowance the year the year

AEERNBER R

AHRH AERR  ENEERE  RRNERE  BDZER ZER
HK§'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL FEn FiEn TAn TAn TiEn

- Property investment ~MERE 116,237 99,980 - 1 (373) -
- Loans for the purchase of other -BEAMEENENER

residential properties 52,403 - - - - -
- Gross advances for use outside Hong  —EZBLMERH S5 28

Kong 318 318 318 - (1,324) 1,334
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (F) AEiIRKCELHEE

(i) Overdue advances to customers () BHEFER
2016 2015
—E-RE —T-0F
% of gross % of gross
HK$’000 advances HK$°000 advances
LERBE FER B
TER ZAEDE THET ZEDH

Gross advances to customers which have Eﬁf\%ﬂ\%@%’ﬁ2$$§k
been overdue with respect to either principal emas :
or interest for periods of:

- 6 months or less but over 3months ~ —NEAZATME=EA

Ak 10,039 0.02 13,290 0.03
1 year or less but over 6 months — —EHLATHABALNE 93,349 0.21 - _
— Over 1 year -BB—F 82,392 0.19 539 0.00
185,780 0.42 13,829 0.03
Covered portion of overdue loans ‘z@,ﬁﬁ%%ﬁj&%%ﬂm
hvi|/aN
and advances BERHD 5,729 594
Uncovered portion of overdue loans ‘f@/ﬁﬂ%?ﬁjﬁﬁﬁm
hvi|/aN
and advances FRAERES 180,051 13,235

185,780 13,829

Individually assessed impairment allowances AMEB=18A.2 &5
in respect of advances overdue for more fEZ (BRI SR ER R

than three months 124,573 10,734

Loans and advances with a specific repayment date are classified BREERPNERREREERS LT S8

192

as overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains
unpaid at the year-end. Loans repayable by regular instalments
are treated as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue
and remains unpaid at year end. Loans repayable on demand are
classified as overdue either when a demand for repayment has
been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in
accordance with the demand notice, and/or when the loans have
remained continuously outside the approved limit advised to the
borrower for more than the overdue period in question.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T
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A B RAMEN BE E MBI EARIR S BA
BRE/ SEEREFEELEASERAN
BHENRE - MEBHEANSERATER
B R EFa PR RE RESBERER
# o



UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REELHANBER

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (F) BEREEHEE W
(i) Rescheduled advances to customers (i) EEERHNEFER
Rescheduled loans and advances are those loans and advances ETEERPNEREERZRARER
which have been restructured or renegotiated because of A B BUK R 8 55 ol A IR R T AR SR AR
deterioration in the financial position of the borrower, or of the o MEETERPNRETZENE
inability of the borrower to meet the original repayment schedule AERER  MEIEFTRE R EI SR AR
and for which the revised repayment terms are non-commercial EFEBIPEKR EFERINERE
to the Group. Rescheduled loans and advances to customers ER R ERTINGRE B %8 Bt E = E
are stated net of any loans and advances that have subsequently AWERERRERZIEE - WA 5470
become overdue for over 3 months and can be analysed as follows: T
2016 2015
—E-RE —Z-1fF
% of gross % of gross
HK$’000 advances HK$'000 advances
HERBE EEHEE
Tz ZEAR THT ZED
Rescheduled advances to BEEFHNEFER
customers 20,012 0.05 6,599 0.02
(i) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and (i) RWESFTHNEBPEFEBEARR
advances to customers B

As at 31 December 2016
RZBE-RE+=A=+-H

Individually

Impaired loans assessed

Gross loans  Overdue loans (individually impairment

and advances  and advances determined) allowances

HEER 18 Bl 54

RARENLE CABGRRER (fERIEEE) RERE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

THERT TR THET THERT

Hong Kong Bt 41,047,452 136,050 276,802 106,074
Other Hiipm 2,530,145 49,730 57,480 43,845
43,577,597 185,780 334,282 149,919
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(F) OVERDUE AND RESCHEDULED ASSETS (continued) (F) BEREEHEE W
(i) Geographical analysis of overdue loans and (i) ZWEBIMNWEBHREFBERR
advances to customers (continued) B @)

As at 31 December 2015
RZZE-RF+ZA=+—H

Individually

Impaired loans assessed

Gross loans  Overdue loans (individually impairment

and advances and advances determined) allowances

RMEER [EfERE

ERRERLE BRBEIKER (ERIEE) HERRE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FEr TAT THL THEL

Hong Kong &% 39,510,018 13,531 221,810 34,172

Other H it & 3,060,300 298 298 298

42,570,318 13,829 222,108 34,470
The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the LA B0 [E D ITIRIERAFTTEH « &85 &
borrowers after taking into account the transfer of risk. In general, RREZEmMEIE - —8ms BEX
risk transfer applies when a loan is guaranteed by a party situated RERAFMERER ZEFTR - Al

in an area different from the counterparty. RRER EERANMEDRR

The collective impairment allowance is not allocated to any RZE—R"ER_ZE—HAF+=A
geographical segment as at 31 December 2016 and 2015. =+—H BESAREREIKTE

fali & 7> &P
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NAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

U
e 51971/

(G) INTERNATIONAL CLAIMS

The Group’s country risk exposures in the tables below are prepared

in according to the location and types of the counterparties as defined
by the HKMA under the BDR. International claims are on-balance sheet

exposures to counterparties based on the location of the counterparties

after taking into account the transfer of risk, and represent the sum

of cross-border claims in all currencies and local claims in foreign

currencies.

International claims attributable to individual countries or areas not less

than 10% of the Group’s total international claims, after recognised risk

transfer, are shown as follows:

Figures in HK$ million BEAT
Counterparty country/jurisdiction HERER/AEER
Developed countries BEREER
Offshore centres BEL
- of which: Hong Kong -Eh BB
Developing Asia and Pacific FERMTNRATH R
- of which:  China —Hrh:
Figures in HK$ million BEAT
Counterparty country/jurisdiction HFHER/FAER
Developed countries BEERXR
Offshore centres A
- of which: - Hong Kong -Hp BB
Developing Asia and Pacific BRAPSNRAT S
- of which:  China -H o hE
Taiwan -]

(G) EIFRfERE
TRARNEBHERNERINT - DRBSE
BREBECRITE(RR) R FMAENEF A
Frieth BRI HLE - B ERAHFHELE
BERARRRE  RHF AN ELS
B WEF RRBERERE - RANMBER
BEE 2 B ERE R A2 INEERE o
fERIE R b @ 5 A B 51 & B HER R R 8875
Bl A EEE R ERERE TN 10%2 B E
R -

As at 31 December 2016
RZB-REt-A=t+-H
Non-bank Non-Financial
Official financial Private
Banks sector institution Sector Total
FRT Fen
1T EL#E SRBE ABE et
12,671 18 223 27 12,939
1,714 - 2,118 9,000 12,832
907 - 2,001 7,888 10,796
14,882 328 1,488 5,362 22,060
10,821 328 1,488 4,806 17,443
As at 31 December 2015
RZF-RE+-A=+—H
Non-bank Non-Financial
Official financial Private
Banks sector institution Sector Total
JRIT e
i) BAKE SRR FLAMIE b
13,454 2 111 35 13,602
1,525 - 1,713 7,769 11,007
903 - 1,713 6,752 9,368
16,183 348 1,158 4,863 22,547
8,473 348 1,158 4,299 14,273
6,239 - - 161 6,400
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(H) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES (H) FERAMIERITHE R
The analysis of non-bank Mainland exposures includes the exposure of B R IESRIT ¥ 2 BRIE S E BinE B iEAR
the Bank and Fubon Credit (Hong Kong) Limited on the basis agreed with TRERGTE(ER)ERARBELRADN
the HKMA.
2016
—E-RE
On-balance Off-balance
sheet exposure sheet exposures Total
EERBRA EEBERD
2B 2R wE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TEx TR TR
Central government, central government-owned entities and ~ F R ERfT « RRBFHES 2
their subsidiaries and joint ventures (“JVs”) BRAREMBARIRAZEAR 6,128,376 62,500 6,190,876
Local governments, local government-owned entities and their 5B « A BTHES 2 B
subsidiaries and JVs NEEMBARRAEEAR 1,286,061 73,077 1,359,138
Companies incorporated in and PRC nationals residing in R B R EMRE L2 AR R
Mainland China BERFEMNzFERR 2,185,954 123,681 2,309,635

Companies incorporated outside and PRC nationals residing AR Z 5 EBRHE R 2 REIR
outside Mainland China where the credit is granted for use in - i ASMt R AL 2 2 81 R

Mainland China BERBEHEZFEAR 2,594,178 120,801 2,714,979
Other counterparties where the exposures are considered by {7325 E K A B A3

the Bank to be non-bank Mainland China exposures ERITEZRBZEMBRFHF - - -
Total okl 12,194,569 380,059 12,574,628
Total assets after provision BEBE (NREE) 94,294,107
On-balance sheet exposures as percentage BEBBERAZERIEEE

of total assets BEZENL 12.93%
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
REBERMAMEER

(H) NON-BANK MAINLAND CHINA EXPOSURES (continued) (H) PEIRtIERTEZRE @)
2015
—Z-hF
On-balance Off-balance
sheet exposure  sheet exposures Total
BEAERN BEABRI
2R 2B B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THL THT
Central government, central government-owned entities PR - PRBFHEE 2 EE
and their subsidiaries and JVs UREMBARRAEADH 5,024,226 500 5,024,726
Local governments, local government-owned entities AT AR EE 2 BB
and their subsidiaries and JVs UEEMBARRAEERAA 1,540,736 115,223 1,655,959
Companies incorporated in and PRC nationals residing R E At R 2 AR REE
in Mainland China R Bz PEAR 1,599,835 243,660 1,843,495
Companies incorporated outside and PRC nationals REL 7 EEEARER Y B E R
;sflsgégi rm;g; rl:/(ljaglr:rr:g China where the credit is granted SOMBESRR Y AT RER
REBE ZFEDR 2,217,752 154,850 2,372,602
Other counterparties where the exposures to whom are ATREEEKR AR N
coq5|dered by the Bank to be non-bank EPFETER Y EMRSYE
Mainland China exposures - - -
Total s 10,382,549 514,233 10,896,782
Total assets after provision AERE (NREE) 90,331,439

On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of total assets E§E1§%WZ@@
HEEREZANL 11.49%
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(I CURRENCY CONCENTRATION () IEHEE
The Bank’s net positions or net structural positions in foreign currencies NITERIINE B R B RS R A B A B AL
are disclosed as follows when each currency constitutes 10% or more FEE/INEFRABNLEBUERRAFEN
of the respective total net position or total net structural position in all 10%sk A E - BT ¢

foreign currencies:

As at 31 December 2016
R=ZZB-XRE+=-HA=+—H

Other Total

Chinese foreign foreign

US dollars renminbi currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BBETSE EYH AR Hirshi HNE@E
Spot assets HEBE 31,656 2,840 10,650 45,146
Spot liabilities BREBE (20,774) (2,782) (10,661) (34,217)
Forward purchase RBEA 7,571 2,218 3,032 12,821
Forward sales RHEN (18,376) (2,239) (3,023) (23,638)
Net option position HERRFE - - - -
Net long/(short) position &/ (R)&F8 7 37 @ 112
Net structural position REEEERTE - 1,399 - 1,399

As at 31 December 2015
RZF-R§+-A=+—H

Other Total

Chinese foreign foreign

US dollars renminbi currencies currencies

Equivalent in HK$ Million BEBTEE e ARE H A hk Nt E %
Spot assets HEEE 29,617 3,833 9,760 43,210
Spot liabilities BEaE (20,660) (3,730) (0,414) (33,804)
Forward purchase RHEA 11,280 4,529 2,698 18,507
Forward sales RHEL (20,091) (4,598) (3,054) (27,743)
Net option position BEARTE = - - -
Net long/(short) position /(8858 146 34 (10) 170
Net structural position #ErERTE - 1,399 - 1,399
The net option position is calculated on the basis of the delta-weighted HEEBRFEDRERESHN [BREME
position of option contracts. Net structural position represents the HEAREENE - BEEUERFHBEARTT

Bank’s investments in an overseas associate. RN E R EIRYIRE ©
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I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
KRBT B ER

(J) CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND
OPERATIONAL RISKS

V) EE THEREERBNELRER
(i) Capital requirement for credit risk (i) FERBHNERFER
RBEBR - RBEEE(EERR)5E
RELEEETEARTEAFENSHE
RBEERFERITAT :

The capital requirements on each class of exposures calculated
under the Standardised (Credit Risk) Approach and Standardised
Credit Valuation Adjustment Method at the end of the reporting

period can be analysed as follows:

2016 2015
ZE—REF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Classes of exposures EER
Public sector entities NEHE 11,649 11,798
Banks R1T 738,029 800,236
Securities firms FHENT] 26,816 13,755
Corporate S 2,124,571 1,986,880
Collective investment schemes LRI E =12 14,393 15,460
Cash items IRE&IEH 23,136 16,914
Regulatory retail EETE 342,225 325,409
Residential mortgage loans FERIBER 391,476 378,958
Other exposure which are not past due 37 A HR 2 H b E 557,172 515,175
Past due #EA 16,745 18,043
Total capital requirements for BEBBERAZERZ
on-balance sheet exposures BARE @58 4,246,212 4,082,628
Direct credit substitutes HEEEERR 8,089 5,205
Transaction-related contingencies HRXFE/M 2 AIEE 1,023 1,114
Trade-related contingencies HE 5B AER 4,275 4,376
Other commitments H i EE 53,598 70,698
Exchange rate contracts FEERA 4 16,669 58,245
Interest rate contracts FIEE 4 8,782 7,534
Securities financing transactions BEHEUER S 63,129 41,450
Total capital requirements for BEBERIINZEAKZ
off-balance sheet exposures BIRENREEE 155,565 188,622
Total capital requirements for exposures — H R 5 ¥ F AT AR 2
to central counterparties BARFEKABEE 292 -
Total capital requirements for credit EEFLARZEART KB
valuation adjustment 12,742 12,088
Total capital requirement for credit risk EERE B2 EAERELE 4,414,811 4,283,338

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted
amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.

FREEEARBAEESHNAE
3] [\ B O #E 2 BE SR PAB% M AS H » ATPAE
IMEFBEAZERETHE -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(J) CAPITAL CHARGE FOR CREDIT, MARKET AND
OPERATIONAL RISKS (continued)

V) FE TEREERBNELRTE
()

(i) Capital requirement for market risk (i) MBERNERE

The Bank uses the Standardised (Market Risk) Approach for NITEREE (SRR H AT E TS

calculation of capital requirement for market risk. Positions covered BBz EARZRK - ZFEMRENFER

by the approach include: a1

—  the Bank’s positions held in foreign exchange, exchange rate- —  AITRINE - BEEXBAMITET
related derivative contracts, commodities and commodity- BE4 - mmkEERERNSTE
related derivative contracts; and TEAARNERE &

- the Bank’s trading book positions held in debt securities, —  RTREBFESR  BEFEENT
debt-related derivative contracts, interest rate derivative ATEEH  FIETETASH -
contracts, equities and equity-related derivative contracts. AR R BB A AR TTAE T EA YD

R SREFER °

The capital requirement at the end of the reporting period can be HEHRZBRERKOMTAT :

analysed as follows:

2016 2015
—E-REF —hFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET

Exchange rate exposures [E K= 3,273 2,798

Interest rate exposures 2= [ fgx 931 1,663

Total capital requirement for TSR EARERATE

market risk 4,204 4,461

The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted ﬁ%@ﬁ%m%*ﬁ BT EF A FHAARE

amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and b INHE & FERIAB% MAS H » PTLAIL

therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held. Tﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ
(iii) Capital requirement for operational risk (i) EERE2ERE

The capital charge for operational risk calculated in accordance E<\$ SR BRRERERTENEZ

with the basic indicator approach at the end of the reporting period EERRZEARFR

is:

2016 2015

—E-XRF —REF

HK$°000 HK$’000

FET FHT

Capital charge for operational risk LiERE R BARFE K 223,089 202,581
The disclosure is made by multiplying the Group’s risk-weighted BRBEERAHBHER A FLNAE

amount derived from the relevant calculation approach by 8%, and
therefore does not represent the actual amount of capital held.
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I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
KRBT B ER

(K) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK
MANAGEMENT

(i)

Credit risk exposures

Credit ratings from Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Moody’s
Investors Services are used for all classes of credit exposures
mentioned below. The Bank follows the process prescribed in Part
4 of the Capital Rules to map the ratings to the exposures booked

in the Bank’s banking book.

The Group

On-balance shest
Sovereigns
Public sector entities
Mulilateral development banks
Banks
Securtes firms
Corporates
Collective investment schemes
Cash items
Requlatory retall exposures
Residential mortgage loans
Other exposure which are not past due
Past due exposures

Off-balance sheet
Of-balance sheet exposure other than
OTC derivative transactions or credit
derivative contracts
Derivative contracts
Other off-balance shegt exposures not
elsewhere specified

Exposures deducted from capital base

There were HK$20,822,000 credit exposures risk weighted at

F5E

RERERA
8
NEpE

% ERRRI
it

E:L
£z
SERAHE
2088
B
FERBER
TRBEZALER
Ll

BERER)
AETERBIEENATARY
N2 RERERN Bl

fETERH
Efen it REARENER

BERRRNRZER

(K) GERREBRZEIIMNEE

() FEERRBEE

SEE R AR AR RBEREER
BRBELNEEFRTIAR T XA
MR EERR - NTRREARRA
AT RTARAR 7 S BT AR BRI T O ERTT

RPAB R ERARY -

2016

Z2-5E
Total exposure
covered by
recognised
guarantees or
recognised
Total credit
exposure derivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credit risk mitigation Total  recognised HEDT
BRI EEER Risk-weighted amounts ~ risk-weighted ~ collateral ERAZERT
Total RiE42ER ERNESE amounts REZT  EHfAIR
exposures Rated Unrated Rated Unrated ERNE HARERZ  ANERL
BREE B Aol BR AR Beg BREE AREE
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Tin Tén Tén Thn Tin Tén Tén Thn
4,031,616 4,970,009 - - - - - -
630,839 128,038 - 145,608 - 145,608 - -
1,368,099 1,368,999 - - - - - -
2671631 26,002,833 44,091 9,211,248 14,120 9,225,368 - 938,483
670,395 200,190 470,205 100,095 235,103 335,198 - -
32880738 10533212 20,492,507 6,191815 20365327 26,557,142 577,862 1920477
179,909 - 179,909 - 179,909 179,909 - -
163,790 - 867,202 - 289,205 289,205 - -
5,734,563 - 5,703,753 - 4217815 4211815 22,008 8,802
12,652,482 - 12437865 - 4,803,444 4,803,444 2,084 212,33
5,021,925 - 5,817,959 - 6,064,652 6,964,652 103,966 -
187,289 - 187,269 - 209317 209,317 120,200 8,859
90,004,171 430893371 46200800 15,648,766  37,428892 53,077,658 826,320 3,088,954
841,328 - 841,328 - 837,311 837,311 - -
707,05 523,903 161,248 160,539 161,248 31,781 21,904 -
11,344,001 431,052 1,203,110 90,215 698,901 789,116 9,708,939 -
12,892,384 955,855 2,205,686 250,754 1,697,460 1,048,214 9,730,843 -

1250% as at 31 December 2016 (2015: HK$12,922,000).

R-EBE—RFE+-_A=+—0  #5&
20,822,000/8 7t 2 5 E R 1% 1250% 0
A E(ZT—AF :12,922,000/87T) °
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(K) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK (K) SERBREE 2 EIMIE®)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(i) Credit risk exposures (continued) (i) EEERREEE@®)
2015
30
Total exposure
covered by
recognised
Quarantees or
recognised
Total credit
BXPOSUre Gerivative
Exposures after covered by contracts
recognised credt isk mitigation Totdl  recognised HEZT
BRI EERR Risk-weighted amounts risk-weighted colateral  ERAFERT
Tota HERZER ERimEeE amounts HEAT REEIA

eADOSUIeS Rated Unated Rated Umated  BEME EARER.  ABERY
B B Al B it 868 BREE  EREE
HKS 000 HKS'000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK§000 HKS 1000

The Group K&E Thn Thn Th Th T Thn Th Thn

On-balance shest BERERR
Sovereigns IiEd 2,050,648 2,952,495 - - - - - -
Public sector entifes DeRE 640,594 640,504 9,760 128,119 19352 147411 - -
Muttlateral development banks SEERR 23,126 263,126 - - - - - -
Banks ¥ 21852,93 27,451,016 1,908,8% 9,141,503 861,444 10,002,947 - 401,907
Securites fims 2507 343,878 243,738 100,140 121,869 50,070 171,939 - -
Corporates 1% 29,953,499 6,676,388 20,876,349 4186092 20649708 24,8359% 395,373 2,058,682
Collective investment schemes L2 e 103,248 - 193,048 - 103,248 193,248 - -
Cash ftems 278 147,015 - 662,952 - 211,429 211,429 - -
Requlatory retall exposures EESEAR 5,495,127 - 5,423,485 - 4,067,614 4,067,614 23,945 7,697
Residential mortgage loans [FERRER 12,546,332 - 1232119 - 4736,981 4,736,981 9,039 185,174
Other exposure which are not past due TERS 7 EER 5,495,610 680,421 4720214 1,701,093 4,738,629 6,439,682 94,975 -
Past due exposures B5ER 191,563 - 191,563 - 25,543 205543 100,574 8,858

8633463 39107788 4656726 15278836 36754013 51,082849 628906 2862318

Off-halance sheet EEEERN
Off-Dalance sheet exposure otherthan —— EIMTET AR FREENET AR
QT derivativ transactions or credt LEERERIBR

Gerivative contracts 1,020,199 - 1,020,199 - 1017412 1017412 - -
Derivative contracts fiETRAN 1,086,781 304,302 107,076 115,153 107,076 822229 95,403 -
Other offbalance sheet exposuresnot ~ EfstrA il AR AERER

elsewhere specified 9,651,480 345,868 704723 95,461 422,668 518,129 8,600,868 -

11,738,460 650,170 2431998 210614 2,147,156 237,710 8,606,291 =

Exposures deducted from capital base  HEAE#HKZER =
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NAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(K) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(ii)

Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for
derivatives

Credit risk for derivatives is the positive replacement cost together
with an estimate for the potential future exposure from changes in
market value. These credit exposures are managed as part of the
overall credit limits to the counterparties. The Bank uses the current
exposure method for the purpose of providing capital for such
counterparty exposures

Wrong way risk occurs when the credit exposure to a counterparty
is adversely correlated with the credit quality of that counterparty
and any market risk factors impacting the transaction. Credit
exposures and potential losses may increase as a result of adverse
change in market conditions. The Bank has various policies and
procedures to control wrong-way risk, and undertaking of wrong
way risk transaction would require prior approval.

Under the terms of our current collateral obligations under
derivative contracts, we estimate based on the positions as at 31
December 2016 and 31 December 2015 that the Bank would be
required to post additional collateral of HK$5.5 million and HK$56.0
million, respectively, in the event of one notch downgrade in the
Bank’s credit ratings.

The following tables summaries the Group’s main default risk
exposures which arise from securities financing transactions
and derivative contracts, which are calculated using the current
exposure method.

REELHANBER

(K) GERBREE 2H/MIE @)

(ii)

METAXRGHFEERRAEER
Z BB

METAZEERRAEEEXAER
AE T EZ 8) 2 RAEHE R 2 E5]
ZEFERREASRFHFEREER
B — B ETERE - ATARHER
ERREXFHFRBIELEAREE -

EXFZUTFEINEERREZISHTF
NEEEZRKERAZEXSOMSAR
AEMEEE TN ERBELE AR
B o EEE R REEEBIER R TR
MEBEI - ATHA S ERKRERF
A ) £ e [ B - DA B 146 5B 85 1) fEL B 22
S REE ST ©

BETETASHE NBHEFERE 2
B3R AT EESRTA—H - &M
ER—E—RE+-_A=+—RHE=Z
—AF+-A=+—B8RRAGH &
11785 Rt EESMEH 65,500,000 7T
556,000,000/ 7T °

TEREAARERESBER S RITE

TARHPEENTIZENRR - Bt
RETHRRARE -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(K) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK (K) GERBREE 2H/MIE @)
MANAGEMENT (continued)
(i) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for iy TETEXZHFEERKAEE
derivatives (continued) Z B (@)
(1) The analysis of the major classes of exposures by (1) BRXZEFEs>Mz2EZRRE
counterparty type is as follows: BAHTEAT -
2016 2015
“Z-XRE “T-8fF
Securities Securities
financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
BHBERS FEIRGHN  BHRARS  MTEIARK
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT THERx THL THET
Notional amounts: EEEHE:
Banks R1T 10,071,184 33,408,354 8,946,757 33,755,645
Corporates g 1,038,476 6,680,585 635,360 13,930,036
Others Hih 234,341 3,098,263 69,363 3,165,966
11,344,001 43,187,202 9,651,480 50,851,647
Default risk exposures: EHER
Banks Eichl 426,097 513,596 345,868 309,545
Corporates ¥ 974,624 171,555 635,360 701,778
Others Hi 234,341 - 69,363 &
1,635,062 685,151 1,050,591 1,011,378
Risk-weighted amounts: EEIESE
Banks ReT 89,044 155,386 95,461 120,396
Corporates E 485,555 166,401 367,296 701,778
Others Hih 214,517 - 55,372 98
789,116 321,787 518,129 822,229
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NAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(K) ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON CREDIT RISK
MANAGEMENT (continued)

(ii) Counterparty credit risk-related exposures for

derivatives (continued)

@)

REELHANBER

(K) GERBREE 2H/MIE @)

The analysis of counterparty credit risk exposures is as

follows:

Gross total positive fair value which are  3EE5REAR FEATE
not securities financing transaction B

Default risk exposures net of NKREBREZBORR
bilateral agreements

Default risk exposures net of NBRBERGHZ
cross-product agreements ENRER

Recognised collateral held: BENERTEAR

Debt securities EE

Cash on deposit with the Bank BRRATHREER

Equity securities BRAES

Default risk exposures net of HRBEENERTERR
recognised collateral held ZENER

Risk-weighted amounts: BEMNESE

iy TETEXRZHUFEERMREE
Z ko
2 RZIHUFEERBRIFTIT -
2016 2015
—E-RE “T-hF
Securities Securities

financing Derivative financing Derivative
transactions contracts transactions contracts
EHFMERS fIETARHN  EFRERS  (IEIASRK
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR FET FET
- 746,196 - 583,786
11,344,001 707,055 9,651,480 1,066,781
11,344,001 707,055 9,651,480 1,066,781
9,708,939 - 8,600,888 -
- 18,655,158 - 16,566,560
- 8,662 - 3,059
9,708,939 18,663,820 8,600,888 16,569,619
1,635,062 685,151 1,050,591 1,011,378
789,116 321,787 518,129 822,229

There were no outstanding credit derivative contracts as at 31

December 2016 (2015: HK$ Nil).

RZE—RFE+-A=+—B(=
ZE—0F: TR UEEEL

T

BEEH -
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION I

REBERHANBER

(L)

(M)

(N)

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON EQUITY EXPOSURES IN
BANKING BOOK

Equity holdings taken by the Group are differentiated between those
taken for strategic reasons and those for long term investment for capital
gains. Equity holdings taken for strategic reasons include the Group’s
investment in companies providing financial services which nourish the
spectrum of the Bank’s banking services. These include provident fund
services provision, electronic payment services provision, and e-banking
infrastructure and platform provision. All these investments are classified
as “available-for-sale financial assets” and measured at fair value as
described in Notes 2(g) and 42(a).

BRRIGKRE :

In respect of long term investments:

Cumulative realised gains/losses from
sales and liquidations

RERWEHE

Unrealised gains/losses

- Amount recognised in reserve but not —RAEERBRERBBEREZLHE

through profit or loss

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES ON RISK MANAGEMENT
ON INTEREST RATE EXPOSURES IN BANKING BOOK

In accordance with the prudential return “Interest Rate Risk Exposures”
issued by the HKMA, the Bank calculates, on a quarterly basis, the
impact on earnings over the next 12 months under a scenario of which all
interest rates other than prime rises 200 basis points.

As at 31 December 2016, the 200 basis points interest rate rise would
increase earnings over the next 12 months on the HKD interest risk
positions by HK$125 million (2015: HK$109 million) and decrease
earnings over the next 12 months on the USD interest risk positions by
HK$91 million (2015: HK$95 million).

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Bank is committed to high standards of corporate governance, and
has fully complied throughout the year with the guidelines on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorised Institutions” and
“Guideline on a Sound Remuneration System” issued by the HKMA.

Fubon Bank & #BiR1T

(L) RITRFAZKRERR ZEME

RE@IBZHE 2 BHER BIR AR RE KA RS
BEERE AR MITH 2 A - LAKBSR
Rz BREEAEERREESRREZA
RZIEE BRI ARITZBTRISEHE - &
ERBEBRELABERS EFARRB K
BETHRITERIERTE - IEXSEEND
BAIABREESHEE |IRRATFEETE
(anBftsE2(g) R 42(a) i) »

2016 2015

S —F-nF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHRT THx

RERHERER REER KR HiR

(M) SRATRRF Az 7 R [ B B 28 oz B MR

=

ZReEREHMRHRIFE@BARE] K
TRFEEERBRREEN R 2K
EFo00EERZ BERFEE AR+ —EAZ
BNZEE -

R=Z—AF+=A=+—H ' FE EF200
BEESEERRT-—EAABTHERBRIEA
2 B F|# n1125,000,00008 7T (ZE— R F ¢
109,000,000/ 7T ) K2 £ R 5 + = {& A = 7T 7
RERRA Z B AR 291,000,000/ T (=
—F4F : 95,000,000/ 7L) °

(N) XER

FIBRNETRKFEERER  URAFE—
BETEERRMZ [ AR #EN D
KERIES R R RFMHIERES ] -



I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(O) KEY COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) has established five Board
committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities comprising
the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Risk
Committee, Executive Credit Committee and Executive Committee. In
addition, a number of management level committees have been set up
by the Board to oversee the effectiveness of the Bank’s daily operations
including, the Management Steering/Business Committee, Asset and
Liability Committee, Internal Control and Compliance Committee, Credit
Committee and Information Technology Steering Committee. The
composition and function of these committees are set out below:

(i)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three members including one
Non-Executive Director and two Independent Non-Executive
Directors. The Audit Committee is chaired by an Independent Non-
Executive Director who has appropriate accounting professional
qualifications. The committee meets at least four times a year and
additionally when deemed necessary.

The Audit Committee is required to ensure that there is adequate
supervision of the Bank’s financial reporting processes, systems of
internal control, and that the internal audit function is effective and
backed by adequate resources and has appropriate standing within
the Bank. It is also required to ensure that there is coordination
between the internal and external auditors, to monitor compliance
with internal policies, statutory regulation, and to consider
recommendations made by the internal and external auditors.

The Audit Committee has to review the Bank’s financial reporting
process, the systems of internal control, the internal audit function
and the risk management process. In particular, the review
undertaken by the Audit Committee on the internal audit function
includes the Internal Audit Charter and its approval, the annual audit
plan, internal audit reports and special investigation reports issued,
and ensuring that appropriate management actions are taken
following the major audit findings.

The Audit Committee also has to review the appointment of external
auditors and to discuss with them the nature and scope of their
audits. The Audit Committee will also review the interim and annual
financial statements before recommending them to the Board for
approval.

REBLRHAPBER

(0) EEZES

EReCRU N EEERE G UBHESST
ﬁﬁﬁﬁ*%%é%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁééﬁ‘%%
rFHEES  RREE®  WTEEZE®
RHITEESE - WS EFEMRILTETE
BRANEESGUEBRTEEEREZ AL
ZEREROREEBEY ¥BREY  BHE
E%§AE~W$W?&Aﬁ§Eﬁ EEE
BENBEMMEREELREE - REREEZE
PR R B REF DN AT

g

BEE

BEZEZEEHR=-BKEMENK  BE—F
HRITEBELMEBUIFRNTES - B
REECHBREHE ZGHEXERZ
BYFRTEETER - ZZESEF
BOBITNREERE  WEAFZERSET
BINGHE -

B

i)

BiZE B ARRYE AT W% R ®i2
FFRABEZESEEITRACEE - &
NBEZBEAIEERRTREIR N
ATRET M A E ML - W HEGR A EF K&
Hmﬁgﬁﬂiﬁﬁﬁiﬂ LA 85 2238 57 N 2B I
OERRERERE 2EE -

%E ,5@2 METZIS TZHBImER
M BB EE i 7 BB A B e K
Kﬁﬁqiﬁzf tﬁi% F EREE R
iRE TIENE @ ZZE@NERKE
BRENEZAEREME FEER
TR DEMzAIERRE RSHIF
EHRE HREEBHERMBERZE
ZRREHEE 2HRTH -

BRE B INHINEZBED 2 RAEHETT
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION I

REBERHANBER

(0) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises the
Non-Executive Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors of the Bank. The committee
meets periodically and as required and provides oversight of
the management of the Bank’s human resources including the
appointment of Directors (both executive and non-executive),
Senior Management and Management Committee Members. The
committee has to establish the Bank’s overall human resources
management framework to ensure that the Bank is in compliance
with the applicable government regulations and follows the market
best practice whenever possible. The committee is also responsible
to ensure that Directors, Senior Management and Management
Committee Members appointed possess the necessary and
appropriate qualifications to perform and discharge their duties.

The committee regularly reviews whether each existing Director
continues to remain qualified for his post. It also reviews the
structure, size and composition of the Board and makes
recommendations on any proposed change to the Board.

The committee reviews and approves the remuneration of
Directors, members of Board Committees, Senior Management and
Key Personnel (as defined in the Remuneration Policy of the Bank).

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee comprises four members including one Non-
Executive Directors, two Independent Non-Executive Directors and
one Executive Director. The committee meets at least four times
a year and additionally when deemed necessary. Its mandate is
to establish the Bank’s overall risk appetite and risk management
framework, and to oversee Senior Management’s implementation of
the Bank’s risk policies.

The Risk Committee will annually review and endorse the
Bank’s risk appetite statement and risk management strategies.
It will oversee the establishment and maintenance by Senior
Management of appropriate infrastructure, resources and systems
for risk management, particularly in relation to compliance with
relevant legal and regulatory requirements and adherence to the
approved risk appetite and related policies, and the adoption of
best practices wherever feasible.

The Risk Committee is required to ensure that the staff responsible
for implementing risk management systems and controls are
sufficiently independent of the risk taking units in the Bank.

Fubon Bank & R1T
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(iii)
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I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(0) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Executive Committee

The Executive Committee comprises the Non-Executive Chairman,
Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director of the
Bank. It will exercise the powers and authority delegated by
the Board from time to time concerning the management and
day-to-day running of the Bank. The Executive Committee will
meet periodically and as required and will operate as a general
management function under the auspices of the Board.

Executive Credit Committee

The Executive Credit Committee comprises the Non-Executive
Chairman, Non-Executive Vice Chairman and the Executive Director
of the Bank. It has the delegated authority to approve credit
proposals, credit policies and other credit related matters which
require the approval of the Board. The Executive Credit Committee
will meet as required.

Management Steering/Business Committee

The Management Steering Committee and the Management
Business Committee (together “the Committees”) are both chaired
by the Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel
appointed by the CEO. The Committees are the key decision
making bodies for the Bank and are responsible mainly for the
running of the Bank’s day to day business under the authority
delegated by the Board and within the strategy and business plan
as approved by the Board. The Committees are also responsible
for the formulation of the Bank’s business strategies and major
bank-wide initiatives for the Board’s approval. The Committees
meet weekly to evaluate and approve new business initiatives,
coordinate business and support units during the implementation
process, monitor the progress. The Committees also monitor the
implementation of the approved business strategies and, review
the achievement of business targets, objectives and the financial
performance of the Bank.
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(vi)
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(0) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
(vii) Asset and Liability Committee

The Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO”) comprises the Bank’s
CEO, Chief Financial Officer and senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s operations relating to interest rate risk,
market risk and liquidity risk (collectively known as “financial risks”)
as well as capital management. The committee initiates, reviews
and endorses for the Risk Committee of the Board’ approval
the Bank’s policies on financial risks and capital management. It
approves guidelines relating to such policies, reviews and approves
all major financial risk management reports. ALCO also oversees
the Bank’s investment activities by establishing investment
strategies within policies laid down by the Board and reviews actual
performance.

(viii) Internal Control and Compliance Committee

The Internal Control and Compliance Committee (“ICC”) comprises
the Bank’s CEO, Executive Vice Presidents, Head of Control &
Risk Management and the heads of different control, business and
support functions. The responsibilities of the committee include
providing oversight of the Bank’s exposure to operational and
legal risks, overseeing the Bank’s regulatory compliance and anti-
money laundering (“AML”) activities, ensuring the Bank has in place
an effective internal control and compliance framework, assisting
the Risk Committee in establishing a sound internal control and
monitoring system to ensure overall compliance within the Bank.

To ensure an effective internal control and compliance framework
is in place, the ICC reviews policies and approves guidelines
relating to control and regulatory compliance risks, receives and
discusses reports submitted by various risk management units and
promotes internal control and compliance culture. To maintain the
Bank’s overall regulatory compliance standards, the ICC and its
sub-committee review and discuss major regulatory compliance
or AML or operational risk events, latest developments in statutory
or regulatory requirements applicable to the Bank, progress
of implementation of new statutory or regulatory compliance
requirements and progress of rectification of audit findings.
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I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(0) KEY COMMITTEES (continued)
(ix) Credit Committee

The Credit Committee (“CC”) meets weekly and its mandate is
to provide oversight of the Bank’s credit risk management. The
committee is chaired by the Bank’s CEO, and consists of senior
executives of the Bank.

The CC reviews and endorses credit policies and credit risk profile
of the Bank for the Executive Credit Committee (‘ECC”)’s approval,
and reviews and approves credit related guidelines. The committee
also reviews and approves requests for credit facilities that are
within the CC’s authority as delegated by the Board, and reviews
and endorses requests for credit facilities before their submission to
the ECC for approval.

The CC will also conduct on-going reviews on the market
environment and make necessary policy recommendations to
the ECC to ensure the credit risk profile of the Bank is within the
established risk appetite. In this regard, the CC will provide periodic
and timely credit related management and stress testing reports to
the ECC for review.

Information Technology Steering Committee

The Information Technology Steering Committee is chaired by the
Bank’s CEO, and comprises senior management personnel as
appointed by the CEO. The committee is responsible for providing
oversight of the Bank’s key information technology governance
objectives. The committee meets monthly to approve long and
short term information technology strategies to ensure they are
in line with the Bank’s business strategy and priorities; approve
funding and determine prioritization of information technology
enabled investment projects; track status of key projects and
ensure benefits realization upon completion; and manage major
information technology risk issues and their remediation.
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212

The Bank’s remuneration system is applicable to all staff of the Bank
and its subsidiaries and documented in the Bank’s Remuneration Policy
and related guidelines. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
(“NRC”), whose composition and mandate is set out in Note (O)(ii) above,
is responsible for overseeing the remuneration system of the Bank.
During the financial year, two meetings were held by the NRC and it
reviewed and approved, inter alia, the Bank’s Remuneration Policy. The
Bank has fine tuned its Remuneration Policy to reflect certain changes
and to better comply with the requirements of the HKMA'’s guideline CG-
5.

The Bank’s remuneration system is based on the following principles:

- alignment of compensation to its profitability, risk and capital;

- maximization of employees’ and the Bank’s performance;

- attraction and retention of talented and skilled staff;

- calibration to the differing needs of each division and staff’s levels
of responsibility; and

- benchmarking against industry norms should be done at least on
bi-annual basis to check the reasonableness of the compensation
by peers.

The remuneration packages of the Bank’s staff may comprise
fixed and variable components which are structured to reflect the
prevailing context in which the Bank operates and the Bank’s intended
performance. Fixed pay includes base salary, fixed allowance and year-
end double pay, while variable pay may cover sales incentives and year-
end discretionary bonuses.

Salary increments and bonuses of staff not covered by sales incentive
schemes are determined according to a performance evaluation
guideline covering both achievement of Key Performance Indicators and
Workplace Behaviour measures. These include both risk and compliance
related measures where appropriate. An overview of the risks relevant to
the Bank’s operations is set out in Note 45 to the financial statements.

Fubon Bank & R1T

(P) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (P) ®EMiE
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(P) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued)

Share options are currently not offered as incentives as the Bank is a
wholly owned subsidiary of Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd. (“FFHC”)
and the NRC considers that the performance of FFHC’s shares is too
remote from the performance of the Bank. Different variable pay forms
are used as appropriate to further the long and short term business
goals of the Bank, staff retention and to limit inappropriate risk taking.
In particular, the Bank’s sales incentive schemes are capped so as to
limit mis-selling. If the staff member’s variable pay in cash exceeds pre-
determined thresholds, a portion of it will be deferred for up to 6 months
for general staff and 36 months for Senior Management, reflecting their
relative responsibilities and roles. A claw-back mechanism may be
applied to deferred variable pay in specific circumstances as stipulated in
the Bank’s Remuneration Policy.

The NRC when considering the budget for salary increases will take into
account a number of factors including, but not limited to, latest market
and industry practice, yearly inflation rate, performance of the Bank, the
results of annual surveys on trends in pay and salary adjustments made
in the last financial year. The salary increase budget as well as the salary
increase for Senior Management and Key Personnel is approved by the
NRC.

The remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor is determined by Audit
Committee and approved by the NRC. The remuneration of the
heads of other risk control departments is determined by the NRC.
The remuneration of individual members of risk control departments
is determined by the heads of those departments, within a budget
approved by the NRC, taking into consideration the performance of
the relevant staff (including but not limited to the fulfiiment of Key
Performance Indicators and Workplace Behaviour measures), latest
market situation and industry practice.

I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(P) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued) (P) HEMIEE (o)
Senior Management and Key Personnel SREEERFEST
There were altogether 23 employees classified as Senior Management RAMBEE » B8R EIHEASRKER
(3 employees) and Key Personnel (20 employees) in the financial year. B(3B)REEBET(208) - mREBIERE (M
The remuneration packages of Senior Management (Note i) and Key FD)MEEE T (K til) OFERIERE M
Personnel (Note ii) are determined by the NRC with reference to the MEEELXETIMAZRRTE :

following factors:

—  latest market and industry practice; — ERFMBREREN

- yearly inflation rate; —  2E@EXR;

- results of annual surveys on trends in pay; — EFEEHFMBRATER

- salary increments made in the last financial year; —  E—AYREEEDLZHENE

- performance of the relevant staff; and - FHEIZRHE R

—  attraction and retention of talent. —  RS|FBBAL -

Note i Senior Management refers to those senior executives who are B azi ERETEE I L B B EERAITR
responsible for the oversight of the Bank’s strategy and activities. BN EETHNGREEAS -
They include the following positions: o PIE 5L T Bt -

- Chief Executive Officer & Managing Director - THBHREZEKE

- Executive Director (s) - BITES

—  Alternate Chief Executive(s) - BETHEH

= Executive Vice President(s) —  BITEIEAR

Note ii Key Personnel refers to those executives, other than Senior Biitii FTEETEIEANL SHREEEIL
Management, whose duties or activities in the course of their Sh - R FEH R E A BB 35 5
employment involve the assumption of material risk or the taking BB BARITARELT ERBAIAL -
on of material exposures on behalf of the Bank; currently the BAEHZESHERTH TS5 ES
Management Committee Members and Department Heads in BIEBPIEE

Financial Markets Division.

The aggregate quantitative information on remuneration (Note iii) for the AITEMEEERIFEEINANMREE 25
Bank’s Senior Management and Key Personnel for the financial year is B (M sEiinD) 2B R EHT M T - SRETIEERE
set out below. Separate figures are not given for Senior Management as RSB AGRME  BEREZHITAEHNSE
the number of executives is so small that individuals’ remuneration could B @R ATHEME BE8UE TR EH
be easily deduced from disclosure of a breakdown of the figures: B o
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I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

(P) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued)

Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued)

(i)

(i

Amount of remuneration for the financial year and the previous
financial year, split into fixed and variable remuneration:

REBLRHAPBER

(P) HMEE 2

SREEENETES T (2)

() AUBFERBEMNBRFEHFHE -
D REERIFEFE

Senior Management and Key Personnel

BREEERTERT
2016 2015
“E-RE —Z-1f
Non-deferred Deferred Non-deferred Deferred
FEAHM EAHM FREFEM R EM
(Amountin HKD)  (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD)
Types of remuneration HEs (BneH) (BreE) (Bne®) (Bne®)
Fixed Remuneration BEEHH
46.67 million Nil 49.42 million Nil
Cash Re 46.67HE 3 4EE i
Variable Remuneration FEHMH
Cash Be 6.80 million 1.72 million 8.71 million 1.2 million
(Year-end (Year-end 1288
bonus paid bonus paid
in 1/2017) in 1/2016)
6.8058 17288 871EE
(R=B-t%-A (R=F—7%-H
IRABERTA) STEERTEL)
Nil Nil Nil Nil
Shares and share-linked instruments RARRAREIL id i & &
Aggregate amount of outstanding deferred variable remuneration iy TENFBDFEM(ORERBERHAREE)
split into vested and unvested: pdt
Senior Management and Key Personnel
EREEERTERT
2016 2015
ZE-XE TR
Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for Awarded for
Performance Year  Prior Performance  Performance Year ~ Prior Performance
2016 Years 2015 Years
R-B-AEE REAEEZ  HMIB-REEZ HAMEEL
JREMBHZAE  RAMRNZEE FOMEHCEE  RRAEHCER
(Amountin HKD)  (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD) (Amount in HKD)
Types of remuneration FMER (BmeH) (BreH) (Bne®) (Bre®)
Vested 258
Cash Be 6.80 million 0.48 million 8.71 million 0.06 million
(Year-end bonus (Year-end bonus
paid in 1/2017) paid in 1/2016)
6.80EE 0.48EE 87188 0.06BE8
(R=B-tF-A (R=F-~%-A
IRWERTA) SNHERTEL)
Unvested b3 |
Cash Be 1.72 million Nil 1.2 million Nil
17288 : 1288 i
Shares and shared-linked instruments ~ RGRRAHEEIL Nil Nil Nil Nil
] : i i
There was no deferred variable remuneration being reduced RIZT—RF » WEEFAEZEFH B
through performance adjustments in 2016. Ak 2% TS T e 09 o
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
AEERHAMBEN

(P) DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION (continued) (P) HEMIEE (o)
Senior Management and Key Personnel (continued) SREEBRFEEI @)
(i) The deferred amount of HKDO0.48 million for prior performance (i) ERXRFFENLENCTE048EED
years was paid upon fulfilment of vesting conditions and expiry T B R 2 B B B A 1 SR A HA FE W 18 X
of the deferral period. The deferred amount of HKD1 million for ff e RRIBFENWIENEE1IAEB T
this performance year will be paid on expiry of the deferral period HE A REASH EA JE i I 22 K B B (18 U 5

subject to the fulfilment of vesting conditions.

(iv) None of the outstanding deferred remuneration is subject to vy ANENFMEBEELELEZESSA
implicit ex post adjustment. Total amount of outstanding deferred B o JIR I 18 B RE T BE 2 R A AIE A< 5
remuneration and retained remuneration exposed to explicit ex post 4 %8 N A IR BR S INAR R IR ST

adjustments is set out below:

(Amount in HKD)

(BrerE)

Total amount of outstanding deferred RITIE Hr BN 4B 5E 1.72 million

remuneration 1.7288

Total amount of deferred remuneration awarded, WA EBEE @ BT « XA RS KRBERM Nil

paid out and reduced through performance {ER R 2 RE1 B 42 58 i
adjustments during the financial year

(v)  No guaranteed bonus (including Sign-on bonus) was awarded (v) MABBEELEEREECAL(BIER

during the financial year. HITELT) »

(vi)  No severance payment was awarded or paid during the financial (Vi) RATBREETESNREES -

year.

Note iii Remuneration refers to all remuneration payments payable to Bt aziii FNE IS T B AR B FEE A B L5
employees during the financial year. The remuneration also TRV (T - 7 NiE A1 45 FE N BT I
includes remuneration payments to three resigned staff during the FEAR=(EESETHLZ L -
financial year.

216 Fubon Bank & R1T



I UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
KRBT B ER

(Q) MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT Q) TERBREE

Details of the Group’s market risk management policies and measures
have been set out in Note 45(b).

The Group calculates VAR with a confidence level of 99%, a holding
period of one trading day and using a 1-year historical observation
period. The VAR methodology adopted by the Group is historical
simulation approach. Historical simulation uses scenarios derived from
historical market rates/prices and takes account of the relationships
between different markets and rates. The VAR model is helpful in
measuring the Group’s exposure to day-to-day market fluctuations. It is
not intended to measure the Group’s exposure to individually significant
events such as the bankruptcy of a major financial institution.

The Group has measured VAR for all material trading portfolios. The
VAR results as shown in the below table are calculated independently
according to the underlying positions, and historical market movements.

AEBZMSRABRERBRE LG FHHN
B 5E45(b)

REEAEOKTERIO% - HEHA—ERS
BREB-—FELBRAUFERRE - A%
BT RBORRETNERELEEE o ELE
BERABATSEXR (B - XEBTRT
BRERZENEER - BREEXEHRE
AEEAZAETSKBNAR  BEEHE
AEEAZEREREMANRARE - flIINAR S
BB RREE

ARBEHENEEARSEANARE T
RAFITORR EE R RRAREA RBME
TSR THLE -

2016 2015

—E-RF —ZET—hF

HK$’000 HK$’000

At 31 December R+=—A=+—8H FHExT FHET
VAR by risk type: 1R BREEE 2 E R E

Foreign exchange risk SN [ B 929 169

Interest rate risk ) == &L B 25 124

Equities risk e - -

Total VAR BREKRIE 124 293

The Group adopts a prudent approach to managing its trading
portfolios, and reduces any excessive market risk by executing offsetting
transactions or hedging contracts with other market counterparties.
Market risk ensues once the Group takes positions in markets such as
foreign exchange, interest rates, securities and equities. Such positions
are driven by execution of customer orders, proprietary trading and
hedging.

AEERAN-—EEENEERERSES -
WiEBEEMTISRERIBHER ZRE TS
% OREEMRETIZRER - BAREERIN
M5 - MEMIGHRFMRETSRHERE
SEATSRAR MELESEREFNZS
R BREEERMMESMELNRER
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UNAUDITED SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION I
REERHBRYBER

(Q) MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) (Q) THEEARERE )
The Group’s maximum market risk exposures are set by the ALCO. AEF 7 EEMERRAEREEARGZE
Exposures are monitored and reported to the management regularly. The @I F WEHSIER: K AERSIEEE
average daily revenue generated from the treasury’s trading activities e FRNATEXR G EHESHFHEFRK
for the year was HK$140,036 (2015: HK$226,857) and the standard 2% A140,0368 L (ZZE— R F : 226,857
deviation was HK$125,621 (2015: HK$742,337). An analysis of the Jo) c IREREA125621ETL(—FT—HF
Group’s trading revenue is shown below: 742,337 7T) c AEBEZRH W AT ¢

Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2016
BE-E-—R"F+-A=+-BHLFESEXZWUEIH

80
2
©
a
T W
5 O
o
§
Z 3 0 0 ! T 0 0
i L L L -
2382888888y
68
Revenue (HK$’000)
Was (F#71L)
Daily Distribution of Trading Revenue
for the Year Ended 31 December 2015
BE_ZT-—AF+_A=T—RIFEBERZKHESH
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©
o] 40
; ﬁ”ﬁ 30
o
£ 20
>
P4 10 = 2
0 0 000 0O 00 0 00
0 - L L L L ||
g8 68
&
Revenue (HK$’000)
Wz (FE7T)
This shows a maximum daily loss of HK$72,728 (2015: HK$1,611,610) A FBRBETRN245K(ZE—FE : 247K)
with 19 days (2015: 25 days) out of 245 days (2015: 247 days) showing XHEM 19K (ZE—FF : 25K)EE
losses. The most frequent results were observed in daily revenue falling B a8 AEBE72, 7288 T(ZE—RF
from HK$50,000 to HK$100,000 (2015: HK$O to HK$50,000) with 59 1,611,6108T) - ZER R HKE AT HK
occurrences (2015: 38 occurrences in the range). The highest daily #=TF50,0007 7 & 100,000 T (ZE—F
revenue was HK$737,262 (2015: HK$10,830,148). £ 0BT ES50,000/7T) © W% AR H

50R(ZT—AF : RZARILIRIBIX) °
ESERKHEATI7,2628T(—E—HF :
10,830,148 J#B7T) °
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Fubon Financial Holding Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Dec 2001
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President: Vivien Hsu

Capital : NT$108.34 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6636 6636

Fax: (8862) 6636 0111
www.fubon.com

Fubon Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Jul 1987
Chairman: Richard M. Tsai
President: Benson Chen
Capital : NT$69.43 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6699

Fax: (8862) 8809 8889
www.fubon.com

* Aetna Life Insurance Company of America,

MEMBERS OF FUBON FINANCIAL HOLDINGS

Fubon Bank (China) Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Mar 1997
Chairman: Pei Li Hong

President: Dennis Chan

Capital : RMB2.1 Billion

1-3F, 5F, 18-20F, Oriental Financial
Plaza, Tower A, 1168 Century Avenue,
Pudong, Shanghai, P.R.C.

Tel : (8621) 2061 9888

Fax: (8621) 5840 9900
www.fubonchina.com

Fubon Insurance Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Apr 1961
Chairman: Steve T.H. Chen
President: Ben B.Y. Chen
Capital  : NT$3.18 Billion

237 Section 1 Jianguo S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2706 7890

Fax: (8862) 2325 4723
www.fubon.com

EHRTEXE

Fubon Asset Management Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 1992
Chairman: Philip Hu

President: Ming M. C. Lee

Capital  : NT$1.92 Billion

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 8771 6688

Fax: (8862) 8771 6788
www.fubon.com

Fubon Direct Marketing Consulting Co.,
Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 1997

Chairman: Vivien Hsu

President: Alex Yeh

Capital : NT$145 Million

17/F, 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2370 5199

Fax: (8862) 2370 5100

www.fubon.com

Fubon Financial Holding

Venture Capital Corp.
Year of Founding: Oct 2003

Taiwan Branch was established in 1987 Fubon Securities Co., Ltd.
and then bought by ING Group in 2000  Year of Founding: Jul 1988
and renamed ING Life Taiwan. The branch ~ Chairman: Gang Shyy Chairman: Howard Lin
became an ING Life subsidiary in 2006, President: Leo Cheng President: Mike Lin
which was later bought by the Fubon  Capital : NT$16.64 Bilion Capital : NT$2.73 Billion
Group. Fubon Life was launched in 1993. 169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road, 108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
The two insurers formally merged in 2009. Taipei, Taiwan Taipei, Taiwan
Tel : (8862) 8771 6888 Tel : (8862) 6606 9088
Taipei Fubon Commercial Bank Co., Ltd. Fax: (8862) 8771 6636 Fax: (8862) 8771 4697

Year of Founding: Apr 1969
Chairman: Eric Chen
President: Jerry Harn
Capital : NT$106.52 Billion
169 Section 4 Ren Ai Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2771 6699

Fax: (8862) 6606 9398
www.fubon.com

Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
Year of Founding: Jan 1970
Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai

Chief Executive Officer: Raymond Lee
Capital  : HK$4.83 Billion

38 Des Voeux Road Central,

Hong Kong

Tel : (852) 2842 6222

Fax: (852) 2810 1483
www.fubonbank.com.hk

www.fubon.com

Fubon Securities Investment
Services Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1987
Chairman: Henry Lin
President: Charles Hsiao
Capital : NT$300 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 2781 5995

Fax: (8862) 2773 5601
www.fubon.com

Fubon Futures Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: May 1998
Chairman: Raymond Yang

President: Phoebe Chang

Capital  : NT$1.4 Billion

3/F, 9 Xiangyang Road, Taipei, Taiwan
Tel : (8862) 2388 2626

Fax: (8862) 2370 1110
www.fubon.com

www.fubon.com

Fubon Sports & Entertainment Co., Ltd.
Year of Founding: Sep 2007

Chairman: Daniel M. Tsai

President: Chris Tsai

Capital  : NT$20 Million

108 Section 1 Dunhua S Road,

Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6606 9088

Fax: (8862) 8771 4697

www.fubon.com

Fubon AMC Co., Ltd.

Year of Founding: Aug 2004
Chairman: Jerry Harn

Acting President: Lobo Tsai
Capital  : NT$2.5 Billion

50 Section 2 Zhongshan N Road,
Taipei, Taiwan

Tel : (8862) 6618 0588

Fax: (8862) 6608 0166
www.fubon.com
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All strategic business decisions and day-to-day business decisions of Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited (“the
Bank”) are guided by its risk appetite framework and capital requirement. The level of capital support required to
sustain a healthy banking and business operation is ordinarily determined through the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process (“ICAAP”). The Board requires management to establish robust risk management systems
to ensure the risk exposure arising from business decisions are within its risk tolerance.

Our Risk Appetite Statement is updated annually in conjunction with our strategic planning cycle and is approved
by the Board. The Board and senior management regularly receive and review reports on the Bank’s risk profile
against the risk parameters established under the risk framework approved by the Board.

The objective of our risk appetite framework is to ensure that:

®m  Risks taken will be commensurate with acceptable and sustainable returns, including return on capital

m  Healthy capital position that would support the desired level of risk associated with the Bank’s business
strategy while fully satisfying regulatory requirements

m  Establishment of a balance sheet that is well-balanced and well-structured with considerations given to the
Bank’s capital requirements as determined by the ICAAP process

= Adequate liquidity that takes into account business needs and market conditions

= Robust organization structure with clearly defined responsibilities and delegations

m  Strong internal control framework with clearly defined segregation of duties that reflects good industry
practices

m  Strong compliance and anti-money laundering culture supported by an appropriate framework
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